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. S .._.- I R SELECT COMMITTEE TO [
iy R .""-, -, {. v r-. / STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH . !

. B ‘-'. l\ RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES .
PO "ot vl ‘: . ]

o \. “i g - (PURSUANT TO 8. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS) - %

.b A N ‘-' ‘h \) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 oo, |
; N \I\ v'. 3 \{ . . |
Vo U Ly Y November 15, 1975 - _—",

B ALL INFORMATION cONTAlNED —_
- ' HEREINI§U \
B2 DATE ' : .
' s fde .
1'% Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. Mot BT
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination S
Office of the Deputy Attorney General . : ;
U. S. Department of Justice

Dear Mike: ,Q,” '
£ l:«ra '
The Select Committee requests immediate delivery of docu- :Q:
ments, summaries of which were made available to the o
Committee staif pursuant to cur rezusst e -
1375. £Epecificalilly, the Comnmictee zeogud
lnclualnq relevant cgﬁnun1c=t;c*s beztee _ :
the White HOUs®, rela%ing to the followi -
the FBI (dates are approximate): {
1. Name check on David Brinklev, 2/16/65.
2., Name check on David Brinkley, 5/29/65. '
3. Name check on John Chancellor, 7/19/65. .
4. ©Name check on Peter Arnett, 7/22/65. . :
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Mizhael E. Shahéen, Jr., Esq.
Page Two - November 15, 1975

8. Name check on Peter Lisagor; 2/24/66.
9. Name check on Senator Stephen M. Young, 2/25/66.

10. Name check on H. Stuart Hughes, 3/24/66.

11. Name check on George Hamilton, 3/31/66.

12. ©Name check on Ben W. Gilbert, 4/6/66.

13. Name check on Richard B. Stolley, 4/6/66.

14. Report of criticism by Senator Wayne Morse of United
States policy at a rally in New York City on 4/11/66,
4/12/66.

15. Name check on William Beecher, 1/4/67.

16. ©Name check on Barbara Kilstein Garson, 1/9/67.

17. Name check on Joseph Kraft, 1/27/67.

18.) Report on Joachim Joesten, 1/30/67.

19. _Biind mermorandum f£rom Director Eoover to Marvin
Watson regarding Senators Clark, Fulbright, Gruening,
Hartke, Morse, McGovern, and Pell, 2/10/67.

Sincerely,
ST

“ Jonn T. E1l1iff
Director

‘Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-T4) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION l
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 ‘
Addressee: __ SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
CILTR @ LHM [ Memo [ Report dated _ 11/17/75
c g. Sq.D Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
i ‘f«f ocument: Activities (SSC). (SSC letter .
11/25/75) () e Ahrecd) M//?M'

. FBI '

Originating Ofﬁce: P q/

Ve

Delivered by: Date: // //jf i / 75
l%eceived by: ;izta— PAALI

v = I

Title:
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI [
T, it et et e e e e N}
o RN;AT‘O’N
DATE ”iﬁ\ﬂ MDA
FuCLOSURE
™ : - g / 1 > J /)
o em i, o . -
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M NOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

- CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Inteiligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index BT

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.) o
LL/32775

X | bocument | | srier InG l | INTERVIEW | | TesTiMONY | [ oTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

£ |sse HEREIN 1S U sssF '
- | DATE } A
HSC (b

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

ﬁmmmm and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
' U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

88C letter 11/15/75 | s

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information handling

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Haterials relating to nsme cheeks requested by the White i
on 19 individuals, e d tte House

62-116395

FMK:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON T0 CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
(&) IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (6-75)

HW 55085 DocId:32959542 Page




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink. ’
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

e Date the abstract and put on any ‘internal control numbers required.

e ""FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory dinterests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additiomnally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

HW¥ 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 6
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8SC REQUEST 11/15/75

(In furtheranee of SSC request 9/18/75, IV and VI)
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February 15, 1985 . <.

BY LIAISON fy ~
TION CONTAINED g bk 4
AL INFORME SlFlF ; b
HERENIS Y aY / 5
DATE |[L ,) (L o @

xx
N

Honorabie Harvin Watson

Special Assistani to the President
The White Housze

Washington, D, C.

oY 10U

UDIU0D DY] PUD DLy JUAUO]D 4RO

Deayr My, Watson:

O Mrs. Mldred Stegall has requested an ¥BI name check
on Bavid Brinkley.

*99931UU0Y) WNOR ¥LISIRO UOWDYU
dsad Uy pandosd Sy JUIUNIOP ST,

Mr. Brinkley has never been the subject of an ¥81
investigation, and our files contain no derogafory information concerning
him,

* 1G4 oY1 fo (vaosddn ssaidxe oyi 3

~uos.od paz_uoyg%émun 07 P2S0JISIP 2Q F0U AVUL 3
fq sbupossoud MGLff0 01 poguuy] Si 9sn 83
-QUaSSIP 40 J0U Sy pUD 89Nbosk 4nofi 03 2SUO

Civil fingerpriat cards were located in the files of the
FRI Identification Division which may be idenfical {0 &ir. B rinkley.,
These fingerprints were searched through the crimineai files cfthed

Identification Division and no arrest record was located, < f_
- I, P
: M S
Sincerely yours, - % =, :
= = /
. = ('S 4
I8, : C{% J b e =
< 3 ~" 3\ ﬁ j,!{;
\/ | 2z A

NOTE: See M. A. Jones to DeLoach memo dated 12«15

P =65, captioned
£ ¢ "Name Check Request for White House. "
o 1 = Mr, Tolson (sent with cover memo) . = Mr, DeLoach (sent with cover mem
v 1 = Mr. Belmont (sent with cover memo) Mr Géle (sent with cover memo)
s - 1 ~ Mr, Mohr (sent with cover memo) Rosen (sent with cover memao)
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MAY 1787 LOITION
G3A GEH, A0, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO RNMENT

Memorandum

:  Mr. Deloach )
g y
87

‘/RO\A 2 X\&W } .

I

DATE: 2=1H=65

SUBJECT: NAME CHECK REQUEST FOR WHITE HOUSE

- - Mrs. Mildred Stegall of the White House Staff has
requested a name check on ] David Brinkley,

Attached is a letter to.Honorable Marvin Watson,
Special Assistant to the PreS1dent reflecting the results of this

check.

RECOMMENDATION:

. That the attached letter over the Director's signature
to Mr. Watson be approved and sent by liaison,

Enclosure \M-
/)Mf’ R~/ 88

1 - Mr. Tolson - Enclosure

1 - Mr. Belmont -~ Enclosure
1 - Mr. Mohr -~ Enclosure

1 - Mx. Deloach ~ Enclosure
1 - Mr. Gale - Enclosure

1 - Mr. Rosen ~ Enclosgre.
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May 29, 1965

BY IIAISON
_— 2533
Honorable Maxvin Watson ;i S&
Special Assistant to the President CAINED g-gi §'
N o . ON 3388
& Vashington, D. C. HE_F?S‘N 1\) ey %gﬁm <]
) DA ®® < .
Dear Mr. Watson: voe-lb 888
- : - &‘
Mrs., Mildred Stegall has requested an ¥BI name B838%
check/on Mr, Alan Davi/@?grmk}ey who was born on Jume 2, 1945, § S
in Washington, I, C, SEES
SE°3
82, 0
ir. Brinkley was never the subject of an FBI sim%
investigation and cur files contain no dercgatory information concerning gg'g ES
him, The files of the Identification Division of the FBI contain no arrest ST
record identifiable with Mr, Brinkley based on the information furnished. ';g g "; -
The material forwarded by Mrs. Stegall in connection with this request ™ SH §
is being returned herewith. Ko, SFS
| 2873
. { 888
Sincerely yours, f Sea
el A ;'\”§ S,.
Enclosure W, SES
1 - Mr, Belmont il LR RS &?ﬂ;
1 = Mr, Mohr ' i e ;.’,z” / 3&F
1 = Mr, DeLoach ( sent direct ) T Sy 278
1~ Mr, Gale ' - TRV
1 = Mr., Rosen
NOTE: To be delivered by Liaison by Mr. DeLoach's Oifice,
ment —_DRM:cai . B P A
S : AR L
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r— T T
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fven — / '}\ \ \1\/ “u : QX":'UL i
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BY LIAISON

2

19, 1965

: g
Honorable Marvin Watson 3 ;g -
Special Assistant to the President £ 2. / oz —
The White House ;o E
WaSh. on. Do C. A & -
Ington, NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATIOI;T) s =
Dear Mr, “Watson: Unauthorized Disclosure ®

!

Subject to Criminal Sanctiong
This will confirm an oral report given to you on
{965, in response to your request for a name check on -

July 17
= ha.ncellor, who was born on July 14, 1927, at Chicago, _

John V.
Hlinois,

Mr, Chancellor was never the subject of an FEI
investigation and our files contain no derogatory information
concerning himi, Information, however, was furnished to the FEI
on February 19, 1965, by a conﬂdentlal informant ,.who has furnished
reliable informaﬁon 1n the past, that John Willi ““hancellor. and
other National Eroadcasting Company reporteérs had requested visas
for travel to Cuba to iilm a documentary about agriculture and -
education. These visas had been denied by the Cuban iinistry
. of Foreirm Relations acting through the Czechoslovakian “mbassy
in Washington, D, C.

Civil fingzerprints were located in the files of the FEI
Identification Division which may be identical with those of Mr. Chancell
\ ' These fingerprints were searched through the criminal files of the
Identification Division and n%a.rrest record was located, ' .
.,, \ F3

s

pUQ 955U N0k

. "\_.

w.)

* IFJ O3 fo MRouddp ssaudza oY) PPN 19U

Us

1-" yours, / i (1%5 13('.7047))(

l/. -

" 1 = Mr. Belmont

\1 =Mr.- Mohr NOTE: To be delivered b +
: y liaison by § 3.0
} boig DéLoact! (sent @rect) _ Mr. DeLoach’sOffice. Classified "Soeutl
Mr. g:le FdET o ES ‘due-to sensitive nature of source report‘ 5
..' sen sECRAT Cuban visa data. Iy S :
P o< R (10 - el
: L e 0 1965 \_/s
o JU
Y18 1957?» fxclude from Katoatte (3086
“HI 33085 ) di&”gﬁﬁ'&ﬁ*”ﬂhﬂm1 DeclaSsif cal ﬁa &*Aﬁ\—ju_.... __'..._




Tolson

e 'Rm_:cs (10)

Lloach
L
lahan

———————

]

-1 = Mr, Mohr -
1 - Mr, DeLoach{ 3 %

1 - Mr, Gale - :
1 = Mr. Rosen

- G5

' WW 55085 Dogld:32959547 7Baue A,/

" Y .4#‘7/
e - 43002

ALL INFORMATION %(')FB:ESINED i 3 uly 23’ ipeg )
HEREIN ' ' [ |
- a 0T Rd L BY LIAISON

nation_outside your Commis Pl your request and is ot fyr dissems.

by 113 use i3 limited ffics , ;
your Commi' e and the content may not be disclosefio o Z&ﬁtﬂ%ﬁildmgs 4

nel without the €Xpress approval of the FBI . Derson-
Honorable Marvin Watson 0. Al IK
Bpocial Acststant to the Fresident Meona IS
The Vhite House N

Washington, D. C,
Dear Mr, Watson:

- . The President has refquested an FBEI name check on
Mr, PeterVAmett, 2 New Zealander who 18 2 newspaperman in IR
Vief:nan_n. S . '

. s 1
: , SR . m
Mr, Arnelt has never been the subject of an TEI Do

12134

& é uw

 investigaticn, and our files centain no pertinent information ¢ incernie

him, The Ziles of the Kdentification Divinion of the FEI contain no: - 2
rIvest recerd identitiable with the subject of this name check mquitg
based on the information furpishad, - : , . F .

Mr,. Belmont
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: S§s8 §
Jung 4, 1965 §3 §§ %
- TS
: TARNED TS
FORMATIO so?ge BY LIAISON aogs b
"y | "‘RE\N M . o~ S88%
2y DATE ‘o §z9f i
' . S8ss
: ; i . v & ZEEY i
P / Honorable Marvin Watson g S8
> Epecial Assiciant o the President S R8O
<Y | The White House S ST NT TSEFS
- 0 b /\ \ . XL g £
Wa hmgton, D. C.~ AT AN SR -
L] ) . "./;.‘. RE ""‘ J! ,“.... . Tl "\- R~ SR OB ;E
N v T \{ = G 3
" Dear Mr. Wafson' e i N RN ,5; ZE ‘
: . ; agin o : T, 2SS i
2o e . > 3 . i j P » S 2
L Reference is made to the President's reguest 0 §‘§§ §
to me earlier foday while I was at the White Hoase with 7 ' 8sg8
respect fo the telenram he received from the artists. - Seg~ |
Accordingly; attached are memoranda containing the results § T8 !
of an FBI hame checxof Hannah Avendt and twanty other SR 4
individueaig mentioned in that telegram. -3 8 £
When this letter of transmitial is detached from T OB ;
3 its enclosures bearing a securily classification, this letter can . gcg §
be declassified, . N 808 i
; e ey TR 3
i " et K
. L. .thkfﬁ%w &lncerely yours, ) e ‘ 93%». ’
e e o T
g A S D o Y o
¢ / V{/Q/ . o oo ‘\ w R i)\& &%'%‘_ \\h\g“\%
° LR Vs ) ) ) 3 <
ENCLOSURE 3 - :l\ e o (et /, 5’:; .-\'t o \mjt,‘) FQR SQ:L“ g\%%ﬁ&‘
3 ¥ h - g |
\ \ < LT ] ¥ \.h\A r{ﬂ“ “ ;
F&L’% U‘ "'L') 5
Ennloqures 18y iyl | Z
1- Mr Belmont - Enclosures (ld) 1 - Mr. Gale - Enclosures (18) h
1 - Mr.. Mohr - Enclosures &) * 1 - Mr. Rosen - Enclosures {18)
1- Mr DeLoach - Enclosiares \18) (sent dlrect) / -
- Tolson - g Nt o Q \) .S -
Belmont . .
oo ‘ N '-S-'-ev-r-j- S%:}l‘z /
Cosper - o . 1T JUN 8 1965 9 :
Conrad
e m-%and. — 7 : T
‘ Gale oo \ Wwils e el
Rosen —————
Ia Sulsllvan.._.——- é\\ f-\" / g e . ‘,
Tave]l o S b ;
1 ?TIOE"EU NOTE To be delivered by liaison by Mr, DeLoach's Office. TS T
§L :)Dm M ;Qﬂ;{\*”f . . .\/4- oo « 3
“ gq::;;s MA?L ROOMFl?-] TeLETYPE uniT L] JMM:par (10) .
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_ VAD79 PD
. ED
KM NEWYORK NY 3 12 ONGONTAN
1225T EDL AUJNFOwagxﬁssFl
:>  THE PRESIDENT - - HERENOTAILLID. BY :

THE WHITE HOUSE
DEAR PRESIDENT JOHNSON: WE WHO HAVE CONSIDERED OURSELVES
> FRIENDS OF THE ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT ROBERT LOVELL IN HIS
DECISION NOT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE WHITE HOUSE FESTIVAL OF
THE ARTS ON JUNE 14TH. THOUGH HE HAS SPOXEN ONLY FOR HIMSELF,
Y. WE WOULD LIKE YOU TO KNOW THAT OTHERS OF US SHARE HIS DISMAY
AT RECENT AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY DECISIONS. WE HOPE THAT

PECOPLE IN THIS AND IN OTHER COUNTRIES WILL -NOT CONCL'IDE

| , (:, ),

THAT A WHITE HOUSE ARTS PROGRAM TESTIFIES TO APPROVAL OF

O ADMINISTRATION POLICY BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ARTISTIC COMMUNITY.

. TO THE CONTRARY, S THE WEEKS PASS SOME OF US HAVE BECOME MORE AND
' NORE ALARHED BY A STANCE IN FOREIGN AFFAIRS WHICH SEEMS INCREASINGLY
- BELLIGERENT AND MILITARISTIC r ] - /

( HANNAH ARENDT {SMNLEY KU‘JITZ\LOUIS SI’*GPSON‘JOHN BERRY'*IA’\JI

‘m‘é - DWIGHT MéCDONLD ¥ D S‘QODGQASS} ALAN, DUGAN NARY MCCAR 1HY

e N e o I | s

" ULLLIAI" SiYR(?N{JUL“‘S FEIF‘?ER‘ BERNAT MALAL’IUD PETER TAYLOR’ -
Mo ies i r
PRILIP GUSTON xLARRY RIV‘"RS]RODER'X ' WARREN;LIL}.IAN HELLM&N("

- . - PR : )
* 0 5 f' [
PHILIP ROTH!EDGARD VARES"‘ 4LFRED :(AZIN MARK ROTHKO.-O

[o—
( ) u\t\m
W

< -

J

[ 4
7

’/L'\‘ ; . h / . v — ’,) ,«’) ‘."w
HW 55085 nm:m:gg’@&’gqgs{ ,39§e1?14 ] & :.2~ bl W ._/» .




—— NOTE: ’I‘o be dehvered by halbon by M:......DsLoac"l Loach's.aiice. ¢
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-July 30, 1965
ALL INFORMATION GONTAINED .,
HEREIN |S URG S§§’F1ED  BY LIATSON
TE B ip&@m% LIATSO
DA g
Honorable Yarvin Watson /y sty / NPCR

Special Assistant to the President s REVERSE QL YBR

The White House t R
Washgngx‘.on, E}D =8 ADD. g‘ssrmx“mmn.

Dear Xr. Watson:

Refevence is maue to the name check request
from I.rs. Stezall relative to the C1 indivicuais who sent
telegraws io the rresiuent on July 25ih criticizing the United

;ates policy in Vietnaw.

Atiached are sgparate memoranda relative to
the following indivicuals incluceu in this name checs request:

YMr, and d-rs. Eernara Albert, Alexancria, Virginia
Howard Broisky, Chicazo, Iilinois

Jorcan A. Good, San Francisco, California

Dr., and lurs. Joseph Hoifiman, l.orristown, New Jersey
Reverend farley Wheelwright, ¥Fire Isiand, New York

I g

HOOY 9NIaV3Yy- 0,144
S HAMT € yf p

FEI files contsin no pertinent cerogatory informaticn
relative to the icliowing incivicuals who were incluced in this
name check recusst., Also, the :iles of the Lientification Tivision
of the il contain no arrest iz icenxiliable with them based
upon the tacgLioouna information tumdteu in comnection wita

VA

this pame cheek request, - PRI
e ‘ R A
S e, pe e~ 1 _ 1 M
~1 - Mr. Belmont - Enciosae# A AN
1 - Mr. Mohr - Enclcsures ~ - ‘,.) g 7
m——— 1 _ Mr. DeLoach - Enclosures (sent (nrect) ~% L / ’

Gale - Enclosures - \\}7{}); ' P
y 2 . 1 ~a Wil il o« '
.1;-, Mr. Rosen .Enclo~s res At 1) 1\ g oy -~ *-"‘ .

e
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- Honorable Marvin Watson

Mﬁamémfsky, Chicago, Illinois
bMrs. Louiz-Emerman, Chicago, Illinoig

Mr. and Lirs. JohwFullenwider, Salem, Cregon

Bruee-Friefeld, Flushing, New York

Delores B, #alman, Wheaton, Maryland

Eabriel Huek, Baltimore, Maryland

Arlene fioss, Elmhurst, New York .

Birs. Detorab sherman and iirs. Susay(%ottfried,
Chicago, Iilinois

Joanw suss man, New York, New York

Mrs. Ruth Traum, New York, Kew York

S. H.-villiams, Fichaaond, Virginia

M. V. ¥oung, New York, New York

There are also enclosed the sixteen telegrams on

which this name check was hased,

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures (21)
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i
e Q FBI
¥ V> e%) 9\7 Date: ///c//é §

o L s T8
SELI
¥ DIMMEDIAI;E oot TV

" Al ] b
Transmit the message that follows by coded teletype: - l{BéENT/ ¢ ¢

¥ %k %k sk 5k sk %k sk %k %k %k k %k %k %k sk k 3k %k %k %k 5k 5k %k %k %k %k % % %k %k }k %

To: [ THE PRESIDENT FIELD DISSEINATION

[0 SECRETARY OF STATE \ATIONAL SECUREEY INFORMATION

' Unauthorized Disclosure
O DIRECTOR, CIA Subject to Crirkihal Sanctiong

| (0 DIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY -

oft

m Jou
b

oYy PROYN

] AND NATIONAL INDICATIONS CENTER

[ DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY pECLASSIIIED B‘%Z’%ﬁ%— -§

(1 DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

{1 WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM, ATT.: SECRET SERVICE (PID)
. (For disseminating classified data to Secret _Service)

[ SECRET SERVICE (PID) BY PLAINTEXT TELETYPE P R
] ATTORNEY GENERAL (BY MESSENGER) } R -
o ‘zur/f/ £ Nowshd £178ATIA Posn | [} Drons Jebr i SV At )
From: DIRECTOR, FBI - g - 33
Classification: .J £ ¢ 7- /’/“ ;“’Wf)" /)Xﬂ(’m‘%)m é
Subject: L An3ASY OF e‘g;f FAAM % .
3'?":2— .{Text of message begms on next page. )
:”; VJA ik im PE /4% o i
= | g | Z/ N st WA
B loclutre| o
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1116 AM 11-9-68 HWL

NOV 01958 L/L
ENCIPHERED | pp zina %ifZZT

"PRIORIT 51&‘5'7¢g &E}é;mgg?.
RIORITY E i;//f n;Zfi?Zi/

TO: WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM 083
7
ATT o2 MR. BROMLEY SMITH e '()}LAJJ(/’
.

FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI 7
‘ J

S E-@-R—E-T—- NO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION
EMBASSY OF VIETNAM

ON NOVEMBER NINE,.INSTANT, A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO
HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST, ADVISED AS
FOLLOWS M

SENATOR EVERETT DIRKSEN OF ILLINOIS CONTACTED VIETNAMESE
AMBASSADOR BUI DIEM, INSTANT DATE, ADVISING DIEM THAT HE
WOULD LIKE TO SEE DIEM AT TWELVE O°CLOCK (NOON) AT THE
VIETNAMESE EMBASSY, WASHINGTON, D.C., CONCERNING A VERY
URGENT MATTER. DIEM ADVISED DIRKSEN THAT HE WILL BE AT
EMBASSY TO SEE HIM.

GP=~1 .
o /s’&’

ENDAMD
NATIONA”E . SECURITY INFORMATION
Unsuthorized Dischstive
Suliject 0 dnal Sercliolg

A1, ey
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February 24, 1966
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: BY LIAISON
% N CONTARER, o7~
pL W u&cmss‘*e‘é&\sa ;i
WEREW 13 i OTH 838
Honorable Marvin Watson \WHERE' - : o ¥

Special Assistant to the President

<
)
l’q“}
1pR0.
juay

The VWhite House gl -
‘ashi ' SIFED PN 2912 S 8
Washington, D. C. %&a 2SS 0 Mv(uul R
Dear Mr. Watson: ks
C Hrs. Mildred Stegall has requested a name check regarding &

2
U4

; d Z’D.W#O 0} pajruiy] s 28T 3
; ,{ ~1ULBSSIP 4Of 70U ST Ppuw 3Sonbads unofi 03 IsU0ASIL UL PaLDAILA 81 JUIUNIOP SIY,],

| Mr. Peter Llsagor, Chief of the W ashinvton Bureau of the "Cmcabo Daily News. 'g

i nine s i @wn L s / o

‘ ' A check of the central files of the FBI disclosed that Mr. Lisagor <3
was born on August 5, 1915, at Keystone, West Virginia. ke graduated from §
the University of i/ uchwan in 1935 and joined the staff of the "Chicago Daily Wewsf

| as a reporter. Iie enlisted in the U. S. Army in June, 1942, and was cuscnar»red§ $

| in November, 1945 During his military service he served as Editor of "Stars &§

| and Stripes." iie rejoined the staif of the ""Chicago Daily News" after his dis- §§
charge from the Army in 1945. Mr. Lisagor was assigned to the "Chicago Daily 5@
News' Washington Bureau in the mid-1650's and was named Chief of this Bureau ¥ 1
in January, 1%9 Mr. Lisagor resides at 1528 North Ivanhoe Street, Arlinzton, . -

(o Virginia. | =vh

FEBIL mes reflect that Mr. Lisagor has been in frequent contact § ,j' A

in Washington with Soviet and satellite officials in connection with his duties as == g‘
a correspondent. i particular interest have been his contacts with Sergei R. ‘?

Striganov, former Soviet Counselor who has been identified as an intellizence -
officer, and with Mirko Kalezik, Yugoslav Embassy ofncxal. 2 /
i s, / "’2 7. 7 y

- RPN : REC-IS L —
¥ M, Lxsagor was mterv;ewed in 1955 concermnfr his contact
o+ twith a TPaasin- eorrsovondant o Tengi iviet MTews Agzency in ¥V ashingtonto . "

AL

deternane il us Could iuraisa periineat iniormation r elating to tiie activities of L’& ©

sisn —thig individual, who was known to have am intelligence assignment in tids country,

ot _L.;r", Lisagor was most cooperanve on this occasion and expressed a willinaness

lr..k —

= L0 10TIAs any wnformation that: nught come to ais aitention. li-appears taat tae

.xﬂahun

e . TAMerous contacts Mr. Lisagor nas had with Soviet and satelljie officials curing’
** —his-assignment in Washington have been concerned with. his )

nploy A8 R.00
i _COTTE3pONdeNt XG) AT tgg giLgs
;;.‘.i, ' 1- Mr. DeLoach (sent du-ect) 1- Mr. Gale LY 4 Mr Rosen L [,W’
e NOTE{ ‘P quest of [mgs Mildred Stegall ‘White Houge Staft. ELRYL (8)
jandy - bem nws UNIT . .
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Honorable Marvin "v’atgon

In July, 1958, a Government official who had frequent contact
with correspondents in W ashm ton characterized YMr. Lisagor as a good
reporter but lacking in discretion because of his reputation for "talking too
much, ' especially at the National Press Club,

In this regard, the President advised me on June 4, 1865; of
his concern about leaks which had occurred in the Administration and referred
specifically to information leaked to the "Washington Post" by a State Department
official that the ¥BI was sending men to the Dominican Republic.

The President also mentioned that he was disturbed about an
article which had appeared in the June 3, 1965, issgue of the ""Chicago Daily

-News" concerning Russian bombers reportedly being stationed in Hanoi. This

article, written by LIr. Lisagor, contained information which was known only to the
Secretaries of State and Defense and the Joint Chiefs of C'taﬁ

A discreet inguiry into this matter disclosed that apparently
Mr. Lisagor obtained this information from the late Marguerite Higgins, a journalist
who was married to William E. Hall, a retired Lieutenant General of the Air Force.
General Eall has close contacts with members of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, and it
was presumed that he had obiained this information and furnished it to his wife.
She did not use the information herself, apparenily to preciude attention being
drawn to her, but gave it instead to Mr, Lisagor, who reported it in the "Chicago
Daily News. "

The fingerprint files of the Identification Division of the FBI
contain no arrest data identifiable with Mr. Lisagor based upon background
information submitted in connecticn with this name check request,

Sincerely yours,

s
N Jﬁa&g‘/

HW¥ 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 20 . ‘
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L AL INFORMATION C e e \ BY LIATSON |
a3 HEREMIE) ,a}‘ﬁ BY gpg;&(hm ikl
DATE 1 - Mr. DelLoach \:.,] L
: 1 ~ Mr. Mohr 15-3;{:’
1 - Mr. Wick VAR
1 - My, Sullivan
1 - Mr, Baumgardner §,§§_§
\\\\ Honorable Marvin Watson “ . wsdece ¥ Thompson TEEw
o Special Assistant to the PresiGexl 1 L Mr, Reddy SQS &
The White House /§§ g8
Washington, D. C. // S323
NS
Dear Mr. Watson: ; cal®
' - cr §i8y
in response to your request of Assistant ° §§;m%
to the Director C. D. DelLoach of this Bureaun, there .. %ET%%
is enclosed a memorandum which sets out information = @é_&
regarding Senator Stephen M, Young M”j%@é’
— QDR R
. Leg g
S Sincerely yours e N
; ‘ 7 YOS, o = 8%
- j ;‘;: §§:§ :,
Ve e (555 (w3
5 R
REC 87 - 322 5 ek
~- Q.3 F
T $"§
Enclosure ' . &3
. C & MAR 4 1966 g &3
EBR:jas (9) io &
A yroamond .. 3 S 3}%
D ’;, NOTE: See memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan, 2/25/66, @?f
\}53 captioned "“Senator Stephen My Young, (Denocrat - OChio)"™ iiz
: EBR:jas. $3%
3 = q
; / i §§§’
! ‘ &
& 94-40656 . g
: NNt Xﬁé§§§ 358
' ¥ g -] ‘
Q«}z“‘/ FRS &)6% ’ ?gff
Sy i % \'a 4 .
o Wi @Q) BN
Ison:‘ i S \ T l’.{zj.’ vl 3
~oach © ta LR ot
r S
?k- A = 7 1)?:" ‘-
spet ,. . N "‘ s
laban L L - r
wad LT et P
p ey & 2,
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March 24, 1966 g::é §§
L/ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED BY LIAISON QT
HEREIN IS UNC SSlFlE.D 33 §}‘§
) DATE m@M 1 - Mr, Deloach g S8
MV{I/ 1 - Mr, Sullivan T o
R
Honorable Marvin Watson 1 - Mr, Wick S38%
Speclal Assistant to the President 1 - Mr. Bland s waf
The White House 1 - Liaison “583
Washington, D, C 1 - Mr, Mack SN
3 . a S
1 - Mr, Rushing é§§i
Dear Mr. Watson: ¢ &3 8
=) § =
=S B e
In connection with an article appearing in "The S8 S
New York Times,' March 23, 1966, headlined "Miss Knight i
Given Rebuke for Action Sought by FBI" and an artilcle B8
appearing in "The Washington Post," March 24, 1966, head- . §§:
lined "Spying on U. S, Travelers by Imbassies Assailed,® §'"‘1,§
both dealing in part with the Department of State's action SR
in alerting its embassies in Parissand Moscow regarding 28
future travel abroad of H, Suuath’*i;qnes, a professor of é\”i‘
history at Harvard University, I thought you would be £ =02
intevested in this Bureau's procedure in handling such _§§:&
matters. R §§"
' S SR
Vhenever 1t is determined that an individual 6f ~ 38 &
security interest to this Bureau intends to travel abroad §g§
or is traveling abroad, available information regarding o
‘the individual is furnished to the Department of State - .5
because of its Interest in individuels vwhose activities J
V’) B abroad may be inimical to the best interest of the United -
I~ fr {'(‘f States, Also in view of our interest in the security field,
i we advise the Department of State that we would appreciate
/ eny pertinent information it may receive regarding the 9
L/ =N Ty, .
s - T oL ﬁmgb?‘é’-'@gé? /[‘f%«)‘“” & - //@L‘lf
ison S SO DR
e “ TDR:fhd (12) -
‘ck

. SE NOTE PAGE TUO

; %mamﬁ 965‘

.\ ”\é . pv--vv-?'x‘ .

~_ ; / i
}J!ihr;n ....__..L/Nl R 2 Q Lg fO an
£1) {0 S
%u —_— g '.'
e d

— 1
|sen
2 Note: S‘ee.,f?l.

ﬁﬁ" S50H5 DocId: 32939542 Page 22_
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Honorable Marvin Watson

person while abroad, In cases of this nature, we neither
request a survelllance nor investigation of the activities
of such a person, . The referrval of such matters to embassiesg
abroad is a decision to be made entively by the Department
of State,

In the case of H., Stuart Hughes we did advise -
the Department of State on February 9, 1966, of proposed
future travel abroad on his part, At that time, we furnished
that Department available information concerning him contained
in our files and indicated that we would appreciate any
pertinent information it might receive vregarding Hughes while
he was abroad.

I am greatly concerned that the State Department
has made public the fact that the FBI has a security
interest in Hughes, We handle our security matters in a
confidential manner and in this instance I am vigorously
protesting to the Department of State its handling of this
case,

I am enclosing for your inFormation a memorandum
dated March 24, 1966, setting forth available information
contained in the files of this Bureau regarding H, Stuart
H(Ighe S

The facts in this matter have been brought to
the attention of the Attorney Ceneral,

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure _
: _
.
Q&i;»fcaﬁﬁ3ﬁ““J ﬂ““ﬂ””°”~’”/ a4;&Hﬁr—*“ﬂduﬁﬁ%+ﬁ—¢u&&—uﬁ
..é__@_vg\_ U C a l—f—br(,@: JOQ/'&SLS'/,&"IQG




March 31, 1966

BY LIAISON

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED {

DATE BY
Honorable Marvin %atson

Special Assistant to the Fresident
The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Watson:

-The enclosed memorandum is being furnished

o
“you in’c:{'riew of the Fresident's personal interest.
s g
WooaE Bincerely yours, &
~Z = =
S =
\( ‘ P 02
i ";n_ :-?}3};‘ - :“i =
A 5> a2
| &Y Enclosure E
| - V
“ 1 - Mr. Tolson .. (sent with cover memo) !
} 1 - Mr. DeLoach " " :
¥ 1 - Mr. Jones L ‘
NOTE: See Wick to De'Lozich memo dated 3/30/66 re "GEORGE
HAMILTON, MOVIE ACTOR, WHITE HOUSE MATTER"
7 HPL:mlk ;
- T (5) /)’}d"w
n—— _ ' e
— - .
[—— o
- RoonTT “TELervee uir [ ‘ . .
¥ 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 24 L ,
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A\NED
L INFORMATION S‘f;ﬁp . S22y
HERE‘&@T April 6, 1966 828§
ATE #ﬁﬁ‘ SN

> BY LIAISON Sy

DR

_ L W g 53

Honorable Marvin Watson W sas®

Special Assistant to the President SRS

The White House e §593

Washington, D. C. & ‘ ssS8
_ o g L 1 wilta S = Q‘_'ﬂ’«_ﬂ. §§%§ -
Dear Mr. Watson: P P §§s§ i
- 2 -

Mrs, Mildred Stega.u has regquested a name check S8 TS
on Mir. Ben W, Cilbert, who is Deputy Managing Rditor of '"The §§'§§ o
Washington Post. o
Mr. Gilbert has never been the subject of an FBI ' glz 3
inquiry; however, ¥FBI files contain the following information ?? a7

concerning him. Mir. Gilbert voluntarily appeared at ¥3I SR

Headquarters on April 3, 1953, and related the following infor- S88

mation concerning his background. : : 8.

3 Mr. Gilbert stated that he was born Ben Wertheimer '3 g
Goidberg, but in 1940 at Columbia, Missouri, he legally changed §§§‘
hishame to Ben ,mham Gilbert. However, previous to legally SEa
changing his name and while a student at City College of New York, §§ 2
he s%ned a Young Communist League (¥YCL) membercmp card as Ses
BenCClﬁJert and attended weekly meetings of the ¥Far Rockaway ; f,x’,

Branch of the YCL cduring the ¥Fall and Winter of 1936-37. He
stated that the discussions at these meetings concerned public
issues, pamphlets, and the Liarxist approach to contemporary
gvents. He said that the program was primarily the “Popular
Frout” program of that day which appealed to him as it represented
a determined fight against the rise of ¥ascism. Jir. Gilbert said
that the crowd with which he grew up and atiended school at City
College during the depression days from 1933 to 1937 was 88 per /- /2
cent Jewish, living in constant fear of the NaziRE&$if Germany - t
and never expecting to graduate from college into a job. He

v ii M\{ \_éin 7 19

NOTE Per, request of Mrs. Mildred Stegall, White House Staif. | stegal

- JMM:mjl (8) R
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Honorable Marvin Watson

recalled that after a few months, in the Winter of 1937, he began to
question the "Popular Front" program of the YCL and the high-
handed methods of those in charge of the organization. He, therefore,
severed his connections with the YCL., He stated that after he made
this break he then confessed his former membership to his father,
who was strongly anticommunist, and that he has told at least two
dozen persons about his membership in the YCL., Mr. Gilbert stated
that he has never sought to conceal his membership, even though he
is ashamed of it, reailzing that it was a misiake on his part,

Mr, Gilbert advised that during this period at the
City College of New York he had no cther crganizational affiliation
other than in the American Student Union. It is noted that the
American Student Union has been cited as a communist front by
the Special Committee on Un-American Activities.

Mr. Gilbert recalled that while at the Cily College
of New York he had signed several petitions, but the only one he
could remember specifically was a petition in behalf of dMorris -
Schappes, the New York school teacher and Communist Party member
who was convicted of perjury in New York City.

Mr. Gilbert advised that since he leit the City Collegse
of New York in 1837, he has had no connection with any communist
organization and that he has, in fact, developed a record of anti-
comntunist activities. He specifically denied that he has ever been
at any time a member of the Communist Party. (100-350813-17) -

¥BI files contain no additional pertinent information
concerning Mr. Gilpert.

The fingerprint files of the FBI Identification Division
_contain no arrest data identifiable with Mr. Gilbert based upon the
background information submitted in connection with this name
check request. ,‘

Sincerely yours,

=

yone—
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April 6, 1966

BY LIAISON
2 3
8358
235%
Set%

- £, . pe w\eﬁ - 8 '3’ 3 §
Honorable Marvin Watson L N SEES
Special Assistant to the President 1\0\*2‘5\?\ s F38
The White House “\40\"\‘\&{ O o : ‘;§ &
Washington, D. C. NY SRS

o eya S S
(A S QO3
: crps ot 383
Dear Mr. Watson: seS8 %
~ 9, 388 T
o o - R L
Mrs. [M4ildred Stegall has requested a name SS83
check’on Richard B« Stolley, who is the Viashingion Bureau & $.8. .0
Chief of "Life' Magazine, 1120 Comnecticut Avenue, Northwest, S8 &3 =
Washingion, D= L., $3ky =
‘The central files of the FBI contain no e ] %
derogatory information identifiable with Mr. Stolley. Also, . ?2%3
the fingerprint files of the Identification Division of the FBI S a3
coniain no arrest data identifiable with him based upon the 883
background information submitied in connection with this 437
name check request. e
TR ®»
i 3§
Sincerely yours, ST &
¥R
- . a8l
TR n BT
1 - Mr. DeLoach (sent direct) 333

1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Rosen

éﬁ

/3

e Staff. ,
AN I

b

ex L3

-

¥ AN

Vs

SERN Lesvdeded  pog. on &~

u T2

:_'f?v ‘?7 __;’Iil//ﬂ‘"/';fo _,;C’L'?;
I 8962 ]

RS

) 3

PR AP T] B

—rmord

19 APR 7 1966

Dplivered to Mildred Staaalt
Johremabiniod?




s + OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 . 5010-106 . /
2;1 éﬁff :?g.l?:‘o. 27 ) Tolson ...
", UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ) e 7§frg_l/

[ A
LT S —

W\

: 1 ~ Del.oach ’:j\
Memorandum 1 - Wick
: 1 = Sullivan Conrad
Gale
TO - ¥, C. Sunivgn DATE: 4/12/66 g;s;vnm—f"_
Tavel
| 1 - Baumgardner Tete. oo
 FROM  :F, J, Baumgardney«< , 1 - Liaison Hofo
Py 1 - Wells - = °™

SUBJEC™DEMONSTRATIONS PROTESTING UNITED STATES

| INTERVENTION IN VIETNAM :
INFORMATION CONCERNING Al{ INFORMATION CONTAINED

| (INTERNAL SECURITY) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED (3
. DATE lQ_ﬁkﬁL BY 2]

|

i Due to the interest of .the President in protests §§ §§
concerning United States policy toward Vietnam, we have 23 §g
prepared a summary, copy attached for ready reference, setting §§° §
out current and planned future activity in this matter. . ?’ 2

7o &t

L

High lights of the summary are as follows: [ﬁ‘}
&)

The Foreign Policy Council of New York Democrats, &
New York City, sponsored a rally at New York City on 4/11/66
which was attended by 5,000 to 6,000 people, The rally
was chaired by a former Communist Party memberd Senator Wayne
Horse was the principal speaker., He claimed that Congress
‘had been told by the Administration that we cannot win a
war with China and that 300,000 troops are needed in Vietnam,

POLYNMUO) 4RO apg;f»

DU JUDP00 Y3 puD ¢
fl 03 2su0dsss Uy Poasvdoud Sy UDULN

" I&d 2Y2 fo 10aosddn .ssoudre o

IE[e contended that Congress was also advised that three million )
‘troops will be needed within six months, &b Ossre B oA ; ir
) »
On 4/11/66, seven individuals picketed the 01d ij:;
Post Office Building, Atlanta, Georgia, as a protest against *e‘;g
the war in Vietnam, §§ 3
’ LEFS
' Demonstrations will be held at New York City on g &3
4/16/66 and at Portsmouth, New Hampshire, on 4/23/66. ssg
OO0 Q
_ =3
RECOMMENDATION: SES
. That the enclosed memorandum to the Honorable g‘% §
“Marvin Watson, Special Assistant to the President; the Vice S
President; Secretary of State; Secretary of Defers e} Director £8°7
of the Central Intelligence Agency; the Attorney General; “ ’gg%
and the Honorable Thomas C, HMann, Deparitment of State, be gw‘g”
5 o ~S TS

{\

|- transmitted by the attached routing slips. /] 4 — e
| WY SO 4 «f T

E .M 1 : 1 »”"*L"'
105-138315 (5 ¢ )11 /%%
BAW:pdb (7)  \¥ S ’
N -%3"‘"‘1 | % %ﬁ‘%{& % l}; ":""a .; ,
@ ‘ QQ’X}Q N ’ K b '
\f\)\, ‘ 6‘/’
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Jamuary 4, 1067 cFEE’
® ® - La,_:"
BY LIAISON / % §§ 3=
QR OB
| | | 8¥8%
. l 833e
Honorable Marvin Watson § S8
Special Assistant to the President NED 858
: The White House ONCONTA! . S
: lNFORW’*T & SE R
,  Washington, D. C. AREIN =op S
o ' DATE 2y : o
! Dear Mr. Watson: ‘ Wo S
‘ . f W R
Reference is made to my lettar of December 30, 1966, - S8S =
seiting forth results of FBI investigatic:: concerning the possible leak 3¢ 8 R
of information in the article by Will-_._, HAeecher which appeared in Sos
""The New York Times" issue of = ‘sceiuber 2, 1966, g Ry
‘ There is attached a memorandum setting forth results of ;otg §1
- interviews with four persons who have previously been unavailable §§;~
‘ because of their absence from Washington, D. C. We had also planned ~8~§:§,
to interview Deputy Secretary of Defense Cyrus Hokerts Vance and '§§ % '
Under Secretary of the Army David E. McGiffert, as well as ¥red S. § °‘§(

Hoffman, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Department of Defense; how-

3
ever, ..r. vance and sur. -acGiifert are still out of town and we have - _,7;7
learned iMir. Hoffman is ill with hepatitis. In view of this and since *‘\/A
investigation strongly indicates that the information in Beecher's o N A

. article was the result of educated speculation, we do not plan to > L
interview these indivxduals. o SN
M R b2 — poczo -t 0
.Q"_

This completes our inquiry in the absence of additiona.l
O ‘information which would warrant further investigahon.

‘ 36 I?.P“““"‘
. d 15"-./ T g O -~"' - :
(\.4_;4 | o Sl.xg:erely yours, \/ AN 615

Enﬂosure . T | W g

o s WA gy
oy NOTE: - See memo Wick to DeLoach 1/ 3/61, captloned "“&11_13:{!1 |
= ——{¥Beecher Article in "'The New York Times' 12/27/ 66, Special Tnquity. "
:allahan m——————————
e 1 - Mr., DeLoach _(_di::w‘,‘)-ﬁ-—
e 1< Mr. Sullivan (dif ect) /
s —— 1 - Mr. Wigk:(direct).] 12TA

‘ele. Room

— RDC:mlsy (5) _.'~,--‘_' :
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-, eloach

- Mr, Wick

- Mr¢ Sullivan

- Mr, Bland:

- Mr, Floyd /4
- Mr. Stark

January 9, 1967

BY LIAISON
a0

b . . SKLINY
&S8
Honorable Marvin Watson : cIE®
Special Assistant to the President §5§§ §
The White House 83 55
Washington, D, C.- ]

ol

®
| X
Dear Mr, Watson: S§38%
' : S was
The following is being brought to your attention & §8§
as of pogsible interest to the President concerning Barbara SS:53
Kilstein-Garson, the authoress of the recently published - 3583
pamplilet entitled “"Macbird," which is a ludicrous portrayal EE‘F; T8
of the President and other United States Covermment offi- 3 FS
cials through the casting of them in the principal roles of Sy e ©
"Maobath," et ° - A% TG
] - , . i‘ ﬁ“ g,(“
gt - E’E?g
It has been reported that 20,000 copies of the ggj
pamphlet have been printed and additional printings are SR8
contemplated, 88
. “ Ssg
Barbara Kilstein Garson has been the subject of “’§“§&
a security investigation by this Bureau because of her fig
} activity in the Young Socialist Alliance and the Falr 838
| Play for.Cuba Committee, details of which are set forth Ry
> »./:in the attached memorandum, . g
Ty (Y - Lo | sthe ¢ 838
[ 7oN * - w PR
“ The above information is being furnished to the '_. §g¢3

\eting Attorney General, Syt Y G g J
/ mi?f’ t--, T EXI0A fre-3 /0 $3767T~ |
| “. Upon removal of classified-material this letter
| becomes~unclassified, =~ = | ‘/‘ ,
I .t e i ¥ . T S L VI | BSTATOAR ST e
“GOTAN 131967, o MY g nn 11 1067
: e 1 S =S

100-437699 (Barbara

€
»~
-~

Lov 4y

incerely yours, -

: - / ERS:rdb (')/ I o SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

sy Enclos } 7 .

i o, : ‘i }{/ Y

==L T W

ENCEOSURE : - Delivered 1o Iired Stezall ﬁ“"

J“, Al rRoom L JTeLETYPE UNIT o _ /=% ¢ 2 L t
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‘ ' CONF.IDENTIAL . / 7

CONTAINED
January 27, 1867

Mrs. Mildred Stegall regarding Jos xm*raﬁ / a nationally syndi-
cated columnist. o T ;

Although no investigation has been conducted by this B
Bureau concerning Kraft, our files reveal that a confidential source o
abroad has advised that Kraft, as a journalist for the "Tew York &
Times" and a correspondent for the "Saturday Evening Post, ' lived 8§
with the rebels in Alceria during August-September, 19 5%7. The §
V'Saturday Evening Post" published an article based on his stay there, &
and pertions thereof were reprinted by various papers. The Algerian @

Front of National Liberation (FLN) furnished the elements for this - RS

0%

1
v

‘story and claimed to be satisfied with it. ‘

The same source stated that Kraft would be in a position
tofurnish a great deal of information concerning the Aigerian rebels.
The source indicated that Xraft appeared to have been in contact with
groups whose organization and methods were similar in all respects

- to those used by clandesting coramunist parties and that Xraft did not
appear always to have distinguished the part played by communism in
the Algerian Nationalist hiovement., The source believed that it is
possible that Kraft was an agent, eitqer censc:tousiy or unconscicusly,

e 2
of the FLN. : :
* . 7 wh Ll s i‘%« fv /4\5’ wﬁ.ﬂ: é:ie W“"
- Mr. Nols): N’m. a § ef ;
1 - Mr. DeLoach (Sc(lair}tect CNFIDE i, L/’ A :\j el 967
1- Mr. Gale . ,zv'"x i
1 - Mr. Rosen 5 rora automatic v K e
la// \\ agy R ‘?“ ¢
J M‘Il’n"(SK ot @B’é‘é\ﬂot\e next page..)
U J*NATIO\IAL ST INFORMATION
Y { \ Vm" Unauthorizd isclosu%% Delivered tg Mildr Stozak

: ubject
w&a%;&wsgs”ﬁ

cd
CriminaiSan%tiong .on /== 4;42/
. X T

7 10U
41011
20U

Jo {:’.l.“

WHERE ]
m\&%lb’b .
Honorable iarvin Watson CLASSIFIED Byﬂlﬁﬁhﬂi—‘—/@— s
Special Assistant to the President DECLASSIFY ON: ‘SX—L—-——- ;3 =
The White House MLl M
Washington, D. C. e -
z £
Dear Mr. Watson: Dl ’Zu/ H;’ -
Z =
Reference is made to the 2ame checkrequest from £ o3
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CONFIDENTIAL

Honorable Marvin Watson

In seme of Kraft's columns, he has been critical of
the ¥BI and me., There was no pasis in fact for the statemenis made
by Kraft with respect to this criticism and many of his statements
were found to be erroneous, It was further determined that some of
Kraft's statements were based on false accusations originally made by
other long-time critics of the F8i. Xraft was also author of the book,
"Profiles in Power, " published in 1938 and last reprinted in 1886,
wherein he was again critical of my adminisiration of the FBI, How-
ever, this criticism appeared {o be a repetition of criticism made
about the FEI and me by other long-time critics of the FEL

In connection with the aforementioned book, a listing
of ¥raft's other credits indicated that he was a special writer on the
campaign plane in 1960 for John F. Kennedy.,

in March, 1985, a reliable source advised that Kraft
was in contact with the Algerian Ambassador to the United States.
During a discussion aboui Vietnam, Hyait is alleged to have stated he
could not understand how President Johnson was ever converted to his
present policy in Vietnam, especially in view of the fact that Xraft
considered President Johnson a 'scared man” on things of that nature. @
2.

FBI files contain no additicaal pertinent information
| which pertains to Mr, Kraft,

The fingerprint files of the Identification Division of the
FBI contain no arrest data identifiable with dr. Xraft based upon
background information submitted in connection with this naine check
regquest. '

A copy of this communication has not been sent to the
Acting Attorney General, : '

Sincerely yours,

NOTE: This communication is classified "Conﬁdential"E& preclude
disclosure of our interests in official representatives of a foreign
government_:l For the most part, Kraft's criticism of the FBI,@
mentioned above, deals with the type of criticism first voiced Dy Such
individuals as Fred J. Cook and former Agents Turner and LAvine.
The criticism also related to the FBI's alleged shortcomings in the

civil rights deakfv 2 ~2 S
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< THE WHITE HC JE "MEMORANDUM
Washington oo
) DATE: January 24, 1967
TO : Mr. Cartha D. Del.ocach, FBI

FROM + Mildred Stegall

SUBJECT : FBI Investigation " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN |3 UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE BY .

Subject's Name Joseph Kraft

Date of Birth

Place of Birth

P

Present Address Publishers ~1~T€W“spéipé’r" Syfidicate

MARVIN WATSON has requested:

] Copy of Previous Report
| @ Name Check

D Full Field Investigation

The person named above is being considered for:
D White House staff position
[] Presidential appointment
o w*i,?\\{\\ &: D Position with another Agency )
< JofrracuMENTS: ‘
[] sF 86 (in duplicate)
D SF 87, Fingerprint Card
D Biography

REMARKS:

REPORT SHOULD BE DELIVERED BY FBI TO: MILDRED STEGALL

g '
ENCLOSUBE | _\ ¢/ )

A : -
HW 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 33 L
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cc Mr. DeLoach :ﬁ; -
Mr. Budidvan o u\‘);<

\ i
13

/
. ‘-w
\\1"

(S

ALL lNFORMATlON cow?TngD
K IS UNCLASSIF
: HEREIN f’g\ S
DATE : aha
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ebruary 10, 1967
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p No specific information is available indicating e
that criticism by United States Senators, on February 6, 1967, “IN° ¢
concerning the bombing of North Vietnam, follows a pattern
proupted by any particular source, A sumuary of information
concerning such criticisms is set forth below:
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United States Senator Joseph 8, Clark - Peunsylvania

Zdenator Llark was sunnorted‘by the Comwmunist Party
of Pennsylvania duriang his campaign for the United States Sena
in 1955 although there is noc indication that Senator Clark eit
sought or acquiesced in this suppov . As early as 1963, &enau
Clark spoke before a meeting of ¥Women Strike forx ?eacv, a paci
group, which has been exiremely active in organizing demonstra
tions against United States policy toward Vietnanm.
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In December, 1968, Senator Clark was quoted in the
press as stating that the tlree major threats to America are
- military-industrial complex, the Federal Bureau of Investigati
iand the Ceatral Intelligence Agency.
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T\ United States Senator J. ¥. Fulbright - Arkansas
; ) Lenator Juibrlght is Chairpan of tie Senate Forelan
i Relations Coumitiee He is considered the leading critic of
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" Tolson
DeL.oach
Mahr
Wick
Casper
Catlahan e
Conrad
Felt
Gale

Tasen __.
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United States pollcy toward Vieinam,
previously highly cri
Dominican Republic.

in contact with members of the Soviet

United States Senator Ernest Gruening

tical of United States action in the
He and wmembers of his staff are frequently

Senator Fulbright was

PUD 2897,

L)
.
o

ffo 01 po3z

Lmbassy.
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Senatoxr Gruening was nditor
"The Nation" has been nighly critical
toward Vietnam. BSenator Gruening and

of "The Nation! in 1933-18:
of United States pollcy

his staff have been con-

L.t~
his

9mMQ

ap
)

e

Fbug

o342

tacted by members of various Iron Curtain embassies at VWashingt
D. C. He was one of the principal speakers at a dinner sponsorg
by the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee on December 10, 1565,
This group has been cited as a communist front bv TheMLamM"' 2e
on Un-American Activities, United States House o+ rouronéncatives,
- 567
Senator Gruening has been an outspo&en!c“g%swi%-t aiiced
States policy toward Vietnam, He has spoken on wany, oceas dons
at demonstrations protesting United States action in Vietnaum,
These demonstrations have included such organizations as Students
for a Democratic Society and the W.E.B. DuBois Clubs of Auerica,
a communist-inspired, Marxzist-oriented youth group. Students for
Pwﬂmocratic Scciety is a militant youth group which has received
This information was requested by Marvin Watson,
Sn901a1 Assistant to the President, and prepared in
blind memorandum form at hls sp901118 ﬁequest
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support from the Communist Party and which has been described
by Gus Hall, General Secretary of the Communist Party, UEA,
as a group which the Communist Party nas ‘'going for us."

In conjunction with United States Senator Wayne L. Morse,
Senator Gruening had a brief printed in the '"Congressionzl
Record." 7This brief, which was drawn up by & group of lawyers
who oppose the wax in Vietnaw, cowndends thatuans 'United States
has no legal basis to support its actions in Vietnan,

United States Senator X, Vance Hartke - Indiana

Senator Lurtke, who nas criticized United States
policy toward Vietnam, accepied an iuvitation to attend a recep-
tion at the Polish Dmbassy, Washington, D.C., on July 22, 1966,
This recepiion was held to commemorate the National Liberation
Day of the Polish People's Republic.

United States Senator George S. McCGovern - South Dakota

Senator lclovern spoke on may 17, 1vbd, at a rally
in Chicago, Illinois, sponsored by the Chicago Committee for a
Sane Nuclear Policy, & pacifiist group. Senator licGovern stated
that the United States was making too much of the communist
take~over of Cuba.

United States Senator Wayne L, Morse ~ Oregon

. Senator sorse nas been assoclatea, either as a speaker
oY as a sponsor, with various organizations which have been
described as subversive by the Attorney Geuneral or by the
Commnittee on Un-American Activities, United States House of
Representatives, In 1853, Senator torse's sister was reported
to have stated that she had been a member of the Communist Party.
In May, 1961, '"The Worker," an east coast communisti newspaper,

. carried an open letter to Senator Morse from Victor Perio, a
comnunist economist and writer, Perlo stated in this letier that
Senator Morse was periorming a public service in trying to “dig out
the roots of our Government's tragic policy toward Cuba."

~ Both Senator Horse and his staff have been contacted
: on numerous wecasions by members of the Soviet Embassy. Informa-~
ik tion was veceived in Harch of 1986 concerning a reporied meeting

WT——~——-between Senator tlovse and Chu Ting-min, a Chinese alien who

Casper

o a setilement between the United States and Communist China, as well
ek as advocating the unification of China. General Li Tsung-jen iB
Gee———— g former Chinese nationalist officlial who defected io Communist
inllivcn China in Ju1y, 1965.

— S UE T DocTd s E%QQ—T%?MF L . 2~ b

~ appeared to be acting on behalf of General Li Tsung-jen in promoting |




Gandy

Senator Morse has, on uany occasions, publiicly
criticized United Stantes policy toward Vietnam. fe frequently
speaks before groups throughout the United States on this
subject. He has been reported s intentionally entering into
controversial arveas sc that his services as a speaker, for
which he receives a fee, will be in demand.

United States Senator Claiborne Pell - Rhode Island "

Senator rell is a former suployee of toe United Sitates
Departuent of State. During World ¥War IX he was active in
giding individuals who had been confined to concentration camps
in Burcpe. He was reporiedly arrested on several occasions
while working in communisit couniries, Senator Pell has attended
receptions at the Soviet Embassy and has been contacted by
membexs of that Embassy.

Three Soviet officlals are entremely active in con-
tacting members of Congress or members of thelr staffs. These
Soviet cofficials are 4natoli G. Myshkov, a suspected Soviet inteliii-

- gence officer, and Viktor V. Kopytin and Viiali V. Peirusenko,
both of whom are Known Soviet intelligence oificers. Myshkov,
the First Secretary of the Soviet Embassy, has been active in
handling political matters and since January 1, 1985, has made
nunerous contacis with Congressional personnel, including
Senators Clark, Fulbyright, Harxrtke, McGovern, and Horse,
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% e - 2 - Mr. J. A, Mintz 7
N " . (1L - J. B. Hotis) NN
et 1 - Mr. W, R, Wannall
N
i+ The Attorney General November 17, 1975:
A YA
| L 1 - Mr., H., N, Bassett
Director, FBI 1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar .
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan .
U. S. SENATE SELECT COMUITTEE L= Mr. B. B Shes R
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Lo

Assoc. Dir. / -
ssoc. Dir ,"S_l("z/ 5

Asst, Dir.:

Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm.

— ROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT[ ] GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
&4&%‘ 9’ To0clE

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
o (Al Bgaomlely

Reference is made to 58C letter dated October 17, 1975,
requesting documents pertaining to the FBI's Special Squad at the -.
Atlantic City, 1964, Democratic National Convention.

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the
Committee is the original of a memorandum in response to Item one
of the aforementioned request.

Also enclosed for your retords is a copy of the N
memorandum which is being delivered fo you with the materials r;}\
vhich are being delivered €o the SSC. // ,_»-.;\2‘ “
Enclosures - 2 F
\ 62-116395 -

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E., Shaheen, Jr.
# Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

iy B
/‘!‘
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(i SEE NOTE PAGE
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L

The Attorney General

NOTE:

The material being delivered to the Attorney General
and the S88C that contains comments of FRI personnel involved in
the coverage of the 1964, Democratic National Convention imas
obtained by SA Robert D. Shea through Mr. J. Allison Conley,
Deputy Assistant Director of the Inspection Division. Reference
is made to paragraph number (8), Part I, Item 7c, in the 10/28/75
FBI memorandum. The response to this particular Item had been
previously partially furnished to SSC by our memorandum of
10/28/75. Paragraph number (8) is as follows: "All 302's and
any other material or reports reflecting the FBI's inquiry into
this matter." Exact copies of the material now being furnished
are maintained in the Office of the Senstudy '75 Project.
Arrangements have been made for a representative of the Legal
Counsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum as well as
the material being provided to the SS5C. No response was made
to Item two of this request in view of Departmental instructions
set forth in their letter of 10/21/75. No response was made
to Item three as all this material has previously been furnished
to the S5C.
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- Mr. J. A. Mintz
(1- J. B. Hotis)
- Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. H. N. Bassett
- Mr. W. 0.\Cregar

N
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62-116395

ALL INFORMATION Sctoggf\““ﬁ‘) Hovember 17, 1975
HERETS \‘4\&%}&& 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
DATE |

1 - Mr. R. D. Shea
A
Y. S. SENATEG SELLCY CUMMETIEE TO \
STUDY COVERWENTAL OPERATIONS VITH ‘
RUSPECT T0 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIOS (SSC)

g9s by

Lorized person-

Reference is made to SSC letter dated Cctober 17,
1975, requesting documents pertaining to the FBI's Special
Squad at the Atlantic City, 1964, Democratic Hational Convention

€HHC) .

1 to official proceedin

equest and s not for dissemi-

b
£

Tis use is T'wm?

ey Cominilice and the content ma

7.

y not b. disclosed to unaut}

Item one of the aforementioned request concerns SEC's
interest in 41l memoranda and interviews, whether in 302 form
or otherwise, of personuel comprising the Special Squad, said
intervieus done in connection with the Inspeciion Division's
inquiry of the F8I's role at the 1964 DHC.Y

The purpose of this memorandun is to effect delivery
to the S5C of information and material relating o Item one.

ia respect to Item one,the 8BC's attention is invited
to I'BI remorandum of Cetober 28, 1975, previously furnished.
This memovandum contained a respofise o paragraph nunber (8),
Bart I, Item Tc, of SSC letter dated Aupust 27, 1975, to the
Department of Justice, which attached an August 27, 1975,
m_ Supplement to an S5C request of August 26, 1975. Included among
.~ the materlals that pertained to the 1964 DHC vhich vere delivered
Admin. with the abovementioned memorandum, was a memorandum fronm
EZT“A,iﬁ"S—A.aﬁmstam: Director H, . Dassett of the Inspeetion Division, ¥BI, ;
Fies & Con._ £0 Associate Director N. P. Callahsn, dated January 28, 1975, L
o ——captioned *Special Squad at Democratic Hational Convention, -t
mepection — At antic City, New Jersey, August 22, 1964 thyough August 28, 1964.7
Page 9 of this memorandum contalns comments of Supew:.sor Conrad

Plov. & Evel — Thompson orally furnished an& reduced ta m::.tin,g rega\g » :

-

document is prepered in résponse to youwr 1
without the ewpress approval of the FBI .
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

CILTR X LHM [CJMemo [ Report dated 11 /] 7!7‘3
Captiign of Dg:. 2 - SENATE SELECT CODMITTEE

ument:

SSC letter 10/17/75

Originating Offic . ‘fEI 74 /ﬂg
Delivered by-{M /// ‘/' % /é’l ‘Q»Datez /i{//fi /7 5/
Received by:\ZM/&’W@ b %&&

Title:

f r
l Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

-

s o e e et e ot o o MY It s et s i e St i o ,,J
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED g -
DATE w@’g@f BY
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HW 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 40 .
L oL - ayge 20 0




. |

g: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
: CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ) BEFORE COMPLETING.
—— F
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
: Central Index
ATTN: Central Index w PRI

7
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.) o
' 11733775
%] pocument | [srierinG | [ interview | | resTimony | [oTher
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X |ssc
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide desc}iptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
4 LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Memorandum spd enclosures HERE!NI SSIFi
. DATE
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- . CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
. U, ¢, S, TS or

S50 letteyr 11/17/75 Codeword)
b1

. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Informetion handiing
Intelligence follection

SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Meteriela furnished regarding FBI's Specisl Squad at Atlantic Gity,
1564, Demmoratic Natlonal Convention

62-116395

FMK:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON I0 CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
(&) IN CORNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75.

VEITAS VEAOW

-

379' (6-75)

H¥ 55085 DocId:32959542
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
b
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INSTRUCTIONS

|
i o Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8., SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted., Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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January 26, 1975

To: Mr. Bassett
ALL u»xrommow Cs(‘)é\:TAlNED
Fréi: SA Elmer Lee Todd HERElNl U ‘{IDAS
’ DATE J0

Following are the details of my part1C1pat1on in the coverage of
the 1964 Democratic National Convention at Atlantic City, New Jersey.

1. Assistant Director Cartha D. Del.oach

- 2. My instructions from Mr. Deloach were to insure complete
coverage of organizations of a militant nature which were present in
Atlantic City during the period of the Convention and to insure that advance
knowledge was obtained regarding any acts or intended acts of violence
which might be disruptive at the Convention.

3. In Atlantic City a special phone number was set up whereby
sources reporting on the various organizations could call to report informa-
tion they had received concerning intended demonstrations or other activities
of a violent nature. These various sources were to call and ask for "Elmer"
when reporting their information.

4, All information received by me was taken in long-hand notes and
given to SAs Donald Hanning or Hobson Adcock who handled the paper work
required.

i 5. The information obtained was ;urmshed as set out above;
however, it is my impression that memoranda or communications dictated
by SA Hanmning or’ Adcock were submitted daily to FBI Headquarters.

6. On the Friday before the week of the Convention I attended a
meeting ih Mr. Del.oach's oifice attended by various individuals including
" SAs Hanning, Adcock, Harold P. Linebaugh, Milton Jones and others at
which time it was specifically stated by Mr. DeLoach that the sole purpose
of the assignment was to be aware of and on top of any violent-type demonstra-
tions by various organizations gathering in Atlantic City, New Jersey.

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-
notion ontside your Committee. Its use is lUmited to offi~al proceedings by
youy Commil' ¢ aud the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-
nel without the express approval of the FBI .
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Elmer Lee Todd to Mr. Bassett , ‘

At e

7. Ireceived no information indicating that the Bureau's services
were being utilized for political reasons. I do not recall receiving any such
information of this nature nor am I aware of anyone else in attendance
solicitating or obtaining any purely political type information. I do recall
that each evening Mr. DeLoach talked by phone with Director Hoover and
was occasionally in telephonic contact with someone whose identity I do
not recall, assigned to the White House delegation in Atlantic City. To
the best of my recollection the only information discussed by Mr. Deloach
was information received regarding demonstrations, etc.

8. It was perfectly clear in my mind at that time and is still
perfectly clear that the only reason for my presence in Atlantic City was
for the purpose of handling and learning of those matters fallmg within
the Bureau's jurisdiction.

9. Ido not recall any specific instructions being given regarding
confidentiality of my assignment.

. 10. This assignment has not been discussed by me with anyone
outside the Bureau. On Wednesday, 1/22/75, I received a telephone call
from an individual who identified himself as Ronald Kessler of the
Washington Post who stated that he understood that I was among a group
of Agents in Atlantic City with Mr. DeLoach in 1964 during the Democratic
National Convention. He further stated he understood that I was in charge
" of handling informants, includinglJulius Hobso;j I referred Mr. Kessler
to the External Affau*s Division and advised him that I was in no posmon
to comment on his inquiry.

‘ 11., T had no specific knowledge while in Atlantic City during the
. permd @&;‘é«of the Convention of any tesurs in operation.

12. Ihave read the article in the Washington Post today by Ronald
Kessler. While in Atlantic City all information received came through me
by a special telephone, including intelligence information received by Agents
of the Newark Office and the Atlantic City Resident Agency. Messrs. DeLoach,
Hanning, Adcock, bﬁc&?&gﬁ and I were situated in one room from 11:00 am
each morning until approximately 1:30 or 2:00 am that night. During that '
time I do not recall hearing any discussions either in the room or on the
telephone by any of the individuals including Mr. DeLoach which was of a
political nature.

o
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January 26, 1975

. ' ALL iNFORMATlON CONT,
To: Mr. Bassett , HERE!N : ssn'-'l ES!NED
DATE
From: John C. Cox i ; %

In connection with questions set forth in teletype dated 1/26/75,
‘the following responses are set forth:

1. To the best of my recollection, I was instructed to report to
the Atlantic-City, New Jersey, Resident Agency, by my squad supervisor,
Myr. William Holloway, or the Special Agent in Charge of the Newark
Division, Mr. Ralph W. Bachman.

~ 2. Iwas under the impression that I was being sent to the Atlantic
City Resident Agency to augment the U. S. Secret Service detail.

3. My assignment consisted of handling cases and leads that had
previously been assigned to Special Agents regularly detalled to the Atlantic
City Resident Agency.

‘ 4. AsIrecall, Mr. Cartha DeLoach, former Assistant Director,
was in the Resident Agency but my assignments regarding cases and the
handling of leads were obtained from one or more of the Special Agents
regularly assigned to the Atlantic City Resident Agency.

: 5. Information I received as the result of investigations conducted
was recorded in written form. This is because most of my work load
consisted of Interstate Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle and Deserter
cases.

6. AsIcan recall, I was told by one of the Agents assigned to the
Resident Agency at Atlantic City that I would be handling some of the eriminal
work normally assigned to regular employees of the Resident Ageney in order
that they would be relieved for other duties.

7. No.

8. All the work assigned to me concerned criminal violations which

I had worked in the past in my position as Special Agent of the FBI,
This document is prepared in response to your request and 1s not for dza;ee,m-
pation: outsids your Committee, 'Its use is limited to offi-ial proceedings by
your Com "'”0 and the coriznt may not be disclescd to ur el it oyzzw person-
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* 9. No.

Y

10. No.

11. Not applicable.

12. None.
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To: Mr. Bassett Date: 1/27/75

From: %SA John J. Creamer, Jr. ﬁg&‘g@?ﬂw gONs%%“;!gAINED
DATE [0]]* ngﬁéﬂ_#ﬂ

The following are answers to gquestions concerning
my participation in the coverage afforded the 1964 Democratic

National Convention at Atlantic City, New Jersey, August 22 - 28,

1964.
N
(1) Instructions to participate in this assignment
. were given by the C-4 Supervisor in the Newark Office. I
believe that SA Vincent Murphy was the Supervisor at the
time. e

(2) I was told to proceed to Atlantic City to
participate in a special. I did not know the details of the
special but understood that it involved the protection of the
President of the United States during the Democratic
Convention.

(3) Upon arrival in Atlantic City I was assigned
to assist SA Billie D. Williams in the establishment of a
technical surveillance on a store-front where a group of
demonstrators gathered.

o “(4) Chain of command consisted of Assistant
.Director DeLoach, who was assisted by SAs Hanning, Linbaugh,
‘Adcock, and Elmer Todd. I zeported results of monitoring
to SA Elmer Todd by telephone. If he was not present, I
reported to whoever covered his telephone.-

(5) Results of information received were handled
orally over the telephone. I would assume that the results
. were reduced to writing at the command center.

E ’ . (6) I was told that we were developing information
to protect the President from violent action by demonstrators.
I do not recall who told me but assume it was Mr. DeLoach

who held conferences outlining our investigation. '

(7) No.

.(8) I do not recall the exact instructions given

or by whom, but it was my impression that we were conducting
our investigation to protect the President of the United States
from violence. The conferences I attended concerning these
matters were held by Mr. DeLoach.

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-

ration ovtsids your Committee. Its use s limited to official progeedmgs by

yr‘iw Commi*’ ¢ and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorigzed person-
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(9)

my . identity confidential.

(10)

.w1th anyone outside the Bureau.

- had arranged for some rooms for surveillance.

HW 55085

Post, called me on January 24,

o
10

I was given the usual instructions to keep

I do not recall dlscuSS1ng this assignment

Mr. Ron Kessler, Washington
1975, inquiring about this

matter.

I told him I would have to call him back, and I

did not discuss it with him. "
: (11) ¢
involved at the store-front or if they had a name.
of no other group that was covered. I believe that
Martin Luther King was covered and know of no other individuals
who were covered. .

I do not recall the name of the organization
I know

(12) The monitoring of the group in the store-front
consisted mainly in overhearing remarks about planned
demonstrations in the vicinity of the Convention Hall and
numbers of people involved. This was the type information
I passed on to SA Elmer Todd. The surveillance was hindered
by the fact that the demonstrators were usually away £from
the store-front.

. I recall that I assisted in delivering equipment to
SAs John Devlin and John Connelly at a large hotel in
Atlantic City. I believe that SA Leo Clark was there and
I believe
that they were surveying a room for coverage. I do not recall

if SA Billie D. Williams was present or not.
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January 26,1975

To: Mr. Bassett | ALLINFORMATON CONTAINL
/ HEREIN S UNCLASSIF] .
From: John M. Cary /g DATE BY AL
1. Assistant Special Agent in Charge Murdo Smith, Philadelphia,

Pennsylvama Office of the FBI.
Me Pe Looeh @‘?f%@

2. Iwas adv1sed%%he%ureau had received $hformation there would
possibly be disruption to the point of violent tactics used by various activist
groups who planned to demonstrate at the 1964 Democratic Convention in
Atlantic City, New Jersey. Inasmuch as the physical safety of the President
and other officials at the Convention may be endangered, it was told to me
that I should be present at the Atlantic City Convention since I was familiar
with known activists from the Philadelphia and New York areas. I was
instructed to intermingle with demonstrators outside the Atlantic City Hall
where the convention was being held and be alert to any planned physical
. acts to disrupt the normal convention program.

3. Tobe aware of any acts on the part of single individuals or
groups of individuals which may have been volatile or dlsrup’clve by way of
violence to the normal program for this convention. ’

.. 4. Ireported directly to former SA Hobson H. Adcock and SA
Elmer Todd.

_ 5. Information developed relative to this assignment was furnished
orally.

6. Its purpose, as related to me, by former Assistant tg the Director
Cartha D. DeLoach, was to be constantly 1nte111g1b1e as to any planned or
sporadic disruptive tactms by demonstrators at the Democratic Convention
which may endanger the physical safety of attendees at this convention. After
being in Atlantic City for approximately one day I was advised that the Bureau
had receive information two knknown Puerto Ricans were supposed to arrive
at the convention and make an attempt to take the life of President Johnson.
Supposedly they were to carry a sawed-off shotgun in a violin case and
would attempt to take President Johnson's life when he addressed the Democratic
Convention. I was directed to attempt to identify the unknown Puerto Ricans

This document is prepared in response o your request amd is not for dzssemz—
pation oviside your Committee. Its use is lmited to o**-ial precacdings by
your Commi**~e and the contert oy not be cisclosed to wiast. wrized person-
nel without the express approval of the FBI .
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and any information relative to their possible appearance in Atlantic City.
Mr. Del.oach requested I advise him as to the best time for President
Johnson to arrive in Atlantic City by helicopter. My¥. DeLoach wanted my
recommendation as to the least vulnerable time for President Johnson's
helicopter to land, that is, when minimal dem onstratmn activity would be
taking place.

i
H

7. No.

8. There was no doubt in my mind as to the instructions related to
me by Mr. DeLoach that my involvement in the Democratlc Convention was
well within the Bureau's jurisdiction.

9. Iwas instructed that this particular assignment was to be
considered of a confidential nature and was to be discussed with only those
who had a need to know, or whom I was directed to divulge the nature-and
results of this ass1gnment

10. Nae.

11. I personally was not aware that any individuals or organizations
were covered by technical surveillance.
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January 26, 1975

1

f .
| ALL lNFORWTlONSCSOFf\:TNNED ! .

HEREINISU 55} .
i DATE m@i{}i mﬁmt

{

Reference is made to Bureau teletype 1/26/75, captioned
"Administrative Inquiry' dealing with the 1964 Democratic National
Convention at Atlantic City, New Jersey. My best recollection in con-
nection with my participation in FBI coverage of this convention is as
follows: ' , '

1. 1 participated in the "special™ out of the Newark Office on
instructions of SAC Ralph W. Bachman, ASAC Karl L.. Brouse, or Field
Supervisor Conrad W. Thompson, Jr. ' :

(é 2. My instructions at Newark were to proceed to Atlantic City

| with a group of Agents also assigned to the same "special' and to receive

| - specific instructions from Senior Resident Agent Leo Clark relative to

g ' the assignment. These assignments were given by Clark or in his sence
4

the Alternate Senior Resident Agent whose name I don™ specifically recall-
but who could have been Robert Tagg.

3. My assignment was more or less to participate in a loose
surveillance of the convention site to ascertain any "hot spots' that might
develop as a result of efforts of a dissident black political group from
Mississippi attempting to infiltrate the conventicn site and to disrupt the

“convention or usurp the seating of the Mississippi delegation. As a result
of this assignment, surveillance teams were issued passes for the floor
of the convention and conducted a surveillance of the situation on the floor -
during the convention.

4. A chain of command was developed by radio as we carried
portable radios on the floor and reported to a central dispatcher (hame now
unrecalled but a Bureau Special Agent). "It is understood that this infor-
mation was coordinated with other information received and furnished to -
SA Clark. ' :

This document is prey . ’ ;
nation eisid ot Gommanor TS0 JOUT Teruest a5t 7o Gissom
- L Your Commitiee and 0e. ki use is limited o offieial o : -
o . Y 2 N 0 vie content moay not be s “ai proceedings by
nel without the expross approval of the b Idzsclosed o unauthorized person-
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5. No results of my efforts were reduced to writing and every-
thing was handled orally. To the best of my knowledge, no written
communications were prepared between Atlantic City and the Newark
Office on this "special.” ;

6. My recollection at this time with regard to the purpose of
the assignment was to develop information that might lead to the preventing
of trouble or disorder at the convention, particularly as a result of black
dissidents attempting to force themselves on the convention. :

7. There was no specific information ever received at any time
that indicated that the Bureau's services were being utilized for political
purposes.

8. No information can be recalled relating to instructions
received that would indicate that those issuing the instructions felt that
this surveillance fell within the Bureau's jurisdiction concerning inves-

| tigations of terrorism, criminals, or otherwnlawful acts falling within
- the Bureau's jurisdiction; however, in the same general time frame the
" Bureau had been active in following civil rights demonstrations and to

my recollection I considered this an extension of that same effort.

9. It is my recollection that all members of the "special" received
instructions to the effect that the assignment should remain in the strictest
confidence, and also that every effort should be made in carrying out our
surveillance activity to remain anonymous.

10. I have never discussed this with anyone outside the Bureau.
No attempts have been made to interview me by any outside ndividual
on this mafter including former Bureau personnel.

11. At the time of the "special' I had no knowledge that electronic
surveillances were being used. Since that time, however, an approximate
11/2 years ago, as a result of my current assignment, handling electronic
surveillances at Headquarters, and in connection with some inquiry which
I cannot now recall, I became aware that two electronic surveillances were
utilized at Atlantic City during the 1964 convention. One of these was
Martin Luther King and the other a civil rights organization that I cannot
now recall.

12. Tt is my best recollection that during the surveillance on
the convention floor we worked closely with Secret Service details on the
floor and that group was aware of our presence in the convention,
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- “ 2 - Mrc J. Ao Mintz
(l - Jo B. HOtiS)
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall

The Attoriney General , November 12, 1975

/’ Mr. R. L. Shackelford
| . Mr. W. O. Cregar

B Director, FBI

| e,

Mr. J. G. Deegan
U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE! Ca
DATE ,272& BYjPZ’MQE\% 2

Enclosed is the oviginal of a memorandum responding -
to a request by Mr. Mark Gitenstein of the SSC staff. This :
memorandum and its enclosures are provided for your approval

st ot et
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and forwarding to the SSC. v
A copy of the memorandum is also included for =
your records along with attachments. -
. There is also enclosed an SSC document captioned -
' "Summary of Domestic Intelligence Briefing, November 17, 1975,"
‘ which was furnished to this Bureau by Mr. Mark Gitenstein of -
! the SSC staff on November .4, 1975. b
j .".x
) Enclosures =23 ‘ -
i 62-116395 A +
¥ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General / =
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. P
Special Counsel for v
Intelligence Coordination =
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2 - Mr, Mintz
(1 - J.B. Hotis)
1 - Mr, Wannall

Rovenbéz 17, 4787
1l - Mr, Cregar
1 - Mr. Deegan

52j'116395

Reference is mede to an SSC document captioned - |
 “Summexy of Domestic Intelligence Briefing, Hovember 17, {
1975," vhich was furnished to this Buresu by Mr. Mark . |
Gitenstein of the SSC staff on November 4, 1975. Pur- :
- suaent to a reguest by Mr. 6% teznatthattim, _ , :
- the following materisl is enclosed for use by the Come
. mittee for the proposed M@ 17. 1975. emmive :
¥ - session: | o
i S
: i {1) Organizational chart showing antharized
. personnel complement for the Internal Security Bremch, .
- Intelligence Division, FBY, as of Rovmber 6, 1975. SR |
; |

. (2) 1ndividual vrite-ups af the five major
~ veorganizations in the Internal Security Branch, Intelli- 3
+ gence Division, FBY, requested by Mr. Gitenstein. These L
| reorganimuons took place in 1955, 1964, 1967. and 1973, L

o T (3)  Chavt” capﬁoneqL“mvestigatNe Matt *—~j~~
f Received - Subvex-sive Investi§auons" for the period 1955 - '
s4Y. - teo 1975, - | T s

(4) Chart eaptioned "Investigative Matters

e )/ Received - Extremist Inveattgations" for the peried 1959'
Dep: AD fnv. . to 1975, ) : ; ot » . £
éi:L".'s,,,.___ (5) Chart captiéned “Imstigative Hatters %ﬁ

e Received - Security Informants and Confidential Sources” .
L oo for the period 1955 to 1975, There are no informant .
e mmbers disclosed on this chart; however, the chart shows \)@

4&2“3 |

- the ebb and flow of seeurity iafomams fnr the period {:
remsee._ indleated,

w—  JGD:tdp (9),{3 < sER NOTE PAGE Two
Lovol Coun. — 2/ ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO THE ATTOR

DisctorSoc’y _ MAILROOM [ ] TELETYPEUNIT[ ) ENEE_@SQM@ o
' DocId:32989542 Page 55 ' [/92 ~(/Fe /u e e
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

{(6) Chart captioned "Investigative Mattexs
Received = Extremist Informants and Confidential Sources"
for the period 1964 to 1975, ‘fhere are no informant
numbers disclosed on this chart; howaver, the chart shows
the ebb and flow of extremist informants for the period
indicated.

(7) Iadividual write-up concerning the
reorganization of the Intermal Security Branch, Intelli~
gence Division, FBI, in 1970. This information was
orally requested by Mr. Gitenstein on Novembexr 7, 1975.

{8) Vrite~up captioned "Graft of Domestic
Intelligence Investigations" dated November 6, 1973.

(9) Urite-up captioned "Internal Security
Threats ~ Subversive, 1955 to 1975" dated November 6, 1975,

- (10) Write~up captiomed “Internal Securxity
Threats - Extremist, 1954 to 1975" dated November 6, 1975.

y Enclosures {10)
NOTE:

Gitenstein requested the material being enclosed
with this LHM for use in the briefing books being prepared
for the Committee members who will be present at the planned
executive session on 11/17/75. Most of the material has
already been furnished to the SSC in one form or another
with the exception of write-ups 8, 9 and 10, mentioned above,
all dated 11/6/75.

o —2-
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
1’

- SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE,,

[JLTR [XILHM  [JMemo []Report dated 11/&/75

- S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
Captlon ‘of Document:

"Activities (SSC). (SSC document

fu:;nlshed 11/4/75 re proposed 11/17/75 executlve
séssion,)

\
Originating Office; FBI
o+

Date: // - /4' 05 |

Delivered by:

Received by:

Title: ﬁ £ % ﬂf#

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Dlvtslon, FBl
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G SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASS!FY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Commynity Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Indem *'

FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

t{. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available

2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
s¢ | pocument | | srigrinG | [ interview | [ resTimony | [ oTHER 11/12775

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

CONTAINED
LlNFORMATlON ;
x |5s¢ A HEREIN SS\F

DATE

HsC

4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer

interviewee, testifier and Subject)

Moworandun and enclosures

. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other

6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

INFORMATION (enter
v, ¢, S, TS or

Gral request 11 /4 /7 5 Codeword)
U

. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Organization and Staffing
Opcrating procedures

) . SUMMARY (see reverse side before ccmpletxng this xtem)
%% HMaterial furnished for use by the Committee for proposed 11/3.7/75
Iy executive session: Organization chart showing authorized personnel
-1 complenent for the Internal Security Branch Intelligenece Division

5 [-1 as of 11/6/75;Individual write-ups of the five major reorganizations
e~ in the Interal Security Branch Intelligence Division, in 1955, 1964,
e 1967, and 1973;Chart captioned “Investigotive Matters Received -
C:; Subversive Investigations® for the period 1955 to 1975;Chart cep-

tioned “Investigative Matters Received - Extremist Investigations"
-t for the period 1959 to 1975;Chert captioned "Investigative Matters
o " Received - Security Informants and Confidential Sources" for the

-] period 1955 to 1975; Chart eaptioned "Investigative Matters Receivdd
S = Extremist Informants and Confidential Sources: for the perléd: 1964
"~ to 1975: iIndividual write-up concerning the reorgenization of \the
Internal Security Branch, Intelligence Division, 1970; Vr ’
coptioned "Craft of Domestic Intelligence Investigations,mLL 61733~
Vrite-up captioned "Internal Security Threats =~ Subversive, 1955 tq

1975% 11/6/753Write-Up codptioned "internal Security Threats - . j\ 7
Extremist 1954 to 1975 dated 11/6/75. b’ f‘]\ |

379] (OATFL6395 FMK: fmk Ié) CUAORIGINAL YIA® LIAI%ON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY

"a ‘“7

e,
4» i

t i‘ﬁ

INDEX IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether

interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript

is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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RE: INTERVIED OF FORMER FBI

SPECIAL AGENT (S54) RUSSELL H. HORNER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS
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The following concerns the interview of former FBI
SA Russell H. Hornmer by SSC Staff Members.

On Ocrober 14, 1975, $5¢ Staff Member Barbara Banoff
advised the Legal Counsel Division of this Bureau that ik was
desived that Horner be made available for a Staff interview
concerning his knowledge of COINTELPRO (Countorintelligence
Program). Hormer was subsequently released from his
confidentiality agreement with the FBI for the purpose of the
interview relating to the subject matter of COINTELPRO.

There follows a statement which Horner voluntarily
furnished the IBI concerning the interview of him.

"on October 28, 1975, I was inteérviewed from
approximately 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. in Room 608 of the formexw
Carroll Arms Hotel in Washington by Church Committee Staff
Members Barbava Banoff and an individual believed to be
Mary DelOreo. At the outset of the interview I was presented
an Advice of Rights statement which I signed. Also present was
a courkt reporter whose name I do not recall, At the conclusion
<) of the interview, Banoff stated it was not her feeling I would
& be recalled for additional interviews but that a copy of the
e 01 transcript would be made available to me for certification at
ben 0 namv_ @ later date,
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U. S. Senate Select Committee '
to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (5SC)

Re: Interview of Former FBI Special Agent (SA)
" Russell H. Horner by SSC Staff Members

"The main thrust of the entire interview dealt with
procedures and policy surrounding the COINTIELPRO, I was able
to advise that I had been assigned to the unit supervising the
COINTELPRO from sometime during the Summer of 1968 until 1969
or 1970, the exact date I could not recall. The entire inter-
view was devoted mainly to how the COINTELPRO operated with
little or mo effort being made as to specific COINTELPRO efforts
being discussed. Banoff was advised that we did not set policy
on the unit level, that all COINTELPRO proposals were approved,
to the best of my recollection, in the Divectoxr's 0ffice, but
could have been disapproved on the Assistant Director level,
Banoff had a document written by foxmer Supervisor Bernard A.
Wells, and addressed to all offices, in July, 1968, which
set out 11 specific areas where counterintelligence action
might be taken under the COINTELPRG. Miss Banoff went into
each item in an effort to determine how or why each item
appeared in the communication. It was mainly explained to her
that the letter was apparently written following a survey of
the field offices regarding counterintelligence activity that
had taken place, She endeavored to f£ind out whether the
Inspection Staff had looked into the COINTELPRO both in the
field and at Headquarters. ©8She was advised that the Inspection
Division would normally look into this Program in both areas,
but as to the nature of their inquiry, I would be unable to
furnish any information and that Inspection policy was a matter
for the Inspection Division to comment on. She inquired as to
how the COINTELPRQ was taken fxom the unit and I explained that
after a period of time following its initial institution, the
Program was gradually deemphasized, became almost inactive in
the unit and was finally transferred back to the New lLeft Section.
I advised her that it did not appear that the Program had been
particularly effective in the New Left field. I advised that
COINTELYRO existed during an entire different atmosphere in
1968 ~ 1970 than thet prevailing now and that it wo.l. be almost
impossible to give such a Program fair judgment today.

w P o=
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U. S. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSC)

Re: Interview of Former FBI Special :Agent (SA)
Russell H., Horner by SSC Staff Members

"Miss Banoff inquired in the areas of anomymous mailings,
the furnishing of information to cooperative news media, the
use of derogatory information regarding the morals of leadexs
in the New Left Movement, and the general determination of
parameters that constituted the New left as far as the Bureau
was concerned. Miss Banoff was cordial thmughout the interview
as was Miss DeOreo."

NOTE:

. Legal Counsel Division contact with Banoff was by
Supervisor P. V. Daly. After the interview, Horner dictated
his statement to an FBIHQ stenographer.
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E: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligenge Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Centr&l Tndex FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.,)
| pocument | |sricring | X | interview | | TesTimony | [oTheR 11/710/75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

e " The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding to the
¥hite House
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemovandum reporting the results of an interview by SSC
Staff lembers of former Spetial /gent Russell H, Horner.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMAT!ON (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
A
]
7l KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis) :ﬁd
\O
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE ALL\NFORM RSSFIER p MM
7 8 ¥
WEREWIE
DATE

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side Before completing this.item)

Intervieved regarding, procedures and pol:cy surrounding the
COINTELPRO,

62-116395 -
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document; if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and ng summary is requlred Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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Ihe following concomns an interview of
5S40 Btenley 8. Ozarnceki by S5¢ Staff liesbor,

On Scptezbeyx 24, 1975, iy, John Smith, SSC
Staff llenbew, advised the FBI's legal Counsel Division
that he desired to interview Czarneckl concorviing the
F3I's investigation of Key fctivists - Heow left. The
BT walved Gzarnecki's confidentiality agrocment with
the FBI for the purposce of the interview,

itached is o memorandunm dated Cetober 1, 1975,
at ieouvisgville, Kentucky, vhich iz Czarnecki®s veport of
the vesults of the interview of him vhick took place
September 26, 1975,
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UN‘D STATES DEPARTMENT OF ‘STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Louisville, Kentucky
File No. : October 1, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREINIS U
DATE {Q(Z;t?:@cmsas\"%.{&%

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN
CHARGE (SAC) STANLEY S. CZARNECKI
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On Friday, September 26, 1975, Mr. John Smith,
Staff Member, SSC, interviewed SAC Stanley S. Czarnecki
in his FBI office, Louisville, Kentucky, for approximately
thirty minutes.

Czarnecki was not advised of'any constitutional
rights nor was he requested to sign any waiver of rights
form. . .

Mr. Smith stated that while he was in his
Washington, D. C.; office earlier this week, members of
the SSC staff, identities not mentioned, requested him to
contact Czarnecki in connection with Smith's impending

- visit to his home in Louisville. Specifically, they re-
quested Smith to interview Czarnecki concerning a
memorandum Czarnecki had "signed out," captioned "Investi-
gations of Key Activists - New Left," dated May 24, 1968.
Mr. Smith stated he did not have a copy of this memorandum
nor had he read it. He stated it dealt with requesting
0f Federal Income Tax returns of certain Key Activists
from the U. S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Czarnecki
advised he could not recall this specific memorandum nor
its contents. Czarnecki advised Mr. Smith that he doubts
that ‘he had "signed out" a memorandum and then explained
a2ll of his correspondence was approved or "signed out' by
a Unit Chief to which Czarnecki was assigned at any
given time, It was further explained that Czarnecki had
served in two Sections, eight Units, and three Divisions
at FBI headquarters during the period September, 1967,
through April, 1972. "

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency. , ,
- = C\ . A "/ “ ] \ 3
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_ U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

T RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN
‘CHARGE (SAC) STANLEY S. CZARNECKI
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Smith asked Czarnecki if he had ever requested
IRS to furnish the FBI any income tax returns on Key Activists
and what procedure was followed in requesting same. Czarnecki
explained he could have, however, could not recall if he
personally had ever requested such tax returns; however, he
does recall such requests were made on a selective basis.
These requests were made only after careful review of the
request and approval obtained by officials within the
Domestic Intelligence Division,

Smith asked Czarnecki if he had ever seen any of
the tax returns and what type of security was afforded them.
Czarnecki advised he had seen some tax returns of Key
Activists and believes the number was small. These returns
as well as all documents located in the Domestic Intelligence
'Division were afforded top security and most all such material
was reviewed on a need~to-know basis. '

Smith also asked whether the Bureau supervisor handling
Key Activists had direct live contact with Internal Revenue
Service Agents. Czarnecki stated he recalls no direct contact
was ever had with IRS people by the regular Bureau supervisors.

Smith asked Czarnecki's opinion whether or not the
Federal Income Tax returns should be made available to all law
enforcement agencies to aid them in certain types of investi-
gations. Czarnecki advised he could not speak for all of
law enforcement, however, depending upon the type of investigative
matter any and all information that could be developed on a key
subject or suspect would be helpful.

Mr. Smith advised Czarnecki that he may be back in
touch with him in approximately three weeks and, if necessary,
will have a copy of the memorandum which Czarnecki allegedly
"gigned out." ' , ’
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TO: -~ Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index

¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
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HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
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interviewee, testifier and subject)

Henorondun reporting thoe rosulta of an intavviow by S50 OStaff
Henbers of 840 Stanlay €. Czaruechi.
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e 1If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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It is understood that Senator Schwelker may quote from the M
of Rules and Regulations, -Part I, Section 9, Disciplinary Matters, Item
Investigation. There is attached a statement Whmh may be mtroduced in

anul

C, ;\“

explanaﬁzm of this particular item.

RE COMMENDATION:

That attached be forwarded to the Legal Counsel Division.

Enc.

Jenkins (Enclosure)

Adams (Enclosure)

Mintz {Enclosure)

Koore (Enclosure)
1 Mr. Walsh (Enclosure)
lr— Mr. Arz;ett (Enclosure)
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The FBI'S Manual of Rules and Reo'ulatzons Part I Section 9
Dlsc:1p11nary Matters, Item C. Investlgatlon, sta».es as follows

"Any investigation necessary to develop complete

essential facts regarding any allegation against o
" - Bureau employees must be instituted promptly, _ il

and every logical lead which will establish the true }

facts should be completely run out unless such
‘action would embarrass the Bureau or might ‘
prejudice pending investigations or prosecutions . ]
" in which event the Bureau will weigh the facts,.
" olong with the recommendation of the division :
head " : ’ ‘

The statement ‘unless such action would embarrass the Bureau "
means tha; in such even‘v:uahty, FBI Headquarters desires to he advised'!
of the matter before investigation is instituted so that Headquarters WOle

- be on notlce and could direct the inquiry if necessary. . \

?

: » {
" The statement, unless such action. ..might prejudice pending

investigations or prosecutions in which event the Bureau will weigh the

facts' means that in such cases, FBI Headquarters would desire to.
carefully evaluate the propriety of initiating or deferring investigation of

- a disciplinary matter where such investigation might prejudice pending

investigations or prosecutions.
-M'&AM&(J'"Sf
3 Nothing in this Manual provision isAo deviate from the FBI's
established policy of conducting logical and necessary investigation to
resolve possible misconduct on the part of its employees.
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KOUQTUDY/ SENSTUDY "JUNE" LNCLOQURL PERMANENT CHARGE OUT FORM -

RE - HOUSTUDY 62-116454-
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SENSTUDY: 62-116395-/125 EGF

NOTE: THIS IS A PERMANENT CHARGE OUT FOR A XEROX COPY/COPIES OF
BJUNE" MAIL THAT WAS INCLUDED IN COPIES OF FBI DOCUMENTS
FURNISHED TO THE ATTCRNEY GENZRAL BY 1} E {0/LETTER

pATED _J] -(, -5 IN RESPONSE TO REQUEST(S) M&DZ BY EITHER
THE U. S. SENATE OR HOUSE-SELECT COMMITTEES ON

-4

HTELLIGENCE.

THE COPY/COPIES OF THE "JUNE" MAiL DATED AS INDICATED BELOW
- HAS/BAVE Buu& REMOVED FR0M THIS NCLQéURE MATERIAL TO BE
FILED IN THR APPROPRIATE HOUSTUDY OR SEZENSTUDY "JUNE" FILE
;iNDICATED ABOVE, LOCATED IN THE SPECIAL FILE ROOM OF THE
RE"ORDS SECTION.,
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PFRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN
/ . JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, Vl!;r-: CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A, HART, MICH. Z{CWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
Y/ALTER F, MON. ‘LE, MINN. HARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JA., MD,
ROBERT ! IOKGAN, N.C. RICHARD §. SCHWEIKER, PA,

S e o, - Wnifed Diafes Denale

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL,
CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

" RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT To S, RES. 21, HTH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

. October 15,.1975. et e

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. ’/f/”“——\\
Special Counsel for Intelllgencefﬁg ¢ &/ (4
Coordination s

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

’ U. S. Department of Justice : .o )}_ .
Washington, D.C. 20530 . . o .>/ &.
. v v
Dear Mike: - *x? .

Enclosed is a request for documents .
pertalnlng to the Martin Luther King, Jr. matter. e
Delivery is requested by Prlday, October 24, 1975 -~

-

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

: éiiffi; T. E11iff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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DOCUMENT REQUEST"

(j} All memoranda and othér materials reflecting or relating to
any and all efforts, steps, or plans or proposals to
"discredit" and/or "neutralize" Martin Luther King, Jr.

- 2, All memoranda and other materials:reflecting that any of the
following individuals. were aware of any efforts, steps, or
plans or proposals to "dlscredlt" or "neutralize" Martin ]
.Luther King, Jr.: I _— coo . P

a. President Kennedy , AR AUJNFORMKHONCONTNN&D ,
b. President Johnson : : HERElN UNC SSIF!EE
. ¢. Attorney General Kennedy . - DAIE. ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂ&ﬁ#&j}
. d. Attorney General. Katzenbach .

e. Assistant Attorney General Marshall

(i) All memoranda and other materials reflecting that any of the '
‘individuals listed in Item 2 above were aware of any mlcrophone
survelllances w1th respect to Martln Luther Klng, Jr. A

: (E} All memoranda and other materlals which pertaln to the
following statement which appears in the December 20, 1963
"memorandum from Mr. Bland to Mr. Sullivan, captioned "Communist
Influence in Racial Matters, Southern Christian Leadership
"Conference, ‘Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matter -~ C":

The Attorney General, when granting authority for
technical surveillances on the residence of
Martin Luther King, Jr., and the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), indicated
he desired that coverage be closely watched and
evaluated in thirty days."

Please include any materials reflecting or containing the above-
. described request, instruction, or indication-of the Attorney
General, as well as any evaluation or justification which was
~ consequently submitted to the Attorney General or to anyone
: else in the Department of Justlce. - -

5. The identity-of the person or persons whose initials appear

-+ in the Upper left-hand corner of Mr. Bland's December 20, 1963 -
memorandum (identified in Item 6 above) underneath the
words "Received and Justified - ok - 1/20/64."

All memoranda and other materials reflecting the "Director's
instruction that the Attorney General be given the results
of this coverage" as stated in the second paragraph of -
Mr. Sullivan's 1/13/64 memorandum to Mr. Belmont , captioned
“Communist Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in
Racial Matters, Internal Security - Communist.*

-

: . ' . 3 P . . r""“ mv il"‘h
. - cl—’??@é ;3//&3
AW 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 76 .




. ’ . & .
. 0 s ° . =
. . : . « » N " ; .
. LAY * NI .
b s . . .
) ’ “j ’ ¢ '
L -
B A P - - . .
& % .

N B . : -

7. With respect to the-March 4, 1964 memorandum from Mr.
" Baumgardner to Mr. Sullivan (June), dated March 4, 1964,
captioned "Communist Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist
. Influence in Racial Matters, Internal Security - Communlst,
please provide:

a. Any materials relatlng to "the memorlal" descrlbed
on page 2;

;; - ‘b, Any materials in addition to the netation "Done, -
: 8/6/64, D" indicating the accompllshment of
recommendation (l).

. €. Any materials in addition to the notation "Done, 3/10/64,
o E" indicating the accomplishment of Recommendation (2).

All memoranda and any other materials reflecting or pertaining
to conversations or contacts between FBI personnel and formexr
Special Agent Joe Woods which pertain to Martin Luther King,Jr.

Serial #94-3-4-61-355.

. All serials comnen01ng w1th #94 3 4 - 61- whmch contaln Martln
"Luther Klng S name.

11. All materials and information explaining or pertaining to the
circumstances surrounding, or facts bearing on, the absence,
disappearance, or present location of Mr. DeLoach's 11/21/64
memorandum which is described in the first paragraph of the
December 1, 1964 memorandum from Mr. DeLoach to Mr. Mohr,
‘captioned "Ben Bradlee, Bureau Chlef "Newsweek" Magazine,
Washington, D.C.' ~ : - S '

12. All materials and any other information pertaining to the
information contained in the third paragraph of Mr. DelLoach's
December 1, 1964 memorandum (described in Ttem 11 above, to
wits: "that the' FBI nad told him [Bradlee] that Martin Luther
King was a (excised).

L

13. All memoranda, other materials, and information pertaining to
; the use or contemplated use of King electronic surveillance
;- transcripts which would prov1de an explanation or elaboration
for the "need" mentioned in the 12/10/64 "Addendum of C. D.
DeLoach" to Mr. Sullivan's December 2, 1964 ."blind" memorandum
to Mr. Belmont captioned "Summary, Highly Sensitive Coverage,
Martin Luther King, Jr.," dated December 2z, 1964.

| 14,) NYlet dated 7/16/62, captioned "Martin Luther King, Security
; Matter - C", which is referenced in the fixrst paragraph of
the Director's July 20, 1962 letter to the SAC, Mobile,
— captioned "Communist Infiltration of the Southern Christian

Leadership Conference, Internal Security - C"
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The 11/21/61 communication from Atlanta which is described
as follows in the penultimate sentence of the "note on yellow"
of the Director's July 20, 1962 letter to the SaC, Atlanta,
captioned "Communist Inflltratlon of the Southern Chrlstlan

Internal Securlty - C"-

As late as 11/21/61 the Atlanta Office has
advised no. information has been developed on
which to base a security inquiry on SCLC.

The "New York letters to Bureau, dated 3/6/62 and 3/8/62" which

, are referenced on the first cover page of the 4/13/62 report of

SA John J. Elliott, captioned "Martin Luther King, Jr." under the
character "Securlty Matter - C".

The "Bulet 8/29/62" which is referenced in the last paragraph
of the Director's September 17, 1962 letter to the S5SAC,
Savannah, captioned "Communist Infiltration of the Southern
.Christian Leadership Conference, Internal Security - C."

’
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
R WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: SENATLSELE-CI—C-QMMIJ:EEE__—_

[OL¥R KJLHM [TJMemo [ Report dated 11/5/75
U.S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE.

1
Caption of Document:

”

| 10/15/75 request, Items 1,3,4,6,8
: 9,10,14,15,16,and 17 A

Odgingiing Offig: FBI Vi “/ .ﬁa .

Delivgred by:

Received by:

Return this receipt to the‘lntelligenge Division, FBI

e . — — }

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED Y
DATE e BYW

el ¥ AR
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. v L
e s . SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
of CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligencé Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ' ’ ¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
K | pocument | |sririne | [ interview | | restimony | [oTHER 11./6/75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

-r () ()beY\“QE“)

INFORMA
P ?{%RE\N S UM LASSiFlE M
DATE

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF {
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, §, TS or
Codeword)

58C letter 10/15/75

S

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information handling
Operating procedures
Surveillance; electronic

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

| ; :

\ Moterials relating to Martin Iuther King, Jr.: as to efforts to

‘ "dlscredit" and/or “meutralize” King and who was aware of sames
cover communications which transmitted to Vhite House and Attorneys

} General memoranda containing information obtained from telephone

| and microphone surveillances of King; memorandum 10/21/63 indicatirs

Attorney General Yasked that this coverage and that on King's

residence be evaluated at the end of 30 days"; identification of a

settof initials on a 12/20/63 memo; Joe Woods meeting with Dirz.

Hoover 11/28/66; material relating to a specific file nusbep;

specific dated communications relating to King and communist\

Infiltration of Souther Christian Leadership Conferenee for

clarificotion of other communications.

T, AT
62-116395 - - ' EJM } [i! &.'W

FMK: fmk ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL CO}MMTY IMDEX % , /r&\
J

T

(4) IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
3791 (s.75)
Page 80
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INSTRUCTIONS

o Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)

< ..‘_,..,_T i S St ..,_';,_ e e ' -
! ’ 2 - Mr. 3 A, Mintz
; _ . |

/) g—,

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall :

‘. - -
f < 38
@ / The Attorney General November 6, 1975
KY' | ‘;"@\ Wl ; =
: '-a ‘ -
A 1 FB / K

. 7 Lo ~_/ “ 1“-% W. 0. Cregar P
 F -1 - Mr. J. T Aldhizer \P‘\ L
/S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIEBR ' v <
f INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED 3 5
HEREIN 1$ UNCLASSIF NN
¢ ' DATE BY RS
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Reference is made to SSC letter dated October 15, :E?

11975, containing requests for materials concerning
Martin Luther King, Jr.

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the
'SSC is an original of a memorandum in response to all Items

requested in the SSC l-tter of Uctober 15, 1975.

| : Also enclosed for your records is a copy of the
'memorandum which is being delivered to you with a set of
‘the materials which are being delivered to the SSC.

e

-

: Enclosures (2) |

| 62 116395

11 - The Deputy Attorney General

&4 “Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
i~ . Special Counsel for

k*}: , Intelligence Coordination

" JTA: ;dn/effcs Q}\M l

|
|
1 9
Assoc. Pir.
Dep. AD Adm. NOTE ‘ . @

e 4D E A copy of the SSC letter 10/ 15/75, is attached to .~
i, ‘the , topy of enclosed letterhead memorandum. Exact copies ,
:::"A;:;',—‘Of tRe/mAterials being furnished are maintained in the office ~
Files 8 com OF thew SENSTUDY 75 Project._ Arrangements have been made for a*

: htative of the Legal Counsel Division to deliver the.:

Dep. AD Inv.

Gen. Inv.
ident.
inspectio
Intell.

Spo:. Inv.

Training
Legal Coun. _§ 2
Telephone Rm. _¥

&uc'ov Sec'y B fF




. o * Mr. J. A. Mintz _
: ‘ ' (1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) | f
e | Mr. W. R. Wannall | !
Mr. W. 0. Cregar ol

'
N
]

e
1]

Mr. J. T. Aldhizer

il

|

. |

62-116395 | : o |

; November 6, 1975 . |

| ; , : ;

s ' : - | f i.

| U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO -k
| STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH :

BESPECT 10 INTELLIGENCE AﬁT§EE§§%§( SSC) . ONTAINED
| HEREINI J
| ; DATE |
; Reference is made to SSC letter dated October 15,
1975, conteining requests for materials concerning Mertin B

Luther King, Jr. | |
l
|

purpose of thils; memovandum is to effect delivery
to the SSC of information and meterials releting to requests
,contamed in SSC letter deted (ctober 15, 1975, |

Its use is limited to official proceedings by

e and the contert may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-

nel without the express approval o_f the FBI .

Being delivered with this memorandum are materisls |
' relating to Items 1, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16, end 17. |
| ~ |
: - Materiel being den;ered in response to Item 1 includes
,all memoranda located in the King file pertaining to FBI efforts
,te “discredit” and/or “neutralize” King. It is noted that |
additionz]l memoranda referring to efforts to “discredit” K!.ng
|are being delivered with meteriel in response to Item 3.

| It is further noted that other FBI efforts to "discredit"

|and/or “"neutralize" King involved the dissemination of ;

| information concerning him cutside the Executive Brench of |
|Government and those undertaken under COINTELFRO (Counterintelli-
gence Program). Documents pertinent to the latter two aress

h have been furnished the SSC in respoase to previcus requests.

5
f
|
|
Assoc. Dir. & \‘1
|
|
|

prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-

your Committee.

This document is
nation outside
your Committe

%

Dep. AD Adm. i‘

Dep. AD Inv. Item 2 requests all maemeranda and other materials

Aast. Dirs ' reflecting eny of the following individusls were aware of

come. sy @0y offorts, steps or plens or proposals to “'discredit!.-or

fo M —V'neutralize’’ Martin Luther King,-Jr.: President John ¥,

Gen. v . Kennedy; President Lyndon B. Jchnson; Atto;pey, Genegal T .
Robert F. Kennedy; Attorney Genecral Nicholsf de B. Katzenbach;

and Assistant Attorney General Burke Marshall. ;@

Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory

o Tacadn/eks gbo-  SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED --97'@-» 9o <

Legal Coun.

Td”huam,_%;;éﬁinM Eﬂgﬁzgiﬂﬁﬁzéﬁn ONE COPY TO AG / y&

Director Sec'y —— T

wes Sy ] ENCLOSURE a«% 3¢ I"Qﬁ
—_— T
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, %smam ssmcr camm ON mmx.mm Acnv:rms (ssc)
j % , In connection wlth the-SSC“s many va:ied and valuminous ,
o ,izequeszs for information welating to King, repested reviews .
" Jof the King snd welated case files and vecords heve been made =
. by ¥BI'Headquazters (FBIHQ) personnel in order to be xesponsive
_ ;to suep requests., Some of these requests have been so broad, :
] general and, in somé instances, duplicative in nature, thet |
ie sexial-by-sezial, page-by-page Teview of the King and related
'files has been necessaxy. Accordingly, a total review of the
' !King and velated case files and vecords in vesponse to Item 2
"shas not been made ia this instance. A review of the King file i
4n response to other items 1nc1uded in the October 15, 1975, |
. vequest end a polling of ell 'Headquarters personnel involved
*‘lia that and previous veviews did not result in the location .|
- or recollection of any informetion in FBIHQ files to indicate
.. . any of the aforementioned individuals wewe specifically . 4
. avare of eny efforts, steps or plans or p:oposals to "discred;t“
. |ox “neuz:alize“ King. Fo _ y . o
i f"} B {1 15, of eautse, évtdeat that much 1nfarmation de~ *
. | veloped {n the course of the King cese involving him in | h
- ‘activities of intevest to theé White House and to representatives
|-0of the Department of Justice, including Attorneys General .
Kennedy and Katzenbach,as well as Assistant Attorney General |
- Marshall, was. such that it could conceivably have been the
-/ opinion of one or more of the above individuals that such = |
» . information was heing provided to "discredit“ or "neuttalize";
. | King. : ‘ | ‘ e ‘
| : Regarding Item 3 & paztion.of the material being .
‘-.fdeliVered involves cover communications which transmitted to -
. -the White House end Aftorneys General memoranda containing -
“1aformetion obteined from telephone and microphone surveillﬂﬂcas -
-of King. While-the White House and -Attorneys General were.: .. __ ., M
- oot specifically advised thet the information provided was ,-' ”“‘<;
primaxrily -obtained from mictophone surveillance, the wording
of the memoranda furnished, 1nc1ud1ng divect quotes, wes.
- eouchied in such a menner that it shauld have been obvious a
’m&cz‘ophonewasthesoume.“ Lo | we o, L
. ; L ‘e 2'.’ )

Page 84



I perfodic internal FBI justificetions until 1965, with productf
' | of the surveillances being regularly furnished the Department |
 of Justice and other intexested Government agencies. From

T

'1_; slip denotes enclosures as the memorandum of January 13, 1964, o
" ‘and a letter to the Attorney General. This letter is net .
- being delivered beceuse its entire contents are the product of ‘

d:32989542

{
- 'ismm EELECT commrm cm rmmmcz ACTIVITIES (ssc)
|

ol ';mamnrandum dated Uetober 21, 1963, which is being delivered, N -'  .
7‘f'.Evans indicated that the Attarney ‘General "asked that this- .

of 30 days in light of the results secured so that the . -y
A.]continuance of these surveillances could be determined’ at that '

© . time:" ‘There is no indication the Attorney Ceneral desirved | -

',1to be advised of this evaluation, ' In the Bland to Sulliven -

.| on this coverege. Copies of these memovenda of justification B
are belng delivered in response to Item 4, aldng with copies ! o

|

|

) t
”ffjretuxned by the Department ‘bearing what appeer to be the
[]

'-,‘, _contains instructions that the Attorney General be given results = |
- of coverage as stated in the second paregraph of the Sulliven: - |

. Page. 85

With respeet to Item 4, 1t is ncted that tn his

'coverage and that on King’s residence be evaluated at the end.

'memorandum dated December 20, 1963, it is pointed out that |
the installations-on King. and the Southern Ch#istian Leaderahip
' Conference (SCLC) were closely supervised.and evaluated and T
1it was recommended and subsequently approved by the FBI

. Director that these installations be continued for an .- | .
' additional three months. These survelllances continued with '

1965 te the discontinuance oq these surveillances in 1966, ;
the Department of Justice was furnished six-month justifications

initials of Mr. Ketzenbach in the upper right-hand corner. . 1o

Regarding Item 8 and the Bland to Sullivan memorand*m ﬂ
dated December 20, 1963, there appeer to be two sets of initials
in the upper 1e£tshand corner. The top initiesls appear to be,
-those of W. T, Forsyth, dictator .of the memorandum. Lower
initials appear to be those of J. F Bland.

Regarding Item 6, the rauting slip from the Direcuor

‘memorandum to Belmont dated Jenuary 13, 1964.. This routing

_elecnronic surveillance of King. R

hl _ 31;'



SENAIE SELECT CQMMIEIEE Oﬂ INTELLIGENCE AGT1VITIES (ﬁSC)

i

' R -
! ' ) : ' i
l

S in attempting to diseover Speeifie 1nfozmation S
. gxelattng to "the memorial” as requested 'in Item 7 a, it was
" determined that all information in the filés of FBIHQ'relating
to "the memorial" was obteined by electronic surveillance of |
King end is, . thérafaxe, not belng ﬁelivared AT 'vﬁ. o

T ek respect ¥o Items 7 b and ¢, the notations "ﬁqmg* b ]
“+. . in recommendations 1 and 2 of the Baumgardner to Sullivan | -
’memnrandum\dated Maych 4, 1964, were made to indicate personal
. 'delivery to the Honoreble W. R. Jenkins, Special Assistant o'
‘the President, and the &ttawqey Genexal, of memorande dated
' 'Maxch 4, 1964, summazizing the Willerd Hotel incident.’ |
‘ ‘AIBelivery was apparently madeiby Mr. €. D, Deloach and Mr. Evaps, :
. . "‘vho at that time had liaison functions with the White House o
V*ﬂ.'and Department of Justice, respectively. These memoranda to A
.,.| the White House and Attorn&ylGeneral are not ‘being delivered :
' because their entire contents were obtained through elocttonib
;‘[surVQillance of King. No other information could be lvcated
- 'in FBIHQ files bearing on thé notation ”Bone" in recommendatiens 1

’ Ragarding Item 8 personnel files at FBIHQ disclosed b
f. a yvecord on only one Specialiﬁgent (SAY by the neme of Joe Wopds,‘?
.+ This record indicates SA Joseph Igna&hu;ﬁoods entered on duty L
;ﬁ August 30, 1934, and resigned October 20, 1961. Voods was g i

1o

s subSequently alected Sheriff of Cook County, Illinois, and | -
"; in thet cepacity met with Dixector Hoover en November 28, 1966. -
© .. |-A memorandum from J. J. Casper to Mr. Mohr dated November 28, =~
- 1966, which reported results of this meeting, is being deliverpd
. The only reference to King during this discussion appeers on
- . page 3. All other discussion points have been excised as not.
: -p@rtaining to. the SsC inquiry regarding King.

-— _.‘.‘,\*4

. Item It requests all materials and informatien R
explaining or pértaining to circumstances surrounding, or . |
~ facts bearing on, the absence, disappeerance, or present =
location of Deloach's -November 21, 1964, memorandum. which is
described ‘in the first paragraﬁh—af a December 1, 1964,
memorandum from DeLoach te J. Mnhr captioned "Ben Bradlee,

132989542 Pagei . 85 7




:ﬁff ,November 21, 1964, memcrandnm eoncerning Mr. Bredlee and his i

'4 smm.sm,gcr COMMITTEE ON INTELLI,GENCE Acnyfrms [CE

- | Buretu Chief 'Newsweek' thazine, Washington, D. C "oAs
| previously indicated to the SSC, an exhausti¢e review of
'1ogical FBIHQ files, including absttacts of Del.cach's
. gorrespondence, failed to result in the locetion of a

1

contact with FBINQ. . - N | - SR

ﬂ? * This Bureau i8 1n possess&on of no 1nfcrmatlon bearing
on the absence, disappeatance ‘of present location of such a
| memorandum and- tha fact that a reference to such e memorandum
'4n the December 1, 1964 m@mnrandum,was erroneaus cannot be -5
| discounted " : . '
‘ . I . l -
' with respeet to Item 12, it is not fully clear to .
‘ this Buresu as to what is mesat by the 85C's request for all !
- ' materials and other information perteining to information
| contained in the third paregraph of Mr. Deleach's memorandum
. of December 1, 1964, capticnﬂd “"Ben Btadlee, ‘Bureey Chief |
. i'Newswaek‘ Hagazine, Washington. D C.;" previously furnished!
jto the 8SG. If this request pertains solely to the Bxtised i :
material following the phraseology nehat the FBI had told hHim!
( Bradlee) that Martin Luther King was & ./ it should be
noted that such information iz the product of electronic !
| surveillence of King and is, therefore, not to bhe made available.
. | l
| With respect to Ttem 13 no informatton could be '
.| located in FBIHQ files to explain what My, Deloach meant by the
""need” mentioned in his addendum ‘dated December 10, 1964,
. to the memorandum of Mr Sullivan dated December 2, 1964,
", capticned ''Summery, Highly Sensitive Coverage, Mhrtln buther
"King, Jr." It shoudd be noted that the only use. of information =
. "obteined from the transcripts of electronic surveillances of = -
' King—was to ineorporate such-information-into commnieatfons .. |
- for dissemination. Detells of this dissemination have been SR
furnished the SSC in response to previous requests. Therefore,
in light of the use being made .of the transcripts, it might be -
‘presumed that what Deloach hed in mind was needing the
‘transcripts to be able to prepare higher quality cemmunicatiens
for dissemination This waﬂxiapp@ar to be suppetted by

" DocId:32989542 Page 87
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

aLoach's statement that there was no "need” for the
transcriptions''right. new."‘implying there could be a need

"_at some future time.

With respect to tha ex&isions in mater&als belng

'delivered herevwith, where no notetion appears as t¢ reason

for excision, the excision vas made for the reason that the

information actuslly summarizes or quotes from convexsations .

_monitored during.electronic surveillances of King. In some |

"1 - The Attorney-Gehérél .

' | caseés, it can be asdcertained precisely what information in ‘
' L FBI files ceme from electronjc surveillances of King; however, -
' theve exist- areas where décumentation of the information

is not precise and no accurate determination can be made.

Therefore, no assurances can'be given that portions of the i

" materlals being furnished do not contain information &aveloped

as a result of electronic surVaillances of King.

DocId:32989542 .Page 88 ... - : .
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. | (1 - J. B. Hotis)
' 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall

.m Au% General Hovember 6, i9?5
Dtvactir. ¥B | - Ee. V. ¢

S. SEMATE SELECT C E
IRTELLIGENCE ACTMTIW (5563)

| i " Beference is made to the September 29, 1975, S5C
st, forwarded to the Bepartment of Justice by letter dated

;

'reque
‘September 29, 1973, listiag eeveain docmnents and other inforqatian
dasiwd from the E‘B,! -

l)
| Bnclosed for your approval and forwarding to the ;Q\ﬁl ‘:
'Committee is an original of a memorxandum, with enclosm'e v m

A B m‘;

partia}. response to the request.
Also enclosed for your records is a copy of

ee,

9
\\

'{ Special Counsel for

. { Intelligence Coordination |

\k memorandum, with enclosure. | _’t
ALL| INFORMAT!ON CONTAINED - E
i, &?losms £4) | gE_?EElWSSIFI E

» 162-116395 M .
fer s N/
; 1 - Deputy Anamey General | SIS
Attention:/ Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. ; e
W
2
v

4
Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. _
Bep. AD Inv.
Asst. Div:
Admin,
Comp?, Sy f
Ext. AHai s_ ._‘ S
#7Files & Com. =" &

e . ~ \M— R
:ds:'o - ;/‘E;\RGL@SURE N NMH o | 7

Intell.
Laoboratory
Pian. & Eval. _%, ',-'

Spec. Inv. é«l{ %

\Velfgﬁ)M [C1 TELETYPE UNIT[ ] / S %@&lj) b;%\ﬂ/ : :EPO 11975 O - 569T920

LglC P
age §9
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

Single copies of the 9/29/75 communications are atiached
to the file copy of the enclosed 1HM. An exact copy of the
material being furnished is maintained in the office of the
Senstudy 75 Project. Other pertinent files, eg. 157-00, Cominfil
Mass Organizations, were reviewed by SA R. D. Shea. SA Shea
also contacted SA L. W. Brady, Files and Communications Division,
and his staff regarding the mechanics involved in the various
consolidations of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLC) file. In addition, SA E. J. McDonough, Civil Rights
Section, General Investigative Division, advised that particular
Division not in possession of any material relating to Item 6.

In Item 6, SSC refers to paragraph l, page 2, of 10/23/72 letter
from the Director to SAC, Atlanta, captioned "Communist
Infilitration of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference(SCLC);
Internal Security - C." This is set forth as follows: All

offices are cautioned that any information developed concerning

the SCLC relating to racial matters must be reported under the
racial matters caption. It should be noted that the Bureau

maintains a separate file on SCLC relating to racial incidents
(157-632).

R
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Assoc. Dir.

62-11.6395

&

2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz
(L - J. B, Hotis)

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall

1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

November 6, 1975

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr. R. D. Shea
¥. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIES
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WiTH RUSPECT TO INTHLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

Reference is made to the letter from the Director of
the Domestic Intelligence Task Force, S5C, to the Deputy
Attorney General's Office dated September 29, 1975, requesting
delivery of FBI material pertaining to Martin Zuther King, Jr.

The purpose of this memorandum is to respond to Iten 6
of the above request.

Iten 6 requested materials reflecting authority for
any instructions issued prior to October 23, 1962, with respect
te developing "any information . . . concerning the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) relating to racial matters
(vhich) must be reported under the racial matters caption,
and the maintenance of 'a separate file on SCLC relating to
racial incidents (157-632).'" (See first paragraph on page 2,
of Qctober 23, 1962, letter from the Director to the SAC, Atlanta,
captioned “Commumnist Infiltration of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference; Internal Security - C™).

In respect to Item 6, an extensive, sxhaustive search
has been conducted of pertinent FBI Headquarters files. However,

Dep. 4D Adn. —ghis search did not uncover any specific documents that disclosed

Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.:

Admin, — .

Comp. Syst.

Gen. Inv.

en ——RDS KL, 3.5

Inspection

intell.

Loboratory
Plon. & Eval. _

Spec. Inv.

Troining

Legol Coun. —
Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y ~— MAIL ROOM :
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any specific instyuctions being issued to FBI field offices

—regarding the gbove matter with the possible exception of one
. atioirs __document, which is enclosed herewith.

Files & Com,
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(9 o ORIGINAL AND ONE TO AG 0, 1 %ﬁ
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U. B. Senate Select Commitieoe

In regard to Bureau f£ile 100-438794 captioned .
"Communist Infiltration of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conforcnce; Information Concerning, Internal Security « C,%
this file began in 1957, as Bureau file 100-427079 for the
purpose of collecting public source information concerning the
SCLC in comnection with the racial situation. Bureau file
100-427079 was changed to 157-632 on July 26, 1962, On June 26,
1969, 157-632 was changed to the present file, 100-438794., All
correspondence contained in the previous files was consolidated
into 100-438724, The vast majority of the corrvespondence in
100-428794 is data pertaining to the Communist Infiltration of
the SCLC.

A review of the correspondence in this flle relating
to racial incidents has been conducted and it was found that
the file did not contain any specific instructions prior to
October 23, 19262, with respect to develoning any information
concerning the SCLC relating to racisl matters with the possible
e.ception of the document being furnished,.

inclosure

1 - The Attorney General
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SOULHEIRN CHRISTIAN LUADRASHIP CONFEARERCE
IEOEMATTON COECEINING . .

& . {IRGBANAL SECURIGY)

. ’\&

[
P

4
e
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: Paeioned herewith for your information is a.
copy of an articls concerning caplioned crganizatlion
wpieh appesrad in the August 17 1957 lssue of the
Spivteburgh Courdler:® . ) —

. In the sbsenes of any indicztion thit the
Commonist Pasty has attempiad, or is attempiing, to
indilirate this organization you should conduei no
investization in this zatters . However, in view of
the statad purpose of the organisation you shouwld
vemain alerd ror public source infornation conceruing
it in conpection with the racial siiuaticii
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% . ” .
T ERANY CHURCHS, 10ANO, CHAIAMAN
.. JOHHN 0. TOWLH, TUXAS, VICE CHAUMMAN ’ ‘8§

PHILYP &, HANIT, MICH, $ISWARD H. RAKLI, IW., TENN,
VALY F | JVONGALE , YA, VARNY LOLOWALT Y, ANIT,
WALTYER v, HDLLLT 4T N, KY. CHAKRLF 3 J4C C. MATHIAY, Ix., MO,
ROULIT MORGAN, M C. HIEHAND 3. SZHWLIKER, PA ° e {
CARY § “NY, Cuis, ‘.}K‘ ; 'g"' ...{ { ~ @O
YOLLIAM G, MILLER, STATY DINFGTOR THCL ~DICICS ~DCTUCULE

FREOFAICK A, O. SCHWANRT, JR., CHILT COUNSEL . =S
CAITIS Ry SMUTHLRS, MINORITY CIRNSEL SELECY COMMITTEC TO

GTUDY GOVERNMUNTAL OPCRATIONS WITH
RESPECT YO INTULLICENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT YO S, RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C., 20510

. - September 29, 1975

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

-

U. S. Department of Justice AINED

Washingtoua, D.C. 20530 ALL INFOR '“°i§§§£p
tﬂﬁﬂﬂNiiﬁ

Dear Mike: DATE 0.

Enclosed is a document reguest for materials
pertaining to, the King matter. *z :

.I would like to set October 6, 1975 as a dead-
line for delivery of all outstanding orev1ously -reguezied
documents pertaining to the King mazitter and October 13,
1975 for delivery of “2ll deocuments regueste

attached list.

Y would also appreciate your arranting a briefing
for Mike Epstein for sometime this week by knowledgable
FBI personnel concerning:

A. The present location and organization of any
files and materials which were found to be in
William C. Sullivan's Bureau office when he was denied
further access thereto in or about September 1971; and

and materials.

%{&" \)\ 5( \ B. A description of the contents of such files
L:Q

{
A
h

el \\\

)
R

I:ML\

ﬁw 55085 Docld:

Finally, we ‘'would like to have access to the
eoartment of Justice files pertaininq to Martin Luther-
Llng, Jr. and/or the Southern Christian Leadership Confer-

PR S

ence for the vear 1962. The matc 1als in thesec "DJ"WEiSligiglune e

Witl be reviewad pursuant to the terms of the procedural

~ «agrecment between the Committee and the Department, §.BEC, 5 1975
N- ‘husubtouuont to review of such files certain items will be
SEP ,orglly\dcblgnatcd to be screcned forydelivery

i\

. ¢

__SNCLOSURE | /John o, ELLiff

\/ pirector
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KING DOCUNFENT REQUEST

‘
.
i .
g - \ *
» . /
. :

(DELETED)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNC SS[F(ED
AL Jafﬁiﬁ‘f M"&O

All materials relating to rental ox other arrangements made

‘by the FBI for the use of an apartment or premises located

in the Peachiree Towers, Atlanta, Georgia, as a listening
post, as well as all materials relatirgy to the termination
of such arrangements, use, and/ox. occupancy.

EY
Access to all Forms FD 185 and attachments (including
forms entitled "Performance Rating Guide for Investigative
Pcrsonnel") for Qpec1al Agent Alden F. iMiller for the
years 1960-1968. ‘ : N

Any materials reflecting dates upon which Special Agent
William D, Campbell, while attached to the Washington

Field Office, was on special or temporary assignment at

FBI Headquarters (Laboratory or -Intelligence Division),
between January 1, 1964 and the date of his transfer to /. .
the Laboratory Division at FBI Headguarters.

Materials which would reflect the authority and instructions
issued for FBI personnel to surveil, monitor, investigate
and/ox report on civil rights demonstrations, protests,
rallies, or marches which involved Martin Luther King, Jr.
and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference prior to
October 23, 1962,

Materials - reflecting authority for and instructions issued
prior to October 23, 1962, with respect to developing "any
information. . . concerning the SCLC relating to racial
matters (which) must be reported under the racial matters
caption,” and the maintenance-of "a scparate file on SCLC
relating to racial incidents (157-632)." (Sce first para-
graph on page 2 of October 23, 1962 letter from the Direcctor
to the SAC, Atlanta, captioned "Communist Infiltration of
the Southern Christian Lcadcrahlp Conference, Internal
Securlty - C") ) .

-
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7. All materials reflecting proposals, recommendations or
decisions to include iartin Luther King on the Security,
Reserve, Rabble-Rouser, and/or Agitator Index or list,

\//hnd/or his designation as a Key Activist, ey Black Extrem1st '
;op Tunctionary and/cr Key Figure.,

8. . All materials from August 28, 1363 to December 31, 1964
which pertain to the distribution by the United States
Information Adency of a film of the march on Washington,

u//;ncludlng such materials as concern or reflect contacts

e e caner oo

the FBI and the White House concerning such film.

é. SAC Letter No. 59-2, dated 1/13/59, including the Security
letter attached thereto pertaining to Racial Matters.

10. The Manual changes referred to in the Racial Matters section

of the Security letter identified in Itzm 9 above.
. ¥ )

1l. Memorandum from Mr. Rosen to the Director, dated 1/7/59
captioned "Racial Matters" that is referenced in the
proposed letter to all SAC/s which was typed on 1/7/59 and
which became the Ra01al ratters section of Item 9 abcve.

' [/h
morandum dated February 1i, 1360, from'w. B. ﬁg;&s to
A. osen, captioned "Racial Matters. '

:

lB:QAAlrtel to all offices dated February 12 ; 1960 captloned
" "
Racial Matters.

14.:Memorandum dated June 26, 1963, from Mr. Rosen to Mr.
Belmont, captioned "Racial Matters." ‘

15. Airtel dated June 27, 1963 from the Director to all

"*  continental offices, captioned "Racial Matters.™

16. Memorandum dated January 23, 1959, from Mr. Rosen to the
Director, captioned "Bombing Matters or Racial Matters
(New Classification)."

17. SAC letter sent on l/é8/59 which was attached to the
memorxandunt identified in Item 16 above.
18. All versions of Section 122 of the Manual of Ineructlonc
' which were.in effect fron 1955 through 1965.

- 19. All materials reflecflng corrospondoncc, contacts., OX © ]
; couwnmunications, or proposcd corresponacnce contacts, or /

cormunications, between FBI personncel and:

. ' . A 1

.
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20.

21.

'HW 55085
[

A. Samuel Riley Piexce, Jr.

B. Dr. Frank R. Barnett.

{See memorandum from W. C. sullivan to A. H. Belmont,
dated January 8, 1964, captiones "Samuel Riley Plcrce,
Jr., 280 rark Avenue, New York 17, N.Y.")

\
Al) materials reflecting correspondence between any FBI

headquarters personnel and former Chief of Police
Jenkins, Atlanta, Georgia, concerning or pertaining to
Martin Luther King, Jr., and/or the Southern Christian
ILeadexrship Conference from January l 1960 through )
Aprll 1968. ;

All materials »ertaining to (a) the nomination, and (bB) the
selection, of Martin Luther King, Jr., for the Nobel Prize.
. €- .
B 1
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
Senate Select Commiteee

L1/6/75

Addressee:
[CJLTR jLHM [ Memo []Report dated
{

,  Caption of Document: RE SSC Request 9/29/75 perta:l.nlng
P to King. Response to Item 6

y N (

Originating Offi %
“Date: £ [ /) y/ 7 )

Delivered by:

Received by:

Title:

| Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

i
'

et 2 el . - aee A st B PIETRE T

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN SSIFIED :
DATE ,{_é(&

WSy |
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) ) SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
e T : ' CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index

FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1.

HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

X

| pocument | |sricring | | inTerview | | TESTIMONY | [ oTHER 11/6/75

¥

3.

TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UMCLASSIFIED
C
3 | SS DATE BY
HsC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemorandun and enclosures

IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
SSC letter 9/29/75, item 6
4]

. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Information handling
Intelligence colieetian

sUMMARY (see reverse side before c&mpieting this item)

Materials relating to Martin L. King, Jr.: our file did not
contain any specific instructions prior to 10/23/62, with respect
to developing any information concerning the Southern Christian
leadership Conference relating to raelal matters with the
possible exception of one document which was furnished.

62~-116365 _ y
FMK: fok | ' ‘ _ .
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMINITY INDEX ===~
IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
ot Moo | E"P rerma
AT AS VELLOW
Lédn J i\) ‘5
379[ (ETE CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
® Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative.information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or tranmscript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

e
o
-
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD inv.

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

Inspection
Intell.
Loboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Training
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm.

cm[ﬂg C—JDQIW 989542

— /-

+ ., '

B.
A.
R.

- Mr .
Mr.
- Mr .

J.
J.
W.

Adams
Mintz
Wannall

November 3, 1975

Cregar
Phillips

ot o [t
'

The Attozney General

- Mro
Mr.

.
S.

0.
F.

ot s
g

Director, FBL

U, S. SENATE SCLECT COMMITTEE
9N INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {35C)

Enclosed is the original of a memorandun veporting
the results of an interview conducted of formey FBI SPECLQI
Agent James ¥, Bland by SSC Staff Members, A copy of the L
memorandun is also enclesed for forwarding to Mr. James A. fr
Uilderotter, Associate Counsel to the President,

Enclosures {2}

62-116395 [ —

(e

1 - The Deputy Abtorney Genéral o

Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. -~
Special Coinsel for -
Intelligence Cooxdination

1 - 67~ (Personnel file former SA James F. Bland) :
SFP'mggrLV =
(10) -

NFORMATION com'AmED =

sl

HERE;N UNC SS\F
DATE LQT

.
@

o

ENCLOSURE

ﬂ ‘\ "‘ < R
TELETYPE UNIT [ ‘£ Y 2.
Page 101 2

GPO : 1975 O - 569-920




i
B 4
- 7

: 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
1 - Mro J‘ A- Mintz
1 - Hro Wo Ru Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

62«116395 | lovember $, 1975
1 - Mr. S. Fi Phillips

Y. S. SONATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERIGENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH BOSPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

SNCONTANED  RE¢  IWZERVIDY OF TONMER FBI .
ALLINFORMATIONCONTIPE™ ™7 5preval aGENT (SA) JAMES F. DLASD
HEREﬂmC o @M\ X DY SSC STATF MOMBIRS

DATE

The following concerns an interview of former FRI
54 James P, Blund by SSC Staff Members.

On Seprtember 3, 1975, Blaud telephonically contocted
the Legal Counsel Division of the FBI o advise that he had been
contacted by Martha Talley, 550 Staoff Mewmber, and was requested
to mgke himself available for a Staff interview concerming the
history of the Security Index and the IBl*s relationship with
the Deparirent of Justice concerning this nmatter. Talley
advised Dland that the SSC Staff had been given a detailed
briefing concexning this watbter by FBI Assistant Dizector
Yo Raymond Uonnndl of the Incellipence Division.

Bland was advised by the Legol Counsel Division
that he had a right to counsel <uring thoe intexvier; however,
the Bureau could not provide him with private coumsel. e
was informed that there were certain areas Lo wiich he may
properly refugse to answer questions. Those areas concerned:

} (1) vhere responses night tend to identify confidential sonrces,
ﬁ@;\ 2) information concerning sensitive investigative techmiques,

3) information derived from other Covornment gsencles imcluding
foreign intelligence sources, ond (&) information, the disclogsure
of wiich, could adversely affect ovgoing investigations.

oo 0 Bland was subsequently released from his confidentiality
ber. 4D Inv. — BZFEEtiont with the ¥OI for the purpase of the interview.

Asst. Dir.:

Admin. O}f} |
Cone. - — QRIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG 'f%ﬂ“*k‘” /}
iles om, .. i ’1‘ !
bt 1 = 67 (Persommel file former SA James F. Bland) . i~}
Ident. . i‘-) N
Inspection ‘ ¥
ol SFP:mj Wi \!

e ) i wtHi |\ san worE AGE THKEE

Plon. & Eval. | ‘ / \.\ /

et 40

“ L OVak T
Legal Coun. é/ﬂ L _,,«// it ) N, 2
Telephone Rm. — C = “/:;_7‘ 3 (\l_—;};&’} g ;’ : 3 2
Director Soc'y —  MAIL ROOM[__]  TELETYPE UNIT[_) ?:,i"T N AU e A A GPO : 1975 O - 569-620
e he

.
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U. 8. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSC)

Re: 1Interview of Former FBI Special Agent (SA)
James F. Bland by 88C Staff Members

On September 18, 1975, SSC Staff Member Michael
Epstein requested of the Legal Counsel Division that Bland be
released from his employment agreement with the FBI for a
Staff interview which was to be on the topics of the FBI's
investigations of Martin Luther King, Jr., Stanley David
Levison, Southern Christian Leadership Conference and Communist
Influence in the Raclal Movement. Based on the foregoing,
Bland was subsequently further released from his employment
agreement for the anticipated interview covering these additional
subject matters.

There follows a statement of Bland voluntarily
f?rnished to the FBI reponting the results of the interview of
1L,

“Interview began approximately 2:00 p.m. and lasted
until 4:00 p.m., October 13, 1975. Interview conducted by
John E11iff - head of the Domestic Intelligence Task force
and Martha Talley - attorney on the Research Staff. I was
asked to sign and did sign a waiver of wights, Asked me my
Bureau background, times of assignments and positions.

" Interview concerned Securiby Indices - primarily the
history of Security Index and related matters - Communist
Index ~ Reserve Index ~ Sections A and B ~ Detcom and Comsab
tabbing ete.

" General information of the mechamics of operation of
the Index was furnished within my knowledge: That based on
substantive subversive information an investigation was conducted
evaluated on a number of levels both in the field and at
headquarters and periodically evaluated thereafter; the Depart~
ment of Justice knowledge -~ approval - and review; the fact
that the Index was an administrative device to efficiently
handle matters relating to persons who could be potentially
dangerous to the security interests of the U. 5, in the event
of an emergency.

b
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U. S. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Opewxations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (§SC)

Re: Interview of Vormer FBI Special Agent (SA)
James F., Bland by SSC Staff Members

"In addition it was clearly pointed out that the
facts set forth in the investigative reports stood for them~
selves -~ contained no opinion or suppositions and that the fact
a person was included on the Index was for administrative
uses within the Buwreau and the Depatrtment of Justice.

"A Committee represeribative, Martha Talley, had
previously indicated a desire to interview me, in addition
to the above, concerning the investigation of Martin Luther
King, Cominfil of the Civil Rights Movement, SCLC matter, and
Stanley Levison. At the conclusion of the interview she
advised that she had spoken to another representative of the
Committee and they did not desive to talk to me vegarding
these makters at this time.”

NOTE:

Legal Counsel Division's contacts mentioned herein
were through Supervisor P. V. Daly. Bland's handwritten
statement was mailed to the Bureau and has been typed in the
form as contained in the LHM.
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
m .
ATTN: ‘Centfa]‘., Imdex FRI
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
DOCUMENT | IBR]EFING | & I INTERVIEW | | TesTiMoNY | [oTHER 11/5/?5

. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
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Enclosed is the original of a memorandum reporting
the tesults of an interview of former FBI Section Chief
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- 1 -« Mr. J. B. Adams
| v = 1 bt MI'. Jo Ao Mintz
? ' 1 = Mr. J. Cochran
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall

62~116395 November 6, 1975
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Me, S. F. Phillips
Y. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIRE
T0 STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS |
YITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC)

NeD REs INTERVIEN OF FORMER FBI
ALLINFORMATIONCOREL ™"\ ¢ *  SECTION CHIEF ARTHUR J, BARER
HEREINIS LI BY@MLM. A BY AN SSC STAFF MEMBER
DATE [£:

The following concerns an interview by an S5C
Staff Member of former FBI Section Chief Arthur J. Baker,

, On October 6, 1975, Baker contacted the Legal Counsel
Division of this Buresu and advised that he had beeén contacted
by Mary DeOreo of the 55C who requested him to appear for a
Staff interview on October 9, 1975, concerning his knowledge
of the FBI's investigations of Martin Iuther King, Jr., and
the Sputherxn Christian lLeadership Conference. Baker was released
from his confidentiality agreement with the FBI for the purpose
of the interview within the scope of the above-indicated subject
makters.

On Bctober 8, 1975, Baker was advised by the Legal
Coupsel Diwvislon of his release from the Bureau's confidentiality
agreement and was also told that there were four privileged
areas copcerning which he did not have to auswer questiong
GS\ during interview. These areas concernmeds (1) information
e which might reveal the identities of confidential sources,
{2) information conceraing ongoing investigations, £{3) informa-
tion revealing | sensitive methods and techniques, and {4)
o information about or from third agencies, incluoding foreign
intelligence agencies.
A A . Subsequent: £o the interview, Baker veluntarily
ber. a0 v — Lymished a weitten statement summarizing very briefly the

Ass. Dirs results of the interview, which statement followss

oo e

Files 8 Com — 3 o 67 (Personnel file former SA Arthur J. Baker)
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U. S. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Qperations
With Respect to Imtelligence Activities (SSG)

Re: Interview of Former FBIL Section Chief
Arthur J. Baker by an 58C Staff Member

"For information there is set forth below my
recollections of a staff interview with the Senate Select
Committee on Intelligence.

"f reported to the Senate Office Building at 9:30 a.m.
on Qctober 9, 1973 aud was interviewed by Mary DeOreo. The
interview was concluded about 10:40 a.m.

"Her questions were mostly general in nature about my
work in the Laboratory. Her particular interest seemed to center
arvound the Martin Luther King, Jr., case with special attention
on the technical surveillances used. Apparently the reason I
was called was that my name appeared on several memoranda
covering technical discussions between Domestic Intelligence
Division and Laboratory persomnel indicating that the memoranda
had been routed through me.

"Her main concern seemed to be 4if I had any kuowledge
concerning transcriptions or composites of any technical
surveillance tapes being made in the Laboratory. T had no
recollection of any such tapes being made and so informed her."

On Qctober 14, 1975, Baker voluntarily furnished the
following additional information which, in more detail, reports
on the interview of him,

The interview was not under oath and no statement was
made to Baker concerning his rights.

At the request of the interviewer, Baker furnished
general background informatlion concerning himself in respect
to his FBI career. WHe entered on duty on August 12, 1940, im
the Identification Division. On December 16, 1941, he was
transferred to the Laboratory. He became a Special Agent on
May 20, 1946, still assigned to the Laboratory. In June, 1933,

-7 -

\
N
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U. S. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (S8C)

Re: Interview of Former FBI Section Chief
Arthur J. Baker by an 83C Staff Member

Baker was asked if it was possible for anyone else
to make tapes and DeOreo mentioned the names of Jolm Matter and-
Charles Corbetk, Baker's response was that anything was
possible, but that it was not likely; and that he had no recol-
lection of these people making tapeés.

Baker was next questioned concerning security
procedures in the Laboratory and the possibility of someone
working there at night. Specifically, he was asked if someone
worked at night, whether there would be any record of it.

His response was that he doubted it. During considerable
discussion on the subject of security in the Laboratory, Baker
explained that security was tight because of the large volume
of evidence always on hand in the Laboratory.

NOTE:

10/6/75 contact with Baker was by Supervisor P. V.
Daly of the Legal Counsel Division. 10/8/75 contact with him
was by Inspector J. B. Hotis of the Legal Counsel Division.
Debriefing of Baker was by Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the
Senstudy 75 Project.
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. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a eopy for forwarding to the
s5¢ Yhite House

HSC

. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting the results of an interview by
SSC Staff Member of former FBI Section Chief Arthur
J. Boker

IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
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M . B. Adams
Mr, J. A. Mintz
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52-116395 November 5, 1975

U. S, SENATE SELECT COMRIITIET TO
STUDY GOVERNIENIAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT 70 INTELLIGENCE ACYIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEYN OF FORMER FRI SPECIAL
AGENT (SA) HIREY G. KOWSE BY '
S8C STAFF MBEMBERS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREINIS U CLASSIF
DATE Jo.wr')
. The following concerns an interviev of former
FBI S4 Henyy G. Rowvse by S55C S5eaff Members.

In June, 1973, the FBI learned from the SSC that
the latter was counsidering intervievs of a mumber of
present and former FBI employess, Including liowse, Rovse
was contacted by the FBI and told that, in the event he was
intervicwed, he would not be requlred o ansver questions
falling within the following four aveas: (1) information
vhich might identify confidential sourees, (2) information
which might reveal senmsitive methods or techniques, (3)
information from other Covermpent agemcies, including foreign
intelligence agencles, and {4) information pertainm £o
ongoing Investigations. Lowse was also told that, if
contacted by the §8C for intexview, he could call collcet

assist him, including concerning his obligations as o
confidentiality of information acquired as an FBI auployee.

Dep. AD Adm. —

e AD it {lithout £irst obtainir £rop the FBI g walver as

2";“,', oo by the 5S¢ Staff and then voluntarily fumnished the fellesmx,

g; A —gtatement reporting the results of the intexview. - ’)
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ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) DATE 10 A
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Enclosed is the original of a memorandum reporting
the results of an interview of former FBI Special Agent
Henty G. Rowse by S5C Staff llembers, Also enclosed is a copy
of the memorandum for forwarding to Mr. James A. Vildexotter,

Associate Counsel to the President. /
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3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Members of former Speelal Agent Henry G. Rowse,

The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding to the
°s¢ White House
HSC .
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

Memorandum reporting the resuvlts of an imterview by SSC Staff

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

JAPN

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6.

CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

[

used underline for emphasis)

Counterintelligence
\ Informetion handling
. -~ Operating procedures

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before complet{ng fhfs item)
. Interviewed regarding Martin L. King, Jr.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

| © 7 HEREINISUNCLASSIFIED =~ [, |
62-116395 =~ DATE .@&? . BY SRR ”!.l %

FMK: fmk
(4) " ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COIMJNI’I‘Y
" - IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75 '

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (s-75)

HW 55085 DooId:32989542 Page 122




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with:the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on-review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

-
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4
}Q/ The Attorney Géneral November 5, 1975
2

Dep. AD
Dep. AD
Asst. Dir.:
Adamin.
Comp. Sy

1dent.

intell.

Training
Legal Cou
Telephone

Assoc. Dir.

|
of August 26, 1975, Part II, I (&oczmcnts relating to FBI i, ¥
activity with respect to various wonen's - group...) ; and 2) OO
access to all materials pertaining to FBI activity with N
respect to the following: . § )
! A

a. Women's National Abortion Action Coalitibmn.,/ !

b. rurleu. j" <

¢, ~ Radical Lesbians. ) e .

d. 7The Committee to Defend the Right to L:.ve” — ";\,

e. Vomen's National liarch on the Pentagon. ' o

f. Women's Bail Fund, o

g. The Jeannctte Rankin Brigade. 5 \0

- X -

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the N~
S8C is the original of a memorandum which constitutes the A\
Bureau's response to the above request. Q. )

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished for g - ]
your records, . ~%
Enclosures (2) o i )

t:,,‘_,._: RS 8 g ;
62~116395 [J A e ff ST - 5
i 4r275 ”9 w
y 1 - The Deputy Attorney General T ——)
" Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 3 DEC
e e Special Counsel for o 1975

Ext. Affai

Files & Com. )
e Gen. Inv. T—/g
C Inspechon

Loboratory
Plon. & Eval. /’ !

)
g \“’ 3‘ aw
g ;r ; ‘ .)~ .
Spec. lnve .+ @ ( j H 7
n.

Rm.
Direct: C%
}8 % 2989542 Page 124

J A. Mintz

vl = Mr, J. B. Hotis)
Mr., W. R. Wannall

- Mr, L. E. Dean

<
PR N
1

Director, EAT ﬁégNFORMATION CONTAINED

EiNISunc
TE 1o jaﬁmmsé‘;‘f';ﬁﬂw ! 2
U. S. SEIATE SELECT COMMITTELR T A
ON INTHLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

R

A

Reference is made to S8SC letter dated October 15,
1975, requesting: 1) Delivery of thosce FRI documents nade
available to the SSC for review pursuant to the S8C request

(W

N

Intelligence COOrdJ.natLQLL-

"~ LED:ba

TELETYPE UNIT ] GPO : 1875 O - 569




“a D
)

Mr. J. A. Mintz

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
~ Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. O, Cregar

- My, L., E. Dean

S ¥
'

‘ﬂﬁﬂ g&ﬁ; -

\LW&O W® Q@,Eﬂ November 5, 1975
w
?ﬁi
OF\ UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLICENCE

ACTIVITIES (SsSC)

Reference is made to the SSC letter dated
October 15, 1975, requesting:

y 1. Delivery of those FBI documents made
available to the S8C pursuant to the SSC request of

y August 26, 1975, Part ITI, I (documents relating to FBI
activity with respect to various women's groups).

2. Access to all material pertaining to FBI
activity with respect to the following:

a. Women's National Abortion Action Coalition.
b. Furies.

c. Radical Lesbians.

d. The Committee to Defend the Right to Live.
2. Women's National March on the Pentagon.

f. Women's Bail Fund

g g. The Jeannette Rankin Brigade.

| With regard to regquest number one above, copies
of all documents made available to the SSC for review pur-
suant to the S5C request on August 26, 1975, relating to

‘ e FBI activity with respect to various women's groups, are

being delivered with this memorandum.

A All materials requested for access in reguest

J number two above are available for review with the ex-
ception of materials pertaining to the Radical ILesbians.

Assoc. Dir. A review of FBI Headgquarters files fails to reveal any

Dep. AD adm. - FBI activity with respect to the Radical ILesbians.
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.s 1 - The Attorney General oy
Admin, i ~
E Comp. Syst. — 4 : (}) . \.4‘,/
Ext. Affairs —  IBDeba _{ EN oo
I z:l:s:vCom. — ( 8) < N
- ™™™ ' ORIGINAL OF MEMORANDUM FURNISHED THE ATTORNEY GENERAL \
{nspection '
ntell.
Il.obomtory w Qb‘}/% (\"/
Plan. & Eval. —
STPBT.'Inv. ; // /é\ (.a , / /
Legal Cogun. . & / /“) Ké& /ﬂk
ET'S:’ZT"::?: " MAIL ROOM[]  TELETYPE UNIT [ %, GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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‘ ]

5—:140<(Rev- 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SENATE SELECT COMMITTE

Addressee:
oL LHM Memo Report dated __11/5/75
U,.S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENGS

Captign of Document: ACTIVITIES re 10/15/75 request
for” delivery of documents avallable pursuan
to 8/26/75 veq. Part II, I and Access to
material pertainin% ?o 7 women's groups.

Originating Offige: _~ .
M/L&Mé{h Datemb\)~ é’ l@g

Delivered by: /AAV/

R’eceived by: f J/A
Title: W /Z'v‘/l/
7 7 Y S

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 1D BY

FLCLETEGE Y I
b2 1375120
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P N ‘ Q
N " @ 1=-Mr, J. B. Adans
" 2-Nr, J. &, Mintz
(1-Mr, J. B, Hotig)
1-¥r, W, R, Wannall
1-Mr, W. O. Cregar
l-Mr, A+ I, Duffin

82=-1163D5 Hovenber 8, 1975
U, 5. SENATE SELECT COMMITIER S N\
V 10 STODY GOVEANMENTAL OPERATIONS & X
VITR RESPECT 10 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITING (SSC) o
, . O
RE: REQUEST FOR DELIVERY OF MATERIALS WHICH S
LRI SUBPLEMENTARY TO SSC RTNULSTS OF ﬁ@* 9

JULY 28, 1975, PART 3, D., AUGUST 20, &3

1675, DART 3, 1, A., AND SEPTEMBER 183, \‘\%@\3\%&
1075, PARTS 2. AND 2. C. o
e

Reference is made to S8C letter dated September 18,
10975, vhich roguested aocess or delivery of materials, many
of which avo supplencniary to prior S3C reavests of July 28,
1575, Part 3. D., and Augest 20, 1975, Part 3, 1. &,

On Qctober 29, 19%5, Mr. lester Seldol, SSC Staff
¥ewmber, reguested delivery of materdials yrelating to the
following categories of SBC request of Bepteomber 18, 1075:

2. Tiles on Warron Conmission Crities

3, U, Dobby Bakoy Invesiigation

This is %o sdvise that the materdals reguested
hy Mr, Seidel will be delivered with this memorandum,

1 - The Attorney General

5 '
. 0{5'

3 LEyg
id JRM:jvl “];/
{ )] ! -,.31% ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG o -
“ . + ‘l
r‘\:‘u \}T’\ w)
o am NOTE: Ly TN\ wit ,LﬁfL
Dep. AD Inv. e B
et i ' Material per requesi of Mr, L. Seidel, SSC Staff
o Member, on 10/29/75, is ready for delivery, The passage of
Ext. Affairs these items to SSC has been cleared with appropriate personnel
FIGE & St of the General Investigative .Bivision,

Gen. inv.
Ident.

Inspection
Intell.

e l. .
e H |

Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun. &m\d‘bl‘_‘u“:u s

L e S e T /7
Telephone Rm. ___ i J f u@ 24
Director Sec’y . MAILROOM [ _] TELETYPE UNIT (] & l // //« -/ D ~ / {, l GPO 954-546
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MNOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
BEFORE COMPLETING.

ps
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ™~ FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

«r | pocument | [srierine | [ interview | [restimony [ [otmer 11/5/75
»i

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

/

ssC

HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identjification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter,
= v, ¢, S, TS or

SSC letter 9/18/75 Parts 2 and 3¢, supplementary to| Codeword)
7/28/75 Part 3d and 8/20/75, Part 3, la .

if key words not listed are

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately;
used underline for emphasis)

- ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Information handling SE%EIN N LAngi%%)D M(/%

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before compjeting this item)

Files on Warren Gommission Critics and Bobby Baker investigation.

62-116395

FMK: fmk
(4) o ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
' N COKNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
TOTAT AR YT W
f-7 i i gk !
Li s :.L_J:;Lii% bﬂb} jmi:&.m ,
379| (6-75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
¢ Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

o If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY -~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required, Additional
pages may be attached if necessary. ’
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OPTIONAL 2014 RO 10 ’ s010-108 . N \ ’ ) ) o
:;» o::‘ nom::) 17 “ "elson _DA_/ )
UNITED' STATES CO“\IMENT 9 - ‘gf;:u:/—

. : £
| 1] S A
M emora /za’um
Conrad .
. Felt 1
’ / Gale :
TO . Mr. Wick i PATE: 1-19-67 fosEn
n ¥ ¥ uilivan »
. Tavel ;
ﬂh " /} T::::er
A £ 4. . . Tele. Roor
" FROM : M. A, an?é' i . | Holmes
/ R v f . Goandy

SUBJECT: BOBBY BAKER case; -

. Refusal of ¥BI to honor - ‘ o -
Departmental request for : ,

‘usage of recording device ALL INF
3 ' INFOR
-in Los Angeles' ‘ L HEREle MATIO?\JSg?;‘!TAlNED

P - The President, through his Special Assistant, Marvin
Watson, has requested a name check concerning the followmg individuals
who apparently were invelved in the joint decision by the Department
and the Narcotics Bureau to utilize a recording device in the Baker Case:

4

[ Request For Name Check By President
| ,
{ BACKGROUND

1, Fred Dick, Narcotics Bureau : g
2. Robert E. Jordan Ill, Treasury Department o o
3. George Gaffney, Narcotles Bureau : ==
4. Jack Miller, former Assistant AG, Criminal Division, Department of
—~  dJustice . . e
. 5. ]_3‘_r_ed B. Smith,: Narcotics Bureau ' . T

-

v ¥R Accordmg to Watson, the President has specifically
mstructed that he wants this matter handled as discreetly as possible,
"that no record be made of his request, and that the results should show

~ whether any of the above individuals were close to former Attorney

" General Robert.F. Kennedy.

PR o] L= i

‘
H
s
i

INFORMATION IN BUFILES: =

g IR 20 107

All references and main files to the above individuals
have been reviewed. Attached are separate blind memoranda concerffig i
each of the above individuals. It is noted that with the exception of

Enclosures
1 - Mr. DeLoach - Enclosures (SW)HCW- nSﬂREC

1 - Mr. Wick- Enclosures (5) //}7 g
1 - Mr. Gale - Enclosures (5)/ / -
1-Mr. sulhvan Brelosnoed 5) EHELGSUQE ur request ca; zmn or dzsts‘e‘w%a:h'

yment is prepared in Tesponse to yo
' gggzsozogitsﬂo 0'057‘ Committee. - Its use is limited to official pr oceedings by

e T Hé’g]r 6’! i your Comm'“~e and the contont ‘may ncﬁ@NﬁlH@@E@ an@V’EﬁzeWon-

nel without the express: approval of the\gﬁl
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M. A, Jones to Wick Memo
RE: BOBBY-BAKER case

Az At van

,_.,.
T L o A e R S TR Y
T

A0 Sak 1 semcae s mde mata oy,
ks 7y AT

. former Assistant Attorney General Herbert J. Miller, Jr., our file
/ review and our. Liaison representative with the Narcotlcs Bureau, : i
* developed no information indicating association of these 1nd1v1dua1s i

with Robert F. Kemedy

RECOMMENDATION: _ A

<« .. That the attached blmd memoranda be furmshed by
liaison to the’ Whlte House for the President.

L : Lo eg 9 tead [ R t

v '.0 f' Geod esEs It
~ A : ‘ Jeil uniﬂﬁ:é?.. *3

’ | E - &)\L.' o i

.

DY o ) :
. ) o |
A -

’4/" ¢ | » ) ‘ . [ !

H¥ 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 131




N VAR
‘. /ﬁ&‘}}f 7] }é«f&a

' f
l o
|

/

/ 8
A . January 19, 1907

. S ;‘. . i, - b, 1 ’ ’ ‘ ; |
: ¥ o o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘

: . B . : o gﬁ}ggmpn LASSIFIED ¥y,

. C L . FRED DICK = BYWW%
H . . ‘ ] i
b g . " X - . .

Fred Dick is currently the Regional Supervisor of the ;
_ -San Francisco, California, Cifice of the Narcotics Bureau, having L.
/ _ been assigned to this position since approximately April, 1505, :
' < Prior to this assignment, Xr, Dick-was the Regional Superviser in o
charge of the Los Angeles Cifice of the Narcotics Bureau, and held
that position a2t the time the Wayne . Bromley incident took place-in

. . LMarch, 1865,

* The Los Angeles and San ¥Francisco Cifices of the TBY

. have ooted that they were not aware of any information of a derogatory :
n nature concerning #r. Dick, and could furnish no information relative "‘ *
to any association between Mr., Dick and former Attorney Ceneral '

Robert F. Kennedy., It has been determined that no background-iype oo
investigation was conducted by the ¥BI in connection with #ir, Dick's ;
employment with the Federal Government, .

¢

.oy 3

" JCF:mew ; | L . v
(8) -, 5 _ _ j

NOTE: See M. A. Jones to Wick Membo dated 1-19-67, captioned, "Bobby
Baker case; Refusal of FBI to honor Departmental request for usage of
recording device in Los Angeles; Request For Name Check By President. ™

' _-/’,&;ﬁ

B N v oy o et & E TESEAL S RO

: i or dissemi-
. » request and is ot for &

. 8 o wared in response t0 Your ¥ o cedings by i
ey .docwfngqt foﬁe%%%mwe. pIts use is Dimited to official proc g

nation owre i LU ’

- ot gnd the content muy not be disclosed o unautporized pers?fnf
?@?{’w?to{;m the express approval of the FBI . %

LY

- i . .. . % ‘l‘
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.-. - applied for the position of Assistant United

- . | L] l . ;
3 ¢ e
' i

y :
: i !.
' / “
. :
/
- Vi \
* 1
'
,

. January 19, 1967
' : ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED
ROBERT ELIJAH J ORDAN SE%EINI

Jordan is Staff Assistant to David C. Adzeson, S')eﬂzal
Assistant to the Secretary (#or mnforcement), United States Treasury
Department fle is a former Assistant United States Attorney for the ’
. District of (,olumbza when Acheﬁon served as United States Attorney
for the District.

- Born at South Boston, Virginia, on June 20, 1938,
Lyordan was raised and educated in that community before receiving
B.S, andLL.B, . dggrees, respectively, at the kiassachusetts Institute
of Technology and Harvard Law School, both at Cambridge, mawdcm
Before accepting the position of 'f\smstant United States httorncy ior §
< District of Columbia, in 1863, Jordan lived and was empioyed in the
Boston, lMassachusetts, area.

is.

’:.
Lo 5
HTE

It is understood that jordan was the subject of an
“appliaant-type investigation conducted by the ¥EI in 1863 when he ,
States Attorney. This
investigation was iavorable except for information that his first marriage
.was a ""shotgun wedding'' which led to divorce shortly afier a chiid was
= born of this union. . AN |

" There is no }.nown assoclation between Jordan and former
Attorney General Robert ¥ nennc,dj.

Pas

NOTE See M. A. Jomes to Wick memo dated 1-19-67, captmned "Bobby
Baker Case; Refusal of FBI to honor Departmental request for usage of+ -
recording device in Los Angeles; Request For Name Check By President. "

his document is prepared n response to your request and is not for djssemz‘-
anon mn‘&:« o wour Committee. Its.use is lmited to official proceedings by
your Comm™" "¢ and the content may not be disclosed to unautiorized person-

out the express approvel of the SBI ., . .
MatL Rooul 1 @%LEJZ‘{‘)&?’}E& unr L] P P ,
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MATION CONTAINED _
gtégg&ﬁ% LASS|F|ED ‘ N January 19, 1967

_...

, DATE (2|
E

Sy
KL
.

GEORGE H, GA¥Y ""I\
DEPUTY COMMISSICNER, BUREAT OF NARCOTICS

v+ TREASUYRY DEPARTMENT, WASHINGTON, D. C. : -7
~ Captlonef? individual is a long-time carcer employee

qf the Bureau of Jarcotics who has risen thrcough the ranks. He
graduated from the United States Maval Academny iz 1846, It is
understood he will shortly anproach his 25th year in combined Federal
service; ~No background-type investigation concerning hr‘ Federal

employment has been conducted by the FBIL

There is no known association between Mr. Gaffney and
former Attorney General Robert ZXennedy. However, it is known that he
has participated in high~level conierences with him dealing with mutual
pkoblems in the organized crime field. As Executive Assistant to the

" Commissiolier, Bureau of Marcotics, Gaffney attended a conference of
high-level Government officials with Attorney General Robert Xennedy at
the United States Court House, Foley Square, MNew York Cily, on Harch 20,
<1963, Gaffney has also been a member of the Committee on Organized
Crime, l'.ntem:;tional Association of Chiefs of Police. ¥e particisated in
the preparation of a reportiby that Committee which was orinted in
October, 1564, Gafiney's contribution was a creditable account of La
‘Cosa Nostra's partmipatmn in harcotics traffic.

’

In comzection with the recent disclosuze in the newspa;
“dealing with the Bureau of Narcoties'involvement in the monitoring
incident regarding Wayne G. Bromley on March 26, 1465, it is under-
stood that Gaifney is greatly chagrined at his Bureau's involvement in
the incident. He explained that 4i the Rureau of Narcotics had any
knowledge that the 'BI had originally turned down the Justice Department's
request for its asgistance in the monitoring incident on March 26, 145635,
the Bureaua of Narcotics would have had nothing to do with the affair.,
implied that the Burecau of Narcotics was 'sucked in" by the Justice :
Department in complying with their request which at the time apzeared

reasonable and legal, and their acquiescence.fo the request. was. based strictly
on their desire to cooperate with another agency.

ner

He

NOTE: See M. A. Jones to Wick mero dated 1-19-67, °

(8) captioned "Bobby Baker case; Refusal of FBI to honor Dep'u‘t—
mental request for usage of reuordm« devxce in Los Anﬂ*eles,
Request For Name Check By Premden

. ) .
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I ’ S Jaifyry 19, 1967

e
LR RS

A;.L INFORMAT‘EA?{%?QT @NED ¢+ HERBERT JOHN MILMR,; JR. |
Clrs 22‘33;&&& A r
ﬁE?gE i ‘% ®otE \V%,he 1966-67 edition of "Who's Who in America® reflects
LA that Herbert John Miller, Jr., was born in ;*.-'Iinzle;;)olis, .-;-Imnes_c?f:a,1 on
| January 11, 1524, He received the A, A, degree at ﬂ‘_he G?orge %..o-«'a::-n_mfgtps
' ' University it 1347 and the L.L.E. dogree there in 1945, l-fe was admitted
. / to the Listrict of Columbia Bar in 1849 and praciiced law in *;:asning-
: ton, D. C., from 1943 to 1061, In 1339-80, he servec} as a?éorney for .
the court-appointed Hoard of ilonitors for the International £rotherheod of
¢ . Teamsters, Chauifers, Warehousemen and lelpers. §
. Mr., Miller was appointed Assistant Attorney General in
RS54~ . chaige of the Criminal Divisicn of the Department of Justice in i@ﬁ 1. EHe
S §:§, . served in this capacity under: {;ttorn:ey General R b_er“ F. z>.‘fim?e:yt, as o
&g SEE well as for a period under Nicholas Xatzenbach, before resizning Qiaﬁf{s,
SS 33 to the private practice of law in the Discrzcﬁ pf Colgmssia 113 luoa wiTe L
& 13 is a partner in the Washington law firm of iifler, McCarthy, ivans and
i e .Cassgidy~=-which firm has registered with the Department of _uustlcf under
£3353 * the Registration Act to furnish %ega% services to _th'e governiment of tae
2 QS BahamWs, Nassau, Banamas. In addition, sfr. Miller has served as %
Lois Chairman of the President's Commission on Crime in the District of ;
R3%y - Columbia, v
SaD . . :
' §§Q§ .o . One of ¥Mr, Miller's law pariners is Courtney A. Ezans,
S&EFS a former Assistant Director of the FEL 2ir, Evans eatered the FE
33 o in December, 1949, and retired in December, 1964, From 1951 throuzh
;;‘;2 . 1864, he handled liaison with the office .of t_he‘Attoineg t:ene}*al az:d h_::d B
Boas numerous o;fﬁcirfl andﬂsgzczal coEtacts wita s..ooert . ;ae.mica‘?r. ;1 ZVans
. §§;§ : ;lose gela};cx_olnsh:@ with Qobert Kennedy continued folk')}wng, his retirement ;
SAR _irom the ¥EBlL :
%*;,,g : During Robert Kennedy's tenure as Attorney General, )
§ = - Mr, Evans had a number of discussions with him concerning tl?g.lhfse of
§ &% microphones by the ¥BI; and fir. Evans personally ;?reparecti oriicial ‘
§'§ S memoranda for ¥II files reflecting not only Robert .i{ennedy s icnov{lecge,
§§§’ but his enthusiastic approval, of the FEI's use of m.lcro,pi;one_ surveil-
-:“ s lances in criminzl-type, as well as security-type, investigations, Ina :
3% 2 meeting with two Bl officials at the Bureau’s neadc%uarter§ on
Totson S g§ December 24, 1365, Ar., Evans disgussed coxztaf:ts ne_zrhad had \v1th? X
PeLuch and information which lzz}.d been furnished to, fiobert 1:~enned5fr;.and ithcr
e ema—— Justice Departmental oificials who had served under Robert Kennedy :
~Callchan

,Contad
1Felt

concerning the use of the microphone surveillances by the ¥UI. I\‘;or}et};elcss
soon afterthis meeting, iir. ivans furnished Hobert Kennedy a letter 1/ N
F / .
NOTE: See M. ‘A. Jones to Wick memo dated 1-19-67, captioned, "B;ijbb;\g\
(}\VU 28] Baker case; Refusal of FBI to honor Departmental request for.
usage of recording device in Los An

geles; Request For Name
st roow (1 recervee umr 1 Check By President® ¥,
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o.enyinor that he had talited with Inm , O had given written material to
Robert Kennédy, about the FBI's use of microphones.

Cn December 10, 1966, in connection with the public
Genials that EHobart €ennedy knew about the ¥BI's use of micronhones
while he was & uorpev Ceuneral, Robert :{ennedy released to the press
the letter which kir, Evauns had written him,, The letier was dated
February 17, 1986, In it, 2r, ZEvans falsely stated that he did not
g‘,iecuss the use of" micro*mones by the £BI with Robert Xennedy
auring his tenure as Attorney General-~-2nd further that Mr, Evans
did not *know of any written material that was sent’ to-Robert Kennedy

Yat any time coneerning' ¥BI microphone surveillances.

On December 11, 1988, the ¥BI released to the press
two memoranda which had nersonally been prepared by Mr, Lvans in
the Summer of 1561 relating to discussions he had had with the then
Attorney General femnady concerning use of micronhene surveillances

the ¥BI. Reportedly, the release of these memoranda (which prove
the statem%nts in the letter relesased to the press by Hobert Kennedy

on December 10, 1943, to be false) caused a rift between these two men:
and Robert l.ennely, it is said, no longer speaks to ¥r. Evans,

Anotner document »vhlch was W1delv publicized in
Decembu, 1966 in connaction with Robert : :.Lnneiy s denial that he
knew of the ¥B 's use of microphones was 2 letter which the then
Agsistant Atterney General Herbert iiiller wrote 1o Senator Sam J. -

- Brvin, Jr., on T‘;‘:@y 25, 1981, In this letter, 3r. Riiller indicafed
knowledge of the & ’s uge of 78 wiretaps and &7 other electronic listening

)

devices. . *

The December 11, 1958, issue of "The Evening Star™
of Washington, D. C., contained an article. eciting the letter which
Herbert #iller had writien to Senator frvin on May 256, 13681, The
December 11, 1935, newspaper article stated that "idiller himself
pointed out tnat the letier did not inention illegal eavesdrops--the kind
involving physical tresnass on private property.' It then quoted Miller
as commenting, "I sincerely doubt that anybody in the De epartment knew
that there wag any trespass in placing of these devices. I did not know
and I wager that the Attorney General did not know there was {respass.™

(Regarding Herbert Miller's above-cited statement of
denial, it should be noted that an official memorandum was sent to the -~

“? -
2 ' N

¢ 4 LY
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then Deputy Attorney General, Byron R. Whife, by the FBI on
May 4, 1961--three weeks before iy, Uiller wrote his letter to
Senator Ervin, The memorandum had been prepared in connection
with the contemplated appearance of Attorney General Kennedy beiore
& committee of the United states Senate. I dealt with the authority
, tnderlying the ¥BI's use of microphone surveillances and said, "...in
the internal security field, we are utilizing microphone surveillances
- on a reétricted basis even though trespass is necessary to assist in
uncovering the activities of Soviet intellizence agents and Communist
N Parly leaders. In-the interests of national safety, microphcne surveil-
*.  lances are also utilized on a restricted basis, even though trespass
is necessary, in uncovering major criminal activities." Thus, there
is no question that the Justice Department was notified of the ¥BI's use
of miicrophones involving trespass early in Rosert Kennedy's
administration as Attorney (.zeneral) '

In February, 1 81, a-t the reauest of the then :ueputy
Attorney General Byron R, mte, the FBI conducted an investigation
p, -Of Herbert mmler in co*mectmn with the position of Assistant Attorney
. = Genergl in charge of the Criminal Division, The investigation was :
: favorable, It Gid freflect one traific citation for passing a red light ¥
T In #aryland in Getober, 1960, which resulied in Mr. iiller's paying
. a fine,
T e My, Miller's nomination as Assistant Attorney General
was confirmed by the Senate on March 2, 1361, In commenting upon
Mr, Miller's nomina tion, the'Chicago Sun-Timeg' editorialized on |
February 25, 1261, "...it may seem strange that the Kennedy adminis-
tration, which has been enthusiastically putting worthy Democrats to - '
worx since January 20, would tap a2 member of the GOP for the post....
We suspect that, among others, Teamster Czar Jimmy Hoffa will get the
message, Since July, 1359, '.-‘-,ﬁller has been chief counsel for the board
of monitors which was created by the U, 3. District Court to keep Hoffa's
operation of the Internaticnal Brothernood of Teamsters under surveil-
lance." (A proiile~type feature arvticle concerning Herbert iiller in the
December 13, 13386, issue of "The New York Times" credited him with
having "dn'ected me fiofia case through four indiciments, three trials and
four appeals" in his role as Assistant Attorney General, It staied that
Mr, aiiller "caught ir. Kennedy's attention" when “3ir. XKennedy was E
counsel for the Henate committee investigating the teamsters (and) :
Mr, Liiller was the lawyer ior the couri~-appointed board of monitors
supervising the union's affairs.'" This article also commented upon the

fact that ¥ir, Miller was a Republican at the time of his appointment in :
1961.) ' ] ! j
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.
' " OCn May 11, 1961, Assistant Attorney Gensral Millexr
testified before the ouscommlftee cn Constitutional Rights of the Senate
Judiciary Commitiee nnd expressed himself as favoring the passage of~
legialu.thR to authorize limiied and controxled mtercoptwn and disclosure

'of telephone eonversations.

.

P
5

> _ " By memorandum dated March 25, 1065, Herbert diiller

. vequested the TEI o monitor and tape-record a proposed mesting of

) Robert Baker, Wayhe Bromley (former associate of and Government

- _ - witness against Robert Paker) and Clifford Jjones (former Ldeutenant
: - Governor of Hevada) {o be held in Los Angeles on the evening of

+ March 26,. 1665, Herbert Afiller's memorrndum requested that this

_be accomplished by aitaching a transmitting device to the person oi

Bromley. The ¥BI ren.sed to honor this request. :

- In December, 1864, Herbert leler was said i by the
Department of Justice to be a candzdate for appointment as Jjudge oi
L the United States Circuit Court for tne District of Columbia Circuit.
In Aprill, 1585, he ceased duty as Assistant Attorney General.

: On July 12, 18G5, Micholas Katzenbach, wbo then was
*  Attorney General, advis ed the ¥BI thot he (ﬁ.anzenna\.h) had suggested
{0 the President that Herbert 3iiller be designated to serve as Chairman
of the President's Commission on Crime in the District of Columbia.
- ~ Nicholas i{atzenbach stated that the President reacted favorably to kis
- . suggestion. ©On July 18, 1885, Herbert Miller's appointment to serve
o as Chairman of the Commission on Crime was formally announcéd,

Re.
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FRED BURTON SMITH i

Smith is a career civil servant with the Treasuvy
Department where he now serves as General Counsel. Eorn on
January 27, 1915, at Syracuse;.-Now-¥ooky«Snxiiizatbended

et e 9‘.-.‘.«:-»7 ELEW PSS s 0

. Princeton University, Princeton, iestcrenpom, iand Syracuse
University, Syracuse, New York, where he received A.B. and
LL.B. degrees, respectively. Eelore commencing employment

* with the Department of the Treasury in February, 1843, he was
eniployed for three years with the Syracuse, New York, law firm
of Hancock, Dorr, Iiyan and Shove,

)

-

: " It is understood that Smith was the subject of 2
background-type investization conducted by the ¥BI in 18885 prior
to his appointment as General Comnsel, Treasury Department.

. A suminary of this investigation, "a copy of which is attached, was

" furnished to the White House in aarch, 1986, (161-4362)

There is ne known association between Simith and
former Attorney General Robert ¥. Kennedy.

T
’

Enclosure ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

o | "HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
. ‘ - DaE BV

NOTE: See M. A. Jones to Wick memo dated 1-19-67, captioned, "Bobby
Baker case; Refusal of FBI to honor Departmental request for usage of
recording device in Los Angeles; Request For Name Check By President. "

./{N .

This document is prepared in response.to your q‘equest and s nbt for dissemi- !

rotion ontside your Committee, Its use 8 h'n@zted to _offzczal moyee(:?.z':ws by

unur Commitice and the content mey not be disclosed to unaithorized person-

nel without the express approval of the FBI .

: »
. 13

AL roou 1 teLetveeuntC ] .-
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_ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 o 5010-106 " . g
e MAY 7762 EDITION
* " GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27
) i Assoc. Dir.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
[N > Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv.
. Memorandum
Comp. Syst,

. Ext. Affairs .
TO : Mr. Min DATE: 11/3/75 Files & Com
Gen. Inv,
{dent.

FROM : W. M, Moon@ﬁ’\l}) ::f:ﬁ.cm

Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv.

SUBJECT: lI%’IE;RVIEW OF RAYMOND SMITH il
ENA TE SELECT COMMITTEE Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec'y —

Attached are the questions asked and answers given during
captioned interview, to the best of Mr. Smith's recollection. It should be
noted that the questions are not necessarily in the order asked and some

names are phonetically spelled.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

i\
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C @ IERVEW OF RAVMON@MITH

<

On 10/23/175, I was interviewed by two members of the Senate
Select Committee, Mrs. Mary DeOreo and Mr. Mark Gitenstein, at the Dirksen
Building in the office of the Senate Select Committee. The interview began at
10:30 a.m. and ended at Noon. I was not advised of anything pertaining to my
rights.

The following are questions asked and the answers I gave, to the
best of my recollection:

QUESTION: When you went to the platform that morning - was it the day after
Mr. Hoover died, or two days later? ‘

ANSWER: I can't remember.
QUESTION: On that particular morning in question, what did you do?

ANSWER: I went out to the platform and I found the truck sitting funny and I
wasn't sure if I had a flat tire or what. I checked the rear tires, but
found the tires were up so that I figured something was on the truck.

I can't remember if the truck was locked or what, but when I opened the
truck it was loaded with cabinets from front to back. I questioned my
supervisor, Tony Codi, about the cabinets on the truck. To his knowledge
he didn't know where they came from. He went around to the front office
to check and was told that the cabinets were to go to Mr. Hoover's house.

QUESTION: Who gave Codi the message to take the cabinets out to Mr. Hoover's
house ?

ANSWER: It could have been Mr. Marsden or Mr. Gregory. I don't know which.
Tony double checked to find out who was going out to Mr. Hoover's house
after I questioned him if the moving crew was going. I was told there would
be no one going, but there would be a car following the truck.

QUESTION: Did you recognize the car or did you see it?

ANSWER: I couldn't tell the car from any other car out there in the street.

QUESTION: Did the car beat you to the house?

ANSWER: I didn't know if the car beat me there or not because there were other
cars parked there.

QUESTION: Where were the cabinets unloaded? ALLINFORMATIGN CONTAINED

© HEREIN Efg&m‘ﬁi%g& l .
DATE
ANSWER: They were unloaded at the side gate. M/G
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QUESTION: Who helped you to unload ?
ANSWER: I didn't know the people.

QUESTION: Was anyone there that you recognized ?

ANSWER: Yes. Miss Gandy.

QUESTION: Did you know Mr. Mohr, the SAC from Washington Field Office or
Mr. Dunphy - and were they there?

ANSWER: I wasn't sure of that day - I wasn't sure of Mohr or Dunphy.:. I didn't
know the SAC from Washington Field Office.

QUESTION: Did you know anyone in Washington Field Office.
ANSWER: No. ’

QUESTION: Did the people who helped you move the cabinets - did you recognize
any of them - were they Agents or what?

ANSWER: I didn't know.

QUESTION: Were they dressed in suits ?

ANSWER: No.

QUESTION: Were the file cabinets full or what did they contain?

ANSWER: I didn't know. AllIknew was that they were heavy, that they contained
some type of file because while I was unloading one of the cabinets a drawer

fell open and I almost fell off the truck. They were manila type, light in
color.

B iy

QUESTION: Were they regular movers or what that helped you move the cabinets ?

ANSWER: No, because they were inexperienced in moving cabinets because I had
to show them everything.

QUESTION: Was this an unusual procedure ?

ANSWER: Yes, butI didn't ask any questions.
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QUESTION: Did the Bureau have their own crew?

ANSWER: Yes, or they generally had GSA come in, according to how big a
move they had.

QUESTION: Were they all white or what?
ANSWER: I didn't see any Blacks - everyone was white.

QUESTION: What was the number of cabinets ?

ANSWER: There were 15 or more, I can't remember.
QUESTION: How could all of them fit into his basement?

ANSWER: I don't know - I just can remember how the cabinets were arranged
in there (the basement).

QUESTION: Were there other boxes and things there ?

ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION: The second move -~ was it the day after the first move?
ANSWER: Yes, I think it was.

QUESTION: How many cabinets?

! ANSWER: Not as many as the first.

| QUESTION: Did you have help in moving the cabinets -~ were they the same people?
ANSWER: I did have help, but I couldn't say if they were the same people.
QUESTION: After unloading the cabinets, what did you do?

ANSWER: I reported back to the Justice Building.

QUESTION: How long did it take you to unload the cabinets?

ANSWER: Maybe an hour or two, I can't remember exactly.

QUESTION: Did you make any other previous trips out there?

ANSWER: Yes, Jesse Peterson and I took some cabinets or small safe files out.
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QUESTiON: At that time were any cabinets out there ?
ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION: How many?

ANSWER: I couldn't tell, but not as many as I took out there.
QUESTION: Do you know Annie Field, who was his maid?
ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION: Do you know her well ?

ANSWER: Iknow her well enough as a friend.

QUESTION: Was Annie's room in the basement?

ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION: Would she have seen the cabinets?
ANSWER: I would think so.

QUESTION: (This would go back to the series of questions on the movers.)
Could anyone else drive the truck?

ANSWER: Yes.
QUESTION: Who could drive it?

ANSWER: Agents or anyone because the truck had been used for special
assignments and it was no big thing for someone else to drive it.

QUESTION: Did you keep official records on the trips that you made with the truck ?

ANSWER: Mileage was kept, the truck was signed out every morning and in at
night, but there were no other records kept.

QUESTION: The day after Mr. Hoover died, Exhibits went up to move things out

of his office - if the cabinets were up there, wouldn't Mr. Dunphy - have
seen them ?

ANSWER: I don't know if the cabinets were up there or not - I couldn't answer
that question.
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QUESTION: How did you get along with Mr. Hoover ?
ANSWER: O.K. Ihad ajob to do.
QUESTION: How did you get along with Mr. Tolson?

ANSWER: O.K.

QUESTION: On that morning of Mr. Hoover's death, where were you and
what did you know ?

ANSWER: On that morning I had to pick up Mr. Tolson and I was told to go to
Mr. Hoover's house and to wait until further orders. I waited until
Mr. Mouten (ph.), Mr. Hoover's chauffeur, came out and told me to
report back to the building. I questioned him as to what was going on,
but he didn't tell me, he just said to report back to the building.

QUESTION: Did you know if Mr. Tolson knew he was dead or what? '1

ANSWER: I didn't know myself because I didn't find out he was dead until I
got to the building.

QUESTION: Had you made any previous trips out to Mr. Hoover's house after }
his death?

ANSWER: Yes. I took some plants from the Botanical Garden to his house.

QUESTION: After Mr. Tolson's death, did you go out to the house to move any
cabinets or anything ?

ANSWER: No.

QUESTION: Why were you sent to Quantico ?

ANSWER: The mechanic job came open - it was something I had worked at
part-time and when the job came open I applied for it and I was transferred
down there.

QUESTION: Were you drilled on anything ?

ANSWER: No.

QUESTION: Have you talked to anyone concerning the cabinets?

ANSWER: Yes. Italked to Jesse Peterson because I was trying to make him
remember moving cabinets when we had to set the safe files on the platformi.
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QUESTION: Why did they use you to drive? Did they trust you?

ANSWER: Idon't know. I was just told to take them out there.

QUESTION: Were the cabinets moved out of Mr. Hoover's house at night?

ANSWER: I don't know whether they moved them in the day or night or what.

QUESTION: Do you think GSA could have moved the cabinets from his house
that night?

ANSWER: I don't think so.
QUESTION: How did you know something was on the truck ? ?

ANSWER: Just like you would come out the next morning and see something
was wrong - I drove the truck each and every day and that's why I knew
something was wrong.

QUESTION: How did you get along with Miss Gandy ?

ANSWER: O.K. The only trouble I had was one time when I was told to report f
to her office to make a run out to the house to pick up some mail and I was
told I had to take some other tliings out there and as we were walking along
she kept asking the same question over and over again - did I mind going
out to the house, and I told her no. When we got to the outer office there
were about 15 to 20 cases of soda. I was told to get a handcart to load the
sodas and to get a car. I told her if I had known that I had to take the sodas
out I would have brought a small truck around. She told me, "In other words,
you don't want to go out to the house. I told her I did not say that. I was
told "You can report back downstairs' and I told her that was perfectly all

i right with me. I reported the incident to my supervisor, Mr. Gregory.

QUESTION: Did you see Miss Gandy anymore after that?

ANSWER: Yes, I had to take her to the doctor and the next time was out at
Mr. Hoover's house. |

b
|
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- OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
- . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530
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i T TO: John A. MJ.an, Assistant Director
lLegal Cotnsel Division
Fedeml Bureau of Investigation

~\<\ FROM: Mickael E. Sheheen, Jr.

¥ Special Counsel for Intelligence
: ﬁg Coordination
7

SUBJECTy Sernate Select Committee Request

Atrtached is a request from the Senate Select Committee
dated October 28, 1975. Please prepars an appropriate

response.

; | | ﬁf
) ' ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTATNED .

£ S

i‘f— cc: Paul Dely
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHATIIAAN - * -
* JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHARMAN i
»
PHILIP A, HART, MICH.® , owanD 1. B IR, TERN, *
WALTEN F, MONDALE, TattiN, o BARAY GOLD . ARIZ, v
' Y24TR b, euonLs, STONSKY,  CHARLES Me SITIIAS, $1., MD,

ROBENT MORG..N, N.C.

GAZY KART, COLO.

WILLIAM G, MILLER, KTAFF UU’!ECTOR

RICHARD 3, SCHWEIKER, PA,

’Z’JCnﬁe?} Blafes Senale

FRIDLRICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHICY Counsit,

CURTIE 7, SMOTML'RH. MINORITY COUNCEL

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
BTUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{runsSUANT YO 3. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

" _ October 28, 1975 .

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.

* Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Drpartment of Justice

Washington, D. C.

20530

Dear Mike:

The Select Committee requests the following materials

for

delivery/access:

, dad L.
e T
ﬁ'{: -
2.
‘ t
|
|
0 ‘ -
3.
a4/

access to the Security Index cards recently discover-
ed at FBI HQ under the same conditions as

previously granted to the ADEX.

delivery of the following materials pertaining to cer-
tain individuals on the Security Index (the names to
be supplied following access to the Security Index
cards) :

a. materials reflecting the reasons why the individual
was placed on the Security Index;

b. materials reflecting any dissemination of informa-
tion about the individual outside the United States
government.

access to any other versions of the Security Index or

the Reserve Index which may be in the possession of

the FBI, including versions compiled by the New York

City field office.

cﬂ!\g-r\ 1 AP\YW\_\
L:uuUu\ Non JL_j

b2 1l 3
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Michael E. Shahéen,er., Esq.

Page Two October 28, 1975

zpﬂ%. delivery of materials reflecting the reason why an
of e FBi HQ file was opened and material indicating whethexr
{ there was subversive or extremist activity with
respect to the following organizations whose names
and FBI HQ file numbers were provided to the Select
Committee on Octobexr 9, 1875:
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for Discussion on Vietnam

a. Communist Infiltration 100-432543

Council of Jewish Women
. b. East Bay Community Forum 100~432848

¢c. Knoxville Area Human 100~433348
Relations Ccuncil

d. George Orwell Forum 100-434048
Yale University

e. Emma Lazarus Federation 100-434168
of Jewish Women's Clubs %

f. Saugus Unitarian- 100-440365
Universalist Church Forum

g. San Diego Peace Action 100-440530

h. Universities Committee 100-440833
on the Problems of War and
Peace

i. Communist Infiltration 100~441132
of the National Association
for the Advancement of
Colored People

j. The Free University at 100-445323
Ann Arbor

k. Champaign~Urbana Council 100-446029
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.

| Page Three October 28, 1975
i ).‘a // : '
| 4fu4°' 1. Wellsprings Ecumeniczl 100-453618
M Renewal Association
(
m. . Northern Virginia Coalition 100-454103
of Citizens Concéerned About
the ABM-Sponsored Town
Meeting at Alexandria,
Virginia, June 3, 1969
n. Reservists Against the War . 100-469726
o. Bald Hill Farm Commune 100-472039
p. Anti-Crosstown Coalition . 100-472814
q. Wasﬁington Area Committee 100-480530
' for Soviet Jewry . . B
r. Committee for Chilean " 100-481206
— Democracy E
s. National Conference on ‘ ‘ ©100-481516
Amnesty Information Con-
cerning
+. National Conference on 100-481899
Amnesty Information Con- -
i cerning
[6& ‘u. Council for United Civil 157-972
$ Rights Leadership
v. Canadian Youth Corps ’ 157-1074
w. Ormondsville Fellowship 157-5281
Club, Inc.
%. Black Student Union, 157-13416

- Brevard Junior College,
Cocoa, Florida

e
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jf,, Esq.

Page Four . October 28, 1975 &
y. Martin Luther King, Jr., 157-13791 %
. ' Memorial Center, Inc.
z. Black Student Union 157-13994

~University of Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada

aa. Greensboro Association of 157-15692
Poor People (GAPP)

bb. Américan Christian ’ - 157-24293
Action Council .

cc. National Tenants Organization 157-26335

dd. South Carolina Council of 157-27014

Human Relations

ee. California Rehabilition 157-32882
Center, Norco, California

5. delivery of the following materials pertalnlng to

. s COINTELPRO:
e il v [[ T
ff,TUJT}f a. copies of "draft" statements prepared for
(w'kﬂow Mr. Hoover's "off record” report before the House
4/7J¢ . Subcommittee on Apnroprlatlons for the years 1955
through 1972, concerning the Bureau's counterlnuel-m
> ligence program. (This is not to be confused with

copies of the actual "off record" statement, given

by Mr. Hoover, before the House Appropriations Com-
mittee, which the Select Committee has already re-

ceived.)

the House Subcommittee on Appropriations for the

b. / copies of Mr. Hoover's prepared testimony beforj? V//,
years 1955 through 1972.

rial which discusses the FBI's liability w1th

respect to COINTELPRO. '

. c. copies of any and all discussion papers, press ’ )
A releases, memnos, correspondence, or any other mate- f
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jdr., Esq.

- Page Five October 28, 1975

d. copies of all briefing books Prepared for

% Mr. Hoover with respec’ to White House conferer o

to Members of Congress re COINTELPRO, *

g

pPresentation of testimony to Congress or briefings

€. '"squibs" or briefing papers (talking papers) pre-

; pared for Mr. Hoover's meetings with Visiting
: dignitaries re COINTELPRO.

concerning their Participation in the COINTEL
Program. : a

type to the Director from New York captioned

13717. v

Sincerely,

John T. E1YViff
/ T i /
~— #ﬁfﬁ

Director

v £l
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Copy of buck slip attached to the 10/11/69 tele-

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

/’

examples of incentive awards presented to agents -

"COINTELPRO, Black Nationalists", fiile 100-448006~
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¢ o e > - « » Assoe. Dir. _z )
FRANK CHURTH, IDAHO, CHAIRP.A " ‘l
: JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CH, N - Dep.-A.D dn" i
] ,, VHILIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. , JR., TENN. - Dep-A.D.-NfvHisel ¢
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWAZER, ARIZ, : Asst. Dir.:
; WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD, : T %
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. ,D - Admin. .
; GARY HART, COLO. ’J C ﬁ b n% & i
l P . WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR i < nx e iaﬁe% eua e Gomp SYSt
FREDERICK A. O, SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL : Ext. Affairs —. §
N CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELEGT COMMITTEE TO Piles. & Com.
l STUDY GOVERNMENTAL. OPERATIONS WITH 2 = - &:
a4 RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Gen. Inv. -
‘-'_ (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS) - Ident. R
. AL A
NN D WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 gsp ; 0_/ *‘{*@‘ :
AlL ‘NFORMAVON CON . ' Laboratory
HEREINISU LASSIFIE September 29, 1975 Plan. & Eval. .
DATE BY Spee. Inv.
‘ Training 1N
Legal Coun. ____,
Telephone Rm. _..i¥

Department of Justice
‘ @?shington, D.C. 20530 _ -

Attééney General Edward H. Levi %y/ Director Sec’y ___

"
A
Qx\

Dear Mr. Levi: : Ht;ﬁfegjj({iy Al

At the close of his testimony on September 25,
Mr. Charles Brennan, former Chief of Domestic Intelligence
Division, indicated that he could not answer a guestion
posed to him by me. The question relates to the status of
a so-called "closed" FBI Domestic Intelligence case file. i
Suppose that the individual who is subject of the file is a :
mempber of the military service or applies for employment ,
with a federal government agency, and the agency requests an ,j\;
FBI name check. What information would be provided to the oy )
federal agency by the FBI as the result ‘'of that name check? §#V/f~
What information would be provided to that agency if the FBI §
conducted a background investigation on that individual? Pl

@

With respect to surreptitious entries for the pur-
pose of installing electronic surveillance equipment, which
are referred to on page three of the September 24, 1975 letter
from Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., to myself, I would apprec1ate

answers to the following additional estlon é{
] A%K/WX

TSEP-80-1975

=XPPROC

\9 1. What has been the number of ch entrles for
/ each year s%nce 19607
/0 . s; 114 ?\EQ%‘L / | f’ ‘~ = -
N/ 2. What has been the number of separatemggqgggﬁ awtss™
C; " for each year since 196072 .g
3. What has been the total number of §E ara 1 6 ﬂﬂg
targets since 19607? ﬂpggzsaaﬁgz

I would also request access, under agreed upon prq-

Frank Church
1 Chairman
| .o (ZPA#O)
‘ cc: M.E. Shaheen
C..L Kell QY

AN |
——— P __
L B » L3

§4 NS g5 - . L .
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v Ylnifed Dlafes Denafe

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
r RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

‘ OFFICIAL BUSINESS
1

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley
Director

FBI, Room 7162
Pennsylvania Ave. at 10th
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A Az DELVER
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FD-36 WRev."5-72-64) .

Tpansmit the following in

FBI

Date:

9/26/75

/ (Type in plaintext or code)
. AIRTEL
_Vm (Priority) |
___________ A b
TO: IRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) ATTN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION
_ WILLIAM Q.\CREGAR
FROM:| SAC, WFO (62-10744) N
NIIE STATES SELECT COMMITTEE
/ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES; SSC
RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT /
JOSEPH E, BATTLE, BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS /e |
// ) ,..e‘"’b
Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is the original and
seven copies of an LHM reflecting interview of SA BATTLE, which
is self-explanatory.
A\Nw
\_\_\NFOR ssm
@ERE\N 'A BY lﬁ(
DATE
e T D T
A gg;‘}“ T DEC 5 1975
N R
£ (] e %
8: (\Q/QJ "o
0 (@Bureau' (Enc. 8)
) 1-WFO
i}
N
;ft JEB:pep (3)
Approved: Sent M Per

B4

085

l} 1975 Special Agent in Charge
[1]
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In Reply, Please Refer to
Tty | s efene September 26, 1975

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, D.C. 20535

UNITED STATES SELECT COMMITTEE _
- ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES{ SSC

RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI
SPECIAL AGENT JOSEPH E, BATTLE
BY SSC STAFF ERS
b - ATTORNEY MARK GIYTENSTEIN,
MARY DEOREO,
JOHN SMITH,

SA Joseph E. Battle was interviewed on September 19, 1975
by the above SSC §taff Mémbers from approximately 10:15 until
11 a.m.

The interview was conducted in a ground floor assembly
room located in the Russell Senate Building.

Prior to the commencement of the interview, it is to be
noted none of the SSC @taff flembers advised SA Battle of his
constitutional rights nor did they indicate he could be
represented by counsel in this matter.

To the best of SA Battle's knowledge and recollection,
the following questions were presented by the %taff flembers and
the answers given by SA Battle are so denoted.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED R
DATE mpﬁ‘?ﬁf mﬁ%}%ﬁ

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conciusions of
the FBL. It is the property of

the FB! and is locned fo your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

- . ’ »
DocId: 32989542 Page 156 : - ¢ .
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Question (Q):

Answer (A):

DocId: 32982542

Py

Page 157

After the Director's death, did you
remove files from his office?

No.

Weren't you frequently in the
Director's office?

No.

Weren't you in the Director's office
after his death?

No.

Were you ever in the Director's office?
Yes.’

When?

In 1951 while in training school

in conjunction with the Director's program
of meeting all new agents,and I saw him in

1955 while at In-Service.

Well then, were you ever in Miss Gandy's
office?

Yes,

At the time of the Director's death?
No.

Well, when was it?

Approximately a year or two before the
Director's death.

For what reason?
I was told to pick up a package at National

Airport and deliver it to Miss Gandy's
office, which I did.




= i

Q: Do you know what was in the package?

A: Yes, Miss Gandy indicated it was a
plaque honoring the Director and she
didn't know what she was going to do with
it inasmuch as there was no more available
wall space to hang it.

Qe Do you know Miss Gandy well?

A: No, other than her official positioen.

Q: When did you first meet her?

A: At the aforementioned time.

Q: Any other time?

A: Yes.

Q: When was that?

A: In approximately April, 1972, I drove
her from her residence to Bureau headquarters.

Q: Why was that?

A It was a Saturday and the'Cherry Blossom

Parade was in progress, and she feared
difficulty in getting through the Parade
route to work.

Q: When did you see her next?
A: . After the Director's death,
Q: Under what circumstances?
A: I drove her to the Director's house,
Q: Weren't you in her office then?
A: ] No, I met her in the courtyard.
F
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I thought you said yem=said you didn't
know her well.

I wouldn't construe the above as knowing
her well,

What was the purpose of driving her to
the Director's house?

She said she had to meet with some lawyers
concerning the Director's estate.

Do you know who was present at the meeting?
No.

Were you?

No, I waited outside.

Who ordered you to drive ﬁiss Gandy?

Mr. Kunkel

Weren't you on his squad?

No.

Whose squad were you on?

The ASAC's,

Who was that?

Ed Campbell

Weren't you considered the #3 man in WFO?
No.

Weren't you a supervisor?

No, a relief supervisor.

To Campbell?

Yes.

.
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Then wouldn't that make you #3 man?

No.

What are your duties?

Presently I'm assigned to Squad C-4,

and I'm assigned a variety of criminal
cases,

Be more specific.

Well, I handle numerous extortion-type
cases pertaining to the various Senators
and Congressmen, I'm assigned the
Washington, D.C. phase of the Hoffa case
and I assist in bank robberies and other
major crimes.

What did you do on the ASAC Squad?

I handled major criminal matters and
drove the ASAC to the crime scene and
assisted him at the scene,and I also
worked personnel matters.

Do you know John Mohr?

No, other than his official position.
You didn't know him personally?

No.

You never met with him?

No.

Did you ever remove anything from the
Director's house after his death?

Yes.
What was that?

Some cardboard boxes.
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DocTd: 329392542

Do you know what was in them?
No.
Were they official FBI boxes?

I don't know what you mean by any
official FBI boxes.

Well, were they plain cardboard boxes?
Yes.

Were they sealed?

Yes.

How many times did you go on this
assigmment?

About 3 or 4.

How many boxes did you take out?

About 6 to 8 each time.

Was anybody présent?

Yes.

Who? 7 _

Miss Gandy and Mr; Kunkel

Anybody else?

On one occasion, I saw the maid,Anna,
and the chauffeur, Crawford, and a woman
who Mr. Kunkel introduced as Mr. Tolson's
secretary, but I didn't know her.

What was she doing?

She was writing checks.




y
- A
. 3
"

Q: Did Miss Gandy have a desk in the
Director's house?

A: I don't know.

Q Did you see any file cabinets?

A: No, to the best of my recollection.

Q: | Do you know what was in any of the boxes?

A: Yes, | ‘

Q = What was .that?

- A v ‘M\i‘te shirts,

Q: Howdo you know that?

A: Because Miss Gandy fointed them out.

Q: After you left the Director's house,
where did you go?

A: ) I drove to the loading platform at WFO.

Q: Who met fcu there?

A: Either Dudney or Shaffer;

Q: And then wh;t?

A: I helped unload the boxes and drove off.

Q: Do you know where the boxes were then
taken?

A: No.

Q: Didn't you.and Mr. Kunkel talk about

what was in the boxes and the purpose
of these trips?

A: No.

-
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Q: | . Why not?

A: Because he never volunteered anything
and I figured it was none of my business.

Q: Don't you think this is kind of odd?

A: No, I've helped other people move and
clean out their cellars and I considered
this about the same thing.

Q Didn't you become suspicious and scared
when you read in the newspapers that
allegedly secret files were taken out
of the Director's office and destroyed?

A No, why should I, as I said, before,
I wasn't in the Director's office.

Q: Mr., Battle, Mr. Shaffer states you and
he removed boxes from the Director's
office at the direction of Mr. Kunkel.

A: Well, Mr. Shaffer is wrong. I never went
to the Director's office with he or anyone
else.

Q: Have you discussed this matter with
anyone else?

A: Yes, with the FBI Inspectors who called
me in,

Q: That was when?

A: In June, you can get the exact date

from the 302,

Q: Have you discussed this matter with
anyone else?

A: Well, you know Shaffer, Dudney and Dowling
and I céme .up here this morning together
and naturally the matter was discussed.

By
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Q: Do you know or see a memorandum that
was circulated by the Bureau concerning
this inquiry?

Az No.
Q When did you last see Kunkel?
A: About 6 months ago, I saw him at an

elevator bank in the Bureau and we
exchanged greetings.

Q: | How about prior to that?

A: When he left for St. Louis"

Q | You haven't discussed this matter with
anyone?

A: No, other than the above.

Q: How come Kunkel was transferred to St.
Louis, there was a lot of publicity
about it?

A: | I don't know anything more about it than

as you say the national publicity.

Q Wasn't there a personal feud between
Gray and Kunkel?

A: If there was, I don't have any direct
knowledge of it.

-9
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. . | Assoe. D, . ]
| FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . | Dei-dDoAdm.
! v y | Dep-AD.-Inv.____.
i ¢l Asst. Dir.: ;

b

Cod g
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AIRTEL Spec. Inv.

(T A A PSP DO i | ety

| Admin. .. % ____ .
Comp. Syst. ___..»
Bxt., Affairs _ ..

|

FB Files & Com. _.
Ident. .. a2
Inspedtida:

Intell, \,’f%_jv
Laboratéry ~_. __

(Type in plaintext or code)
’ Plan, & Eval. ..

|
[
f
Date: 9/23/75 : Gen. Inve .
[
|
|
I
I

e e — - mt S —————— i — i — i — o — — . e At A At s e e — . — . ot — — —— DS T e

@Bu?eau (Enc. 8)

(Priority) | Training __.____
Hegal Coun. ...

Telephone Rm. _J.

TO: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) Director Sec’y . |
. ATTENTION: INID % -
FROM: SAC, WFO (62-0) W. O. @EQAR
J
U.S. . TE SELECT COMMITIEE /

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
MISCELLANEOUS - INFO CONCERNING
/

Enclosed are an original and seven copies of an '
LHM setting forth information relative to the interview by/7 }
the Select Committee on Intelligence Activities of KENNETH'
SHAFFER, Chief Clerk, Washington Field Office on 9/19/75.] s

‘/;/
’

7

ALL INFORIMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS LINCLASSIFIE -
v DATE (O{{%g2 _ B
AL
n\‘;"’

Qe EN 10SURE REC'7 Q 7’) : ’m/;w,,— . (

NN
~

13 45%0 1):1:]?9?52939542 Page 165

o T DEC 5 iC75
) | N ‘ﬁ'.‘.f",ﬂ—; ‘T .
KS: jmm ‘l‘\)\"
(3) i)
14
PN
Approved: o ) N

speC1al Agent A Charge # U, S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969 O - 346-090 (11)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L‘ In Reply, Please Refer to Washington, D.C. 20535
- File No. . September 23, 1975

| U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
| INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

. On September 19, 1975, at the request of the Legal
Count¥l Division, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) -
Headquarters (HQ), Kenneth Shaffer, Chief Clerk, Washington
Field Office, appeared at the Senate Office Building for
the purpose of being interviewed by the Staff Members of the
United States Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
Activities.

The interview was conducted by Senate Select Staff
Members, Mary DeOreo and Mark Gitenstien. At the on-set of
the interview, Mr. Shaffer was not advised of his Constitu-
tional Rights nor was he advised that he was being questioned
on a voluntary basis.

t

| During the month of June, 1975, Mr. Shaffer was

| interviewed at FBI-HQ, relative to his participation in
the handling and destruction of material from the residence
and Justice Building Office of the late J. Edgar Hoover.
As a result of this interview an ¥D-302 (Report of Interview
Form) was prepared, Prior to the time of the interview by
the Staff Members, Mr, Shaffer had not had the opportunity
to read this report. IMr., Shaffer requested that he be
permitted to read the FD-302 report. After a short conference,
between the Staff Members, they agreed that it would be
permissible for him to read the report.

The interview by the Staff Members lasted approximately
one hour and 15 minutes.
Y VCG;%L‘L LR !
§;I;C‘Aﬁ’ ‘a‘ dw‘}

M“" ;Lam{@/
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsC)

RE: INIERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS
The questions asked by the two Senate Select Committee

Staff Members were relative to above mentioned matter.

The questions and replies set forth below are as
best as Mr, Shaffer can recall,

Question: How long have you been the Assistant Chief Clerk
at the Washington Field Office?

Answer: Five years. I am now Chief Clerk. I replaced Mr.
Dudney who was transferred to Headquarters.

Question: How long have you worked for the Bureau?

Ansver: Thirty-one years. '

Question: Do yéu know Mr, John P, Mohx?

Answer: I have known Mr., Mohr personally for tweﬁty-five years.
Question: Do you know Mr, Mark Felt?

Answer: Yes, I do.

Question: Do you know Miss Gandy?

Answer: I met her on two or three occasioné over the years.

Question: Have you ever discussed this matter with Mr.
Mohr or Mr, Felt?

Answer: No, I have not.
Question: After the death of Mr, Hoover, how much time lapsed

before you began picking up cartons from his office
for disposal? ' ‘

-2 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsC)

RE: INIERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Answer: A week or two,

Question: What was going on in the Director's office when
you picked up the cartons?

Answer: Personal effects were being packed and the rooms
were being prepared for painting and redecorating.

Question: Do you think Mr. L, Patrick Gray knew what was taking
place?

Answer: I really do not know.

Question: Did you see Mr, Mohr, Mr, Felt or Miss Gandy?

Answer: No, I.'did not.

Question: Who did you see in the Director's office?

Answer: I believe I did speak to Mr. Moten.

Question: Who is Mr.rMbten?‘

Answér: He was Mr., Hoover's chauffeur.

Question: How many times have you been in the Director's office?

Answer: Several times,
(During the course of this questioning, I remarked
that to the best of my recollection, I was not in
the Director's inner office during this pertinent

time.)

Question: How many times did you go to the Director's office
to pick up cartons of material for destruction?
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Answer:  Possibly two or three times.
Question: How many boxes were there?

Answer: As far as I can recall, there were six to nine
boxes. ‘

Question: Were the cartons marked in any way?

Answer: As I recall, they were not marked, but were sealed
when received and remained sealed until time of
destruction.

Question: Did Mr. Batéle at any time go over to the Justice
Building with you to pick up cartons?

Answer: Yes, I believe he did.
(The interviewer stated that my reply was contrary
to that of Mr, Battle., Mr, Battle indicated that
he was not at the Justice Building with you).

Question: Did you ever go to the Justice Building alone to
pick up cartons of material for destruction?

Answer: No, I did not.

Question: If you had gone alone would you have had to account
for your time to Mr. Dudney?

Answver: No.
Question: Were you ever at Mr, Hoover's residence?

Ansver: No.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Question: Did you see Mr, Kunkel in an automobile with Mr,
Battle on occasions vhen cartons were delivered
from Mr, Hoover's residence to the loading platform?

Answer: I do not recall seeing him,

Question: Tell us how you were advised that material was
ready to be picked up?

Answer: Mr. Kunkel would receive a telephone call and in
turn would contact Mr. Battle and advise him,
Enroute from Mr, Hoover's residence, Mr. Battle
would contact the Radio Room and request that I
meet him at the platform.

Question: Were these cartons ever placed in the office of
Mr, Kunkel?

Answer: No.

(For the record, I did retract this answer and
stated ''that the beginning of the project, they

were placed in a room within his office and kept
there until it was time for destruction. After

a time, they were taken directly to the disintegrator
room. Mr. Dudney and I had the key to this room.'')

Question: Is there another storage room in the Washington
Field Office where the cartons might have been
stored until time for destruction?

Answer: No.
| (Following the interview, in talking to Mr. Dudney,
I then realized that the interviewers were referring

to a walk-in vault where Mr. Dudney had placed
material on one or two occasions.)

-5 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON.
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ssc)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Question: What sort of material was in the cartons? -

Answer: Photography, old personal letters, post cards,
Christmas cards, etc., and other personal records.

Question: Do you recall seeing letters which had holes
punched in them indicating that they may have been
part of a file?

Answer: Yes, there were some letters, but they were torn
up and mixed in with other material.

Question: Do you recall seeing at least 150 to 200 3x5 index
cards?

Answer: No, but it is possible that they could have been
mixed in with other material.

Question: If they were in a box, would the disinteprating
machine be able to handle them?

Ansver: No, it would not.
(The capabilities and operations of the machine
were fully explained to the Staff interviewers
at this time.)

Question: How long did it take for you to destroy the material?

Answer: Between six to nine hours over a two week period
of time,

Question: Is there any record which would reflect the time
spent in the destruction of the material or the
amount of material destroyed?

-6 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Answer: No

Question: Was there any destruction of mater1a1 after the
first week of July?

Answer: No.

Qﬁestion: Knowing that the Bureau Had its own disintegrating
. facilities, why do you think Mr. Kunkel was requested
to handle the destruction of the material?

Ansver: Prior to Mr., Kunkel's becoming a Special Agent, he
was a Clerical Employee assigned to the Director's
office, Miss Gandy may have requested his assistance
in the destruction of Mr. Hoover's personal papers.

Question: Why do you think that such precautions were taken
in the handling and destruction of this material?

Answer: The material was that of a prominent deceased
individual and the contents need not be publicized.

Question: Are you assigned to operate the disintegrator
machine? .

Ansver: No, we have employees assigned this duty.

Question: Why did Mr. Kunkel ask you and Mr, Dudney to
personally handle the destruction of the late
- Director's material?

Answer:  As Special Agent in Charge, Mr. Kunkel requested
Mr. Dudney and I to handle and destroy all material.
We did so without question.

Question: Early this year an article appeared in a local
newspaper relative to the destruction of material
from the office of Mr. Hoover. Did you read this
article?

- 7 - ‘
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF CHIEF CLERK KENNETH SHAFFER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Answer:
Question:

Answer:

Question:

Ansvwer:
Question:

Answer:

Yes, I did.
How did this affect you?

It really did not affect me. It became a private
joke between Mr, Dudney and myself in that we

may have made the newspapers, but did not realize
we were or would ever be involved.

Did you read an article in "Time' or '"Newsweek'
relative to the destruction of material from the
office of Mr. Hoover?

No sir, I did not.

Did you discuss this matter with anyone?

No, I did not.

The interviewer emphatically stated that I did
discuss the matter at the time I was interviewed
as reflected by the copy of FD-302 in his possession.
(I stated that I thought he was referring to a
possible discussion with persomnnel assigned to

the Washington Field Office.)

There may have been other questions asked of me;

however, as stated above these are the questions I can recall.

- 8% -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer 0 Washington, D.C. 20535
File No. September 22, 1975

U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT JOSEPH k. DOWLING
BY SSC STAFF MELMBERS

Special Agent (SA) Joseph E. Dowling, Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) was interviewed on September 19, 1975,
at approximately 1:30 p.m, at the SSC Offices by SSC Staff
Members Mary DeOreo and Mark Gitenstein. No mention was
made by Staff (lembers regarding Constitutional Rights and
no mention was made as to whether or not this interview was
voluntary.

SA Dowling was asked if he had ever assisted in
the removal of certain boxes from the residence of the late
J. kEdgar Hoover. IHe replied that within one or two weeks
after Mr. Hoover's death, he accompanied Robert G. Kunk¥e,
who at that time was Special Agent in Charge of the Washington
Field Office of the FBI, to Mr. Hoover's residence and assisted
in removing six to eight cardboard boxes. These boxes |
were taken from the basement of the residence and delivered ‘
to the Washington Field Office of the FBI loading dock in
the rear of the 0ld Post Office Building, 12th and Pennsylvania }
Avenue, N.W,, Washington, D.C., The boxes were placed on the
loading dock in the custody of either Kenneth Shaffer or ‘
Thoms Dudney, FBI employees.

Concerning the boxes transported from Mr, Hoover's
residence to the Old Post Office Building, Special Agent
Dowling advised the SSC Staff Members that these boxes were
sealed with tape and that at no time did SA Dowling see what
was in the boxes. In addition, SA Dowling did not discuss the

BRI aé;“: .//Jlfridﬁ' - -V/(}{ﬂlézi J
» Rl TSR |
[
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF SA JOSEPH E. DOWLING
BY 8SC STAFF MEMBERS

e
contents with Special Agent in Charge Kunlchj. SA Dowling was
asked who was present at the Hoover residence when he made
this trip. He advised $SC that he observed no one but did
hear the voice of a female and recognized this voice as that
of Miss Helen Gandy, a former member of Mr. Hoover's Staff.

This interview lasted approximately fifteen minutes.

| HW 55085 DocId:32989542 Page 176




R SRS ISP URURIC T (DRSO CP i S~ # 4 SN

TO

e e e ANttt Sae

To v

o

UNITED STATES GC&\:MENT

-Memorandum g

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION: AR o
o , ST RECORDED. "

Tor information. o BEC 16 1675 % ﬁt‘f ;
1 - Mr. Wannall F TR S e \\‘é}
1 - Mr. Moore % o
1 - MI‘. HOtiS X - ] i ., ,/:: 3‘%_ ) u,(w) ﬂ&
1 - Mr. Mintz /5 P

| . 4 gar ’

JAM:mtm

l@. EC? 2 197 Bly U.S. Savings Bonds Regzx/ar// on the Payroll Savm;fs Plan

W s508%°% “‘nunId 32989542

OFNONAL FORM-NQ, 10
MAY 19462 EOITIOR
OSA MR 141 CIR) 101106

‘ ‘ "Z":‘o,_t..//
. ”Tz::‘m"{/

Como, Syst. ~
’ExQ. Affairs Y
Files & Com.

Mr. d. B. Adams

Legal Couns%wv

CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION INQUIRY

DATE: 11/26/75

Gen, lnv.
Ident.

Inspe i; g
1 lnl.u;' = \ '}-
aborata ﬂ.‘:,’
S&v@j/&r«.j ) 'ZZ . c"ng_gggg’"
e Plan, & Eval.
o ‘ \) -~

m—‘w o

Spec. Inv

Teai mng
CONCERNING FBI INVESTIGATION OF Ny \9
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At 5:35 p.m. on November 25, -Assistant Attorney General W%fjﬂﬁ
Pottinger of the Civil Rights Division in the Department telephonically 1'% })
advised me he had received 2 memorandum fromAttoriidy General Levi 1\0‘%‘
directing him to mqu1re into the’ testlmonﬁ iven by FBI”represc:ntatlves 2\

recently concernmg the Bureau investigat ”
and to conduct an inquiry into Bureau flles. ,;,cem mgfthat matter 2
Mr. Pottinger said that he responded by calhng the At’corney General and
elling him that the Civil Rights Division had already been consldﬁrmg '
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Tuit Whatsoever " Mr, Pottmger said that he Was calhng me morder

2 LSO

by the Attorney General and fo request our cooperatlon. I assured
Mr. Pottinger that I and others in the Bureau would be willing to
cooperate fully with him in that regard.

I immediately advised Mr. Adams of the call from Mr. Pottinger.
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1 = Mr, J.B. Adams

.- . ‘ 2 - Mr, . Mintz
. - - " p” . ¥ — (1 Y J’B’ HOtiS)
- . 4 1 - Mr, w.R. Wannall
’ 1 - Mr, W.0, Cregar
1l -« Mr, R,L. Shackelford

1l - Mr, H,P, Beckwith

November 28, 1975

U, 8. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT »
70 INTELILICGENCE ACTIVITIES {SS¢)

RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING
THIS DIEAU'S OPERATION OF INFORMANTS
IN THE INTERNAL SECURYTY FYELD

Refevence is made to SSC letter dated November 7,
1975, requesting inforpation concerning this Burepu's
oparation of informants in the internal security field
and oral yequest of Jtaff Member Robart Eelley on
Rovember 26, 1975, for 2 summary of information
regarding the basis for this Bureau’s investigation of
the Vietnam Veterams Apninst the War/Winter Soldier
Organtzation (VVAW/WSO) for inclusion in the public record
of hearings scheduled for Decembex 2, 1978, and release
to the news media,

Information concerning this Bureau's operation
of informanis in the internal security field was

forwarded to you by commnication captioned sz above,
dated Novenber 25, 1975,

Attached is a summary of information rogarding
the basis for this Burenn's investigation of VYAW/¥SO,
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" ‘ 1 - Mr.‘.B. Adams

‘ 2 -~ Mr. J.A Mintz
(1 - MI'. J.B. HOtiS)
l1 -Mr. We R. Wannall
1 - Mr. W, O, Cregar

RE: VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR/WINTER SOLDIER
ORGANIZATION (VVAW/WSO) o S e g
1 - Mr, ¥, P, Beckwith *

In June, 1967, Gus Hall, General Secretary of
the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) commented on the forth-
coming 1968 national elections. Hall gtated that the CPUSA
nust develop guidelines for the political campaigns and nmust
assist in the development of any 1968 campaign which was
antiwar in character and not limited to either major
political party. On September 10, 1967, the CPUSA publication,
"The Worker,” announced that the organization VVAW had been
formed in June, 1967, as a nonmembership organization made
up of Vietnam veterans who were opposed to the war. This
communist publication provided the purpose of VVAW as
oppogition to the "unjustified" war in Vietnam. It announced
that VVAW had joined "the dissent of milliong of Americans

against the war,"”

An initial limited inquiry was begun by the

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in September, 1967,
to determine, through inquiries with established sources
and public source material, if the CPUSA was directing or
controlling ‘the newly formed VVAW. This limited inquiry
failed to establigh that the CPUSA, or any other subversive
organization, exercised direction or control over VVAW. The
limited inquiry d id indicate that VVAW leadership appeared
before the Socialist Workerg Party (SWP) sponsored Militant
Labor Forum in New York City, but there was no indication of
any control by the SWP. With the absence of such direction
or control by any subversive organization, the limited
inguiry of VVAW was closed im October, 1267. A similar
limited inquiry was econducted in 1968, resulting in an
updated affirmation that VVAW was not controlled or dominated
by any subversive group. This second limited inquiry was
closed in May, 1968. During the limited inquiries in
1967 and 1968, the National Headquarters of VVAW was
located in New York City. VVAW activities were primarily
Assoc. Dir. devoted to participation in and organization of
vep. AD Adm. . demonstrations opposing the war in Vietnam. No full
AP —  investigation was conducted by the FRI of VVAW until
Admin, August, 1971, when information from a variety of sources

dictated the need to determine the extent of control
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over VVAW by subversive groups and/or violence-proue

elements in the antiwar movement, Sourcesy had provided
information that YVAW was stockpiling weapons, YVAW had
heen in contactod with Forih Vietnan officials in Poris,

Yronce, VVAW was veceiving funds from former CPUIA )
members and YVAW was aiding and financing V.8, military
deserders, AaAdditionally, information had been received »

that sone individual chapters throupghout the country
had been intilirnted by the youlth groups of the CPUSA
and the SWEP, A trend of inereased mlilitancy developed
within the VVAW and the possibllities of violence
ezcalated within the organization, During December,
1071, VVAW nmenmbers forcibly and illegally occupied oy
surronnded public buildlnes and mabionsl momuments in
New Yorlz City, Philndelpbia, Austin, Texas, and
VWashingion, D, C.

During 1972, the FBI estimated that VVAW had
approxinately 1,800 nenbers and 102 chapters throughout
the country, YVAW cloined 23,000 menbers and 283 chapiers,
Jn 1072, sore leaders and activigts in the YVAW made
trips to Europe and Asias during which they participnted
in conferences with representatives and/for officinls of
the Soviel Bloc, North Vietram, and the National
Liberation Front (NIF) of South Vietnam, VVAY leaders
informed the membership that VAW had been nsked to
cooperate on an international level with many erganizations,
includins comrunist oy Mooist groups, describing these
groups as "onr friends, When veporiing on ftrivs to
Paris, Mogcow and Hanoi, VVAW leaders indicated the
organization wag dedicated to ending imperialist
aggrﬁssion and establishing a £irm relationship with
the NLF,

In June, 1972, a delogation of Fifteen VVAW
nephers and leaders atiended o war crimes conference near
Paris, Tho conference, which included representatives
of lorth Vietnan and the NILF, was sponsored by two
Trotakyist orpganizations in Frauce, Ong of the VAW
national officers addressed thig conference and it was
roported that the French Corrwnist Party had paid for
the expenses oOf the VVAW contingent at the conference,

Buring October, 1072, the National Steering
Cormitiee {(NSC) of ¥YVAY rot apd discussed the dircctlon
of VVAY and the need 1o nalke it an anti-inperislist

- Do
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political proup, rather than "just another proup of war
vetoerans,” HNost of the speskers pmwrticipating at this
ngetiny expresced their views indicating VVAY wan
utilizine o Ihanint-oriented analysis of world problers,
Additlonally, it wos indientod that VAT had established
rolations with the Irish ITepublican Army, had contnct
with the Ancolans, and was attenpting to establish
Heodson with the Uooples Tepublic of China (PRC),

In Appril, 1D73, the organization chanced its
nare to VVAU/Vinter Doldier Oxgonization {VVAW/WSO),
The chonse wag nade in ordoy to nkzord into the orgonie
zation, individuals who were not veterans of nilitary
cervice,

By April, 19073, VVAY/WSO leadershipy claimed
to have c¢omnections with over 200 foreisn organizationy
and naintained that WAW/USO was congidered a credible
orcoanization by these orponizations, In October, 1073,
verveouonkatives of VVAV/ULD nibtended and participsted in
the Vorld Pepce Conrposs, Hoscow, U.S.5.R.

In 1973, an ideclopical split hecame evident
within the national leadership of VVAW/WSO, The gplit
arose bebween those expousing the NMarxisit-isninist
doctrine and those egpousing the Marmist-Ieninist
doctrire ns interpretod-by HAC Tse tuns, Durinc 1973,
the onfi-tnoist Mayrist-Ioninist proup seened to he
doriipant and expregoed deterninntion in educating the
VVAI/W30 nesberahip in thig doctyine, Dy 1073, VVAV/UIEO

-was conposed of gpproxinaiely 130 chapters with an
estinated mernbership of 2,000, The Fational Headquarters
was, and still is, located in Chicaro, Illinois,

By April, 1574, the NEC dovoted itself fo the
thene of defining VVAW/WESQ as a politicnlly oriented
orgoninzation, capable of vniting with ns nany people
as poasible to corbat U.S. inmpewiolicn, The hope was
ouxpressed that VVAWV/ISO would becone port of the vansuord
of the yovolutlon within this country, Within the NSC,
dissatisfoction developed and was expressed by some of
the chaplevrs concerning the VVAW/WSD publicotion,

YWinter Soldier.' The dissatisfied nenmbers claimed the
rublication reflecied conmunist propagandx yather than

-
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chapter activities, news about the Third World, and news

of neitivist proups. Additional disenchaniment with

Coviet=-type cormmunicnt voposrtedly ranifest Iitgell in the

oepding of o letter of censure to the Joviet Union, ,
protesting the rape of a fonalo VWAWASO delesnte to the )
Vorld Peoce Council, held in Mosicoy during 1073, VVAW/ :
i80 reportedly severed relations with the CPUSA over ‘
thig incident,

In Octobeyr, 1974, VVAW/WSO held a MNational GI
Orpanizinsg Confarencs desipned to inltiate the building
of a fighting, anti-inperialist movement within the U.S.
nilitary foy the purpose of oreatings dimsyuption and
disoriegtatmn within the nilitnry when the revolution
occurred,

In Docenber, 1974, the ISC voted to align
YVAW/USO with the Revolubiopary Imion (RUY., This
changed their political position from o larpely Marmist
approach to ong folloving a striet Iloodst lire, This
alicnment wlth RY crepted lnbernnl strife within VVAW/
Wod, <Sonme chapltors which reifused to ndopt the Maolst
line vere seversd fron the nationnl oyrgonization, In
June, 1075, some of the VVAW/WSO choplers which did not
support the Nallonal Office held g moeting in which they
verified severance from the national ovpnnizmotion and
acreed to set up on independent orpganization, This
rival group was intended to bhe anti-inperialist in
unnxture, but, to dato, 1its future in not certnin,

The cuvrrent llational Office of VVAW/HSO is
gtronply infivenced by RY and could develop into un
BU front.

- Throughout its higtory, VVAW/WSD has not béen
a well-disciplined, theoretically consiastent ovpganizmation,
The various chapters never vigidly followed the dicitntes
and policies prézented by the MNational Office, Theve
have been instances of vejection of the Notionnl Office,
concents both on n chnpter and o regionnl basis, The
cessation of the U.S5, Involvement in the war in Southeast
Asio substantinally decreased the rembership of VVAW/WSO,
Tumerous individuals and nany chapters withdrew from
The orponization, Chopieys and repions were dinoolved
o consolidated,

-
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In 1974, ¥BI field offices were imsbtructed to
annlyze the chapters uand regions in their respective
territorien, I the Yocal orpanizmation did not subsordbe
o the policies of the Iational Offico pnd wore not
Harxigt-ieniniat proups advocating the overthrow of the
Governnent, the investigation of the local organization
was to be terminated, Most of the Iocal chapters and
rocions contimed to be noninally affilinted with the
nntlonwide VVAW/WSO, but the splintering and the internal
ideological disputes demanded close exanmination of the
Jocal positions of each yegion and chapter. lNany of the
investigations of the various chnopters were closed, not
because they wore no longer sctive, but because of thelr
apparent failure +to follow the Marsist-leninist
ravolutionayy posture of the National Office, Yo current
natiomride nornbership Sicuves are available for VVAW/WSO
because FDRY investigation is linmited fo specific chapters
vhich are revolutlonary in nature., Currently, the nost
active of these chapters exist in Chicago, Milvaukea,

New York and San Diego,
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SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY ~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transecript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 ’ ‘

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 4 .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT A o A

Dep. AD Inv.

d Asst. Dir.: ‘

M emoranaum e,
« ’ Ext. Affairs g

(6] : Mr, J. B. Adams DATE! 11/21/75 , Files & Com,

Gen. Inv.

Idente — .
Inspection
FROM @ Tegal Coy Sel?ﬁ"/ :::;:Llr’———ya—
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED qq}i@]t/

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " ;‘pgg; e
SUBJECT: HARRY MORGAN; DATE BY Teatning

ENA SE LECT COMMITTEE ;?lephcnse R'm. —_
ON: IN E LLIGE CE..‘.....> irector Sec'y .

At 11:05 a. m., on November 21, Harry Morgan, former SAC,
telephonically advised me that he had just received a telephone call
from Gary Grace, a reporter for the Cincinnati, Ohio "Post', whose
telephone number is 513-721-1111. Grace requested a comment from
Morgan concerning testimony by Mr. Adams on November 19 before
captioned Committee in which it was mentioned that Mr. Morgan was
the author of a memorandum June 3, 1968, which described a
COINTELPRO operation against Antioch College. Mr. Morgan asked
me for advice as to what his response to the press should be. I reminded
him that he was still bound by an employment agreement requiring his _
secrecy and I suggested to him that it would be appropriate for him to f
refer the press inquiry to FBI Headquarters for comment here. Mr. rgan
said he understood and accepted both of these suggestions, however, he
would like to respond to the press inquiry with the limited statement that
he was aware of the testimony by Mr. Adams and if Mr. Adams said that
he (Morgan) was the author of such memorandum that he considered it to be
true. I told Mr. Morgan that I saw no difficulty in his furnishing such an

"y

| : observation. He thanked me and terminated the call.
<
\- = ? I advised Mr. Coll, Press Service Office, of conversation with
i = Mr. Morgan and alerted him to the fact that his office may receive a call
] £ from Gary Grace. P
1 f‘_ E . P ; f‘,"
8.  RECOMMENDATION: J;_y A0, 'l
LB g ~ o5 {“Q
. P" l{ J 3 i N :“"/ k X' 4 . {* - o
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1 - Mr. Wannall ér & {;[ C)ﬂ g B Dit 2 ;oon
i ). $F
1 - Mr. Hotis N{f é;{’"? ) ( 2 { .
1 - Mr. Mintg R ANSTE I s i s
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PLAINTEXT TELETYPE URGENT
‘3 “/
70 SAC, PHILADELPHIA NOVEMBER 24, 1975
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI ,,/@ 1 - Mr. Sheer
£AMDEN ACTION. L Sesdede, ’75 \
g {
REPHTEL TO THE DIRE‘CTOR’“NOVEMBER’T?, 1975.
FOR INFORMATION OF PHILADELPHIA, ROBERT W. HARDY, DURING

J N ad

s A |

TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON NOVEMBER 18,
1975, MADE SEVERAL ALLEGATIONS AGAIMST THE FBI. THESE
ALLECATIONS CENTER ON HIS ASCERTION THAT HE WAS TEE LEADER OF
THE CAMDEN GROUP AND ONLY BY THE FBI'S DIRECTION AND FINANCING

WAS HE ABLE TO LFAD THIS GROUP IN THE ATTEMPTED BREAK-IN OF THE:

bt

oy

CAMDEN DRAFT BOARD.

SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS, IN MAIN, ARE REFUTED

BY HARDY'S INFORMANT REPORTS; HOWEVER,
IS NOT SPECIFICALLY REFUTED:

GIVE THEM GUNS, BUT THEY REFUSED."

IT IS REQUESTED THAT SA MICHAEL IM.

T0 FBIHQ CONCERNING HARDY'S

"ON INSTRUCTIONS,

THE FOLLOWING STATEMEND//

I ONCE TRIED TO

RYMAN SUTEL STATEMENT

ALLEGATION& AS SET OUT ABOVE.

END o 'TM\‘*"‘} X

| Ga (;Q
| ae) @h\ﬂh@:ﬁ F‘ M‘}/B -

A o A |
,,,;L, 3o R oW maG g 25 J/
; Qh; 7 5 8 Nl i f
| Assoc. Dir. N é f.-‘? o /fi(} -;' ‘,r ‘ «5' L
| Dep. AD Adm. _. - ¢

Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst. Dir.: TLS H rlfk‘! (3 )
Admin, . ‘r\\'k‘
Comp. Syst, ____
Ext. Affairs ./ O

~ Files & Com, — o o T
Gen. Inv.

\\\\\\\\

Ident.
Inspection
Intell.

Laboratory '
\ Plan. & Eval, _ Lot oo -
Spec. Inv. T e
Training J
i Legal Coun. _____ ﬁ\g =
 Telephone Rm. _. )H/
Divrer ec’y— MAILROOML]  TELETYPE UNITRT) XA
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FBI

Date: 10/1/75

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

L4
7

47
= iégﬁé
71 \’7

(Priority)

L
TO : Director, FBI (62~116395) . ] ‘
Attention: INTD | J

Mr. W. k?

FROM ¢ SAC, ng;ggilie (66-2541)
t” * r i ?V" b M CC“}T :i\?hl “

SUBJECT: ™ SENSTUDY 75 ALL I Oﬂ‘Atﬁiﬁﬁ%k@ ij

o e R kMREwﬁx f%@&gﬁy\p

{ ReButel 9/25/75 gz |

As the Bureau is aware, Mr. JOHN SMITH is a former
U. S. Attorney in Louisville. He is extremely friendly
with many Agents of this office and volunteered that he
has a brother who is a Special Agent in the San Francisco
Office. .; ‘
He arrived at 9:40 AM and departed at 11:35 AM. \‘Our
conversation in my office lasted from 9:40 AM to 10:55 AM.
Except for approximately thirty minutes, the majority of,tﬁ
time was general conversation about his past activities
in Louisville, people he knew in the Bureau, etc. Between
10:55 and 11:35 AM, he was afforded a tour of the office
and visited with Agent friends throughout the office.

SMITH advised he' believes public hearings of the SSC
will continue until December, 1975. He advised hearings on
IRS will be coming up soon and thereafter additional hear-
ings on CIA "re letter openings,' plus hearings with the
National Security Agency. SMITH advised he contemplates

etting off the Committeé around 12/1/75, , [T
g N / / 0.4!. / ‘* //z ;) ,w—‘-»:
; Bureau will be kept advised in the event SMITH re-
s SAC, Loulsv111e¢Wj
v\‘fb' . A4
ureau (Enc. 8)?&4

1 - Louisville

SSC:ww &

(3)

ARG
/ / )
e

8 4 DEPY

W Sent M  Per
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Louisville, Kentucky
File No.

October 1, 1975

ALL INFORMAYION CONTAINED

HEREIN |S UNCLASSIFIED .
_ :mwsﬂﬂtﬂki;,axé@&ﬂai&kh
U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN
CHARGE (SAC) STANLEY S. CZARNECKI
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On Friday, September 26, 1975, Mr. John.Smith,
Staff Member, SSC, interviewed SAC Stanley S. Czarnecki
in his FBI office, Louisville, Kentucky, for approximately
thirty minutes. T '

Czarnecki was not advised of any constitutional
rights nor was he requested to sign any waiver of rights
form.

Mr. Smith stated that while he was in his
Washington, D. C., office earlier this week, members of
the SSC staff, identities not mentioned, requested him to
contact Czarnecki in connection with Smith's impending
visit to his home in Louisville. Specifically, they re-
quested Smith to interview Czarnecki concerning a
memorandum Czarnecki had "signed out," captioned "Investi-
gations of Key Activists - New Left," dated May 24, 1968.
Mr. Smith stated he did not have a copy of this memorandum
nor had he read it. He stated it dealt with requesting
of Federal Income Tax returns of certain Key Activists
from the U. S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Czarnecki
advised he could not recall this specific memorandum nor
its contents. Czarnecki advised Mr. Smith that he doubts
that he had "signed out' a memorandum and then explained
all of his correspondence was approved or '"signed out" by
a Unit Chief to whom'. Czarnecki was assigned at any
given time. It was further explained that Czarnecki had
served in two Sections, eight Units, and three Divisions
at FBI headquarters during the period September, 1967,
through April, 1972.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency. &Q M//é; ff‘%ﬁ - ///

ENCLOSYSE
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN
CHARGE (SAC) STANLEY S. CZARNECKI
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Smith asked Czarnecki if he had ever requested
IRS to furnish the FBI any income tax returns on Key Activists
and what procedure was followed in requesting same. Czarnecki
explained he could have; however, could not recall if he
personally had ever requested such tax returns; however, he
does recall such requests were made on a selective basis.
These requests were made only after careful review of the
request and approval obtained by officials within the
Domestic Intelligence Division.

Smith asked Czarnecki if he had ever seen any of
the tax returns and what type of security was afforded them.
Czarnecki advised he had seen some tax returns of Key
Activists and believes the number was small., These returns
as well as all documents located in the Domestic Intelligence
Division were afforded top security and most all such material
was reviewed on a need-to-know basis.

Smith also asked whether the Bureau supervisor handling
Key Activists had direct live contact with Internal Revenue
Service Agents. Czarnecki stated he recalls no direct contact
was ever had with IRS people by the regular Bureau supervisors.

Smith asked Czarnecki's opinion whether or not the
Federal Income Tax returns should be made available to all law
enforcement agencies to aid them in certain types of investi-
gations. Czarnecki advised he could not speak for all of
law enforcement, however, depending upon the  type of investigative
matter any and all information that could be developed o6n a key
subject or suspect would be helpful, ‘

Mr. Smith advised Czarnecki that he may be back in
touch with him in approximately three weeks and, if necessary,
will have a copy of the memorandum which Czarnecki allegedly
"signed out." :

- 2% -
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a OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 oot
K MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 7
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Dep.. AD Adm. __
1 - Mr. Mintz - Enc. Dep. AD Inv. __
Memorandum 1 - mr. Adams - Enc. G
.1l - Mr. Wannall - Enc. Comp. Syst. —__
-1 - Mr. Cregar - Enc. Ext. Affairs
TO  : Mr. J. DATE:11/26/75 gl
. 1 - Mro HOtlS ent,
| g . 1 - Mr. Daly e ction/
Qi%gOM . Legal ounsel 6“ ) /U) Loboratory
i} " Legol Coun. .
} /‘J—-:’ Plon.& Eval.
! SUBJECT: TESTAMONY BEFORE THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE Taimg:
) INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, NOVEMBER 19, 1975  Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y ___

Attached is a copy of the testimony before the
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities held on
11/19/75. The attached should be reviewed for corrections
of a grammatical nature. Changes in substance may be made
by furnishing the Committee a written statement. The
attached should be expeditiously reviewed and returned to
the Office of Congressional Affairs by §lose of business

12/1/175.
7 Test mArG YT JG'M//" /3. L d/jms, Qs Qeputy #vsl.
RECOMMENDATION : D,d’n«%’ L U [“/) L /9 UL’ M

emm ¥
That the attached be expeditiously reviewed, co#i
rections made, and returned to the Office of Congre351onal
Affairs by close of business 12/1/75 for trans?%ttal to the

Committee. ({w“” id Le .,,.S(Z

: A . v.vmv’l
J;/l;.wf 1% leaTervmm &
[P

Enclosure
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A
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C . FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN ° ) L
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAI Dat Nov er 21 ; 1975
PHILIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN. ate .
WALTER Fi MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. < .
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MG C. MATHIAS, Jm., MD.

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD 5. SCHWEIKER, PA,

ShRy AT co\:(l,LUAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR ’ alcnt{eb 3{“{95 ﬁeu““¢

FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTYIS R. SMOTHERS, MlNORI'!\’ COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

70: Honorable James B. Adams Ref: Hearing &lépbmestic Intelligence

Deputy Associate\?érector ‘ " Programs .

ﬂFederal Bureaujgi Investigation Date November 19, 1975

Washington, /{i. Copy # 5 . '

Attached is a copy of your recent testimony before the Select Committee to |,
Study Governmental Operations with Respect to Intelligence Activities. Please
review and return with your corrections entered directly onto the transcript in
red or in ink. Do not retype the entire transcript., |f necessary, an insertion

should be stapled onto the page front, clearly marked to |dent|fy the point of
insert,

Kindly mail the transcript in the enclosed envelope, wh;ch needs no postage,
in time to reach the Committee by
December 2, 1975

Yy
°

If we do not hear from you by that time we shall assume that you have no
corrections nor changes, and the transcript will be sent to the printer as it
is. Your transcript must be returned, however, whether or not you desire any
changes. It should not be duplicated nor distributed in“its present form.

Please return this sheet with your transcript and ascertain the correct-
ness of your mailing address, A copy of the printed hearung containing your
testimony will be sent to you when published.

Thank you for cooperatiagﬁ NTAINED
NFORMATE ssme %
dff A%E‘Eﬂﬁgsﬂ:L:fi C:;;;tdff<if? ,/452:;¢2?;1i
%’ DATE Audrey H, Hatry
| g i’ Clerk of the Committee
| immmf e ENCLOSURS" g } g}% ’} .
{ '333 (}Q"“//é /J,_,,,ﬁ ’

mm%
2y JAN 8 P76

e
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c FBI

Date: 131/26/75
\ |

'\ Transmit the following in
\ 8 (Type in plaintext or code)

Via ATRTEL rk REGISTERED MAIL ,
- A (Precedence) / e
TO: DIRECEOR, FBI (62-116395)
FROM: SAC, BYFFALO (62-2665)
\,)M
_ SENSTUDY 75
\W/’
‘ . Enclosed is an original and 8 copies of a LHM
} captloned "U.S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
| Activities (SSC).
The enclosed LHM concerns interview of SA GARRY G.
4 LASH by SSC staff members on 11/20/75. 2
Arrangement jof areas of inquiry in enclosed LHM \ﬁé
is topical rather than chronological. ¢
///Tigjl Burea (encsﬁgh : ' ;7
2 - Buffalo ~‘ ( /Qﬂg;;
o ",'J'
GGL:dam ; DA
/
(%) ’ ”\ e L}
— D . L/
MATION < iriED T 115
A\_\.\NF‘\?E; NCU\sg}f AN S
= :
; e 1! REes] (0 2 —/,
i‘:‘
™
b
g
~ %
t’: - %
R N
w» Q
3
n W
Approved: e Sent M  Per

_ SpeetarAgent in Charge
8 4FEB3 1976,
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- Buffal¥, Mew York
_ Novembgv_zﬁ,_iﬁ?s ;

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC)

e e e e - =
;@ 2 i . -
T ; v

R¥z  TUTERVILY OF FRI SPECIAL
AGENT GARRY G. LASH BY
38C STATF MEMBERS '
AHDREW -POSTAL AHD JEFF. KAYDEW
4 Nﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ 23, 19?5 '

v Interview af Special Agent LASH by SBC ?taff

,»ommittee members was conducted in SSC office space.

,ghgsigtarview lasted from approximataly 11 15 Aﬁiuntil
Mo :

. |

- Priar to the interview SA.LASH wag advisad of ‘
‘the identity of the intervievers and that he was free to: ,‘f_;LJ(
Iexaraise his rights at any time 48 guaranteed by the -~ ~ . .|
United States Constitution. SA LASH was advised that he e |

-~ |had the right to have an attarney present and the right - S

.| to have a Unitad States Senator present, SA LASH waived J~‘

both of these rights. He was aleo advised that the scope

- |of the inguiry would concern the handling of HﬁRY Ja ceax, P
i|& former FEI infarmant, axnlqsivaly. I , B

'fuf“ ‘A court reporter was ?reasnt whn dietated into :
& eassetta racordiag machine during the intatviaw.' IR

aa LAsﬁ H&E n¢t swbvn.-

' . As followm are the qu@stionn airmcteﬁ to s& LASK
" and the answers that he previdad accérding te tb@ bast e
9ecollection of SA L&ﬁﬂ‘ e N

. "“.;_’.:A'_"Thls docun ent conf."" 1ns nel uher i _— S -.A- . '.:_‘-_A"T:_"'-' L
P fv-nnnmmnndanons nor corwch-mons of : it 1 .
-:the PRI, - It is the nrnneva of. e
the: F‘PI and is Joared to vom" anency’ S
"4t .amd its contents are not o be; :

A | ) -j ur MQY)CV
. ,q,qtri‘\u*“‘d oUt &i%\i@bxjdl C

ZM ///f/

o542 Page 196
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UNITED STATES SENATE N |
*EELECT COMMITTIE ON A U T VE LT P
| TATELLIGENCE AC?IVITIE$ PR "t LT . @ .’“
?ﬁAﬁﬁREH_?GSTAL' -4 .8 LﬁSF what iarygwr preﬁant @myloyaant° .
S ‘ L
\%A LASH . pecisl Ap&ﬁt of ﬁh@ FrI ;'
"z?QSTéL ‘ - Whe iere are you aasigaed? f
';}Lﬁﬁa | - Euffala. Hew York "_ o -
' POSTAL ' Were you aasigﬁ&d thera during the auﬁm@r‘
| - of 1@?3? “ R ) .
LASE . T Yea - . T L
JfZPQS?AL\ o - bid yeu sweai&li&a in any tyne of = o
T e BT ,iakastlvetions? : g S
-ﬁLASH' = s - ”?ﬂ-;Yasﬁ Znternal Eacarxty iuvaetigatlanm |
«_ﬂfPQSTAL _ s . pid you have occasion ta recruit : 35 
Ly . - Hary-Jo Cook as an inforsmant in am
i .- organization known as Vietmam Veterans

I - S 'Aﬁainst the Bar (YVAY) (Characterizatien | -
B TR R : ' of whieh is centaia&é in appenéix hare&m)?»

fffPﬁﬁfﬁL P would you state why the guffmlﬁ ﬁhapter .w' _,.:
o _ 'of the VYVAY was ﬁeiag invaatzg&ta@ : w Tk
I .- by the FBI? - ,_
b o R
ILASH - I do nat f@@l that I can answer thia 8 e L
i Co ‘question within the scepe of the eurr@nt
§"E ",. - , o Einte?vxew. i L Ee L : A
';f POSTAL - Who was your sap&rvisar at the tiﬁe ‘
‘ . yom handle@ Hary J@ Cook? . i
| 4 .

U posgAL

29542
]

- 'nasm

‘poSTAL L

Coodasel

Page 197 . -
|

?raaaie Jenkins

. dha was your SAC at t@e tlmﬂ?
 Righard mn ' '

3 ,«‘_..,,__ fmee ST ,;,_;;1.,,.._ —de— . .

;-5?Upen &1$cmvar*np ‘that. Marv Jo Pgak ham
Coattended sono ﬁ&@tlﬂﬁﬁ of the Buffalo
“o.Chapter of the VVAY, I interviswed har ks
. eonceraing har attaﬁdamca an¢‘inﬂiﬂated <
' _to her that I- wighed hep ta hﬁeawa an._

’*ﬂiinfa maﬁt far“tha ?,I.._v o & A

'~:1'. s ﬁﬂ!’a&ld Yo éﬁﬁ(}x’lb@ f@g %MS 'thi.. @ethwks
. ;of rsc"a‘tanf ﬁary Jo Cook. - . . :
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UNITED STATES SENATE | |
SELECT COMMITTEE OF . . - -7 . o Ll
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES . . P,

| POSTAL

TG SR, S

LASE

. ‘;4 PGSTAL

LASH

| POSTAL -

LASH
POSTAL

LASH

PASTAL
LASH

POSTAL

- LASH

DocId: 32989542
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| gwograma they could 1mplemant'in the future. .

Speeifxually, w&ax~insﬁrmetiona éiﬁ y@m { :

giv& har?

T teld her to hacoaﬁ a mam%sr of the
Buffale Chaptsr of the VVAW in. order
that she might gzather information- ¥
concerning violent or radical aativitiea
engageé in by the’ orﬁaaiaation.

Hhat sp&eifie,araa‘was Hiss v@ﬁk assigneﬂ
ta~waﬂk in? . , .

Initially ahe beaaaa a mamher of tha ,‘ ,

ﬂ@mﬂa L] gmoup of the YVAW. ..

was this group of the VVAW engagaﬁ in - -
- any specific type of aetivity at the tzma?

1 believe at this' gaiat in time they |
. were trying to develop various ’

L pid yau tell her aha was to @btain

|
N 1,
. T told her to e%&ajm.infarmatien m@nusrni#

backgroung in?oﬁmatien asnaavaing :
inﬁividuals the group? :

ﬁembeva o§ the YVAW,

"‘ Yhat do geu nsan=by *a mmmhev?” ‘}A'f“ij' :

~ The VAW did not have maabavmhip cards | -
-a8 such, however, I consideved a i
person who attends meetings of the Chapten
or gives financial er other support to ba
a mew&er @f thu evganizatiaa.:

¥hat typ@ @f baekground inf@rmatien éz&
sha nbt&in? :

She obtzined yhysieal deaeriptians avd
--other types of background imformation

" such as residences or erployment which
would allow ne to differentiate hﬂta@en 2

that individual and other individnalﬁ
- in the ﬁuffala area. . s

‘Page 198 - - o .
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‘PQSTAL' : ' Bid yau.hav&‘her.provide any other |
% : information eoncerning individuals
~4dn the organization?

LASR - T asked her to identify thaae'inéividuais“
‘ . who had & capability of engaping in
radieal op vielent activities.

. JEFF KAYDEY - ¥hat is the diffevence betwgen viclent
; and radical- activities? ‘

o1 LASH ;, ., Radlcal activities that are net violent
" , ooniere those vhich are i1llezal or infringe

.° " apon the rights of other citizens.

POSTAL . Did you have another Agent presecnt with
. ' - you when you recruited Mary Jo Cook?

i tasg . Yes, I did. |
' POSTAL - For what reason? = | _'

’} LASH : Ié is a E&i megniafi@n,that twovag&ats : f’
o - be present during faiticl interviews -
i withk famqle-iaformants. :

| ijOST&L |  Did this Agaﬁt becone a handlinglégent -

e .. of Hary Jo Cook? . i

'f‘!fﬁzasx'_ o f.;; Yo, ke 4id not. He was merely present
5 - dupring tbe.iaitialrintervisa.

FOSTAL . ' thon 414 you first contact Mary Jo Cook?
‘tasa - . June, 1973 | o

.
L
o

‘?GSTQL' : bi4 Favy Jo Cook sti@nd mgetings.of.the'
o - VUAY with her boyfriend, whose name we
shall not memtion?” : S

- — e . B

Utase T U Tisiiave ahn afd.

B o T G D,

POSTAL - ' ‘”~- 'ﬁiﬂwshe*aﬁﬁ_heb,bcyfniehﬁ;evarLgivé S

oo bASE. I can not aiscuss that matter within -
' ) 2F the scope of this inquiry.

2542 = Page. 199 .




' UNITED STATES SEWATL - L
| ISELECT COMMITTEE o8 o R

POSTAL

Lasz

9542 Page 200

- [IXTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

. ’ws.*m.& |

L e~ tniversity-of M

' ﬁiss Cook stated that the objectives of -f fd ")
the VVAY were as follows: - ' '
To end the war in ﬁiaf.ﬁaa, to ebtain

hetter veteran's herefits, to upgrade
bad eonduct dischavges, to obtain

. drug treatment for veterans. JIs this
gorreet? = ) a
I believe they enbracsd these objectives
but they also had others. - .
What were the other objsetives? e
N . I < e ] i
v/,iﬁlé%g'éhe described them, the destruction of ‘
-7 M. 8. imperialisa and the replacement of | j

~our form of government with a socialist ‘
governnant, probably modeled after the =
government of Red China. ' S b }

pid the YVAY ever engage in violent

agtivitias? _ | - ,; : |
- Could yaaleité some ez@éylan? L E | i
tThg firé%’w&efimg she atteaé$§,.£orf r.! 3
. example, concerned the planning ef a = . |

disruption of a U. 8. Haprine Corps = | .
Armed Forces Day display in Buffalo. On w
- other occasions actions were planmed

which were illegal and diseuptive. .= = 41
Can you give any aaamylaa-éf violént o d
activities by individeal members? o

I reeall on one occasion several mesmbers | *"
in this erganization told Miss Cook - !
that they felt the actions of an individual 1
who was arvested for a bembing on the |
; “hig 'eampaagmwh£e§~ra$ultaé-£J~
. death, vere justified for political pUTpOSESs.

G ~ |
. Do 'you know ef any violent activities
- that VVAY nembers actually enpaged in p

- 8ince the forageing eould possidly he
~ rhetorie? = . s e

On seversl cecasions membors of the
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' VVA& have physxcally assaalted mam*ers of other |

snbversive Eroups in thm Wuffalo araa,

.#isa Laok has inéicated that cu toié

'jvﬂher that yvu were “interested attemptx e
"t - . by other groups te teke over the VVA¥.” .
i thia ever happ&u? ool ,

‘i‘iéca@rding to information pravided by -
. Miss Copk, the Revolutionary Unien '
"*(Charaatarimatiaa of which is contained

in appendix hereto) was attempting to
take over the ??Aﬁ.. ! was iuter&stﬁd

in this.,

‘?ﬁhat is the £evolationary ﬂni@ﬁ?

,:"iThe~§evolutiaaary bni@a is a Haeist g |
‘ -rfsubvemsiva group. ‘ ¥

_"f.%as the ﬁevnlntieaary union attempt;ng
- to take over the Buffalo Chapter?

"“Ascsvding to ﬂiaa ﬁeak, thay'wave trying

Page 201 .

to take over chapters in several areas

- of the country and she said that they wéfe"f'“'
.. taking over the Hew York City chapter,

however, I cannot reecall specifiec attempts
to take over the Buffale chapter ﬁhila N

I was handling xisﬁ Cook.

pid the Pevolutioaany Umi@n aver taka '

over the VVAY?

1 cmnaot-answev that withia the- aeova

of this inguiryt

- Dpig yuu eensider the VQAﬂ to ba a
: subversive crganizatioa? :

'no yan know enythiag ahant “Lointelpro"??v'

¢I cannot ansier that witkin the ﬁcapa
{af this inguivy.z _
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. ff%ﬂS?&n s '";Bid yOu ever use infbmmation pﬁavié&é
A oL by Mary Jo Cook in any cointelpro-typs
‘,']\' : . activities sueh as getting members of :
I T . 9VAF fived from their iabs or tallm T
l S ' ‘ tha pmmnts cf mbar&? : . :

CtasH -goxdm not.

lf%QS?ﬁh e R ﬁ&ﬁ you ever take any actions ag&inst ,
B AP ,_ﬁary Jﬁ Cook or her f&aily? : :
5 Mmﬂ B | aia not. R
s , R
©. POSTAL - - o pid you ever angage 4n any éisvuptive
S . £ ~gr-peutralizsing action aga&nst the
o T 44§@gﬁaisatian? "
SR 7 T 4 engaged in no éisra@tive activiti&sa Ay A
o : el howvever, i¥ I learned that the ergaai@ati@n SN
o ' , was planning semething illegal I would - .
X T ' alert the losal auwthorities and gufficient

o police officers wonld appear at the scena to
e . prevant trouble. T feel this aaatralizeﬁ gny .l
S ' - planned illag@li‘ty by the ??Ai?. , :

. pid Mise Codk evey yruvide yoa with o "1
mailing lists of the owganizntiea? :

#ies Cook. provided me with any number of
- 1ists, whether they were deserided as
‘wailing lists o mambeash&p liats, 2 o T

: eannam‘raeaxl.“ Tt L s

pid she ever groviéa yau'with aﬂy
contribution lists of the organizati&g’

Hot that T can raeail.

pid yau agvar t@ll h@r that yan'wava L

interested in determining if the
- orgenizatien was raeeiving fands from

f@?@iﬂﬂ aaﬁrcea.,» _

sy gevies woy .q_,......_..._._;‘,,___ - 4‘_.4._.‘ sy o

LASH ‘4_,~ . I‘eannﬁt spaeifically reeali talling
postAL Would you bw {ntereoted in knawinsg

- Af the VVAW was r@@&ivxng fumﬁs fron
B fbr&igﬁ sournes? " | .

.,~ 7 - ’,

542 Page 202
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LhsE- L Yes I'wnulﬂ‘

. POSTAL - Dde you ever find out ‘that the waE
st wes g@tting fnnds from foreign sourcea?-

.ngﬁﬁgitf ‘";.-ﬁ’; Whﬁf-ﬁiﬁ»yoﬁ'éé with tha'namaé'fhat"?'
Lot were eeatained en these. liats? :

LASH s o ”.I ‘would review the lis%ﬁ to &@teaaiwe :
L IEL R St . if there was anything sigpificant
contained in them and & great deal of
. them I would do mothing with and merely
©. poturn the lists to Hisc Cook. She
‘provided me with a lot of material that
“I haa'nu 1ntermat in.

~E$$?§Lf\- ff;llt  3&& she ever praviﬂa yau wifh a "
L »<‘defensa gam?hlat?

msz‘; Ce | . et that I cmz m@all

,?%STAE_ ” . pia she ever give you asy inferﬁatioa
. ; S ¢eacarning YVAY defense strategies?

- LASH e SRR 4 heliave she gave m@:material such
. . k, ©© as reprints of articles from “?ayaﬁal&gy
Today® and from a magazine callsd, =
.- "Counter Spy" and other inforaatian e!
S tbat aatnrm.-;

- POSTAL ' Did she tell you that she vas warking
_ S s wi;h tha Attzea Eefanse Gonmitt@&? '

7T S .Yaa~ﬂ.A. o o
P&sﬁgh Tl f f.l Ehat is tha Attica aefaase tammittae?

Lasn - I is an umbvallawtyge erganzzatian <
st g : © - 3n which individuals who ave interested
in defending Attica prisoners as well
©. as individuals seeking their awa aads
>{;akave gotten tﬁgﬂthar.-

© . PRSTAL S ﬁi& ﬁias Cook ever 1naiaate that the s
v S T UYVA¥ was a conduit of mail between - ~
. - the Attica Defense Committee and priﬁnners;'»
' iniazdar to g@t Ietterﬁ in and aat of -
Jail ' ‘ ;

. T tasw - . I dﬁn't racnll h@r s&yiag tbat.
’__Iilﬂ_?,ai__,ﬁuai ppn"Id:Szgta_gﬂg' Page 203 4 ]
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:,.to athers outsida the TRI?-

 pia you ever giva any kiad of infarmatxom ,

‘T would pass on information concerning

.in the couvtruom itself?

Bzd she @ver talk about courtreom
tactics or witnesses to be used

by the~Attic& Defense €a£mittee?

Hot - thet I can reeall

- Did vou ever p;ve any information sh

pr@vided to th@ &ttica pProsecutors?

_Ecne ahatsaﬂvsr

reuarﬁiag the Attica Defenss ugﬁmittee

deronsctrations, rallies., ete. to the
local authorities.

pid she ever talk abput demonatratzoas

Eot that I can r@aall.

Did she ever pravida 1ogistical
type infermation eoacarninq Attica
demcnstrations?

. Yes, en one oaqaaian ahe was aven

a “parade marshal® at a éamonstratioﬁ.

jﬂas thsra<ever any viaienca at Attira

3@fens& ﬁommittea Penonstrations?

On one occasien another group which was

1:. mar@&in9 in a dewonstration planned

to march out of the parada and tragh

" the Chase Manhattan Bank in Buffalo

Page 2'[‘I£L

provoking the pelice. This informstion .
was brought to the attention of the police
and it did net occur. .And as I pecell,

1 also told Mary Jo Cook about this .

plan and might have prevantad it fro=m -
happaning. .

Are &ny of the in&ivi&uals who are actually

conrected with the defense of the Attica
prisoners knoﬁn_to be vialenee-grone

_individu&la?

- 9 T
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T-;L&§K f ST ;;;:iI aanaat aaaw@r thaf within tﬁe seepa
e R - this inqniry _ - _
"f:,?ﬁﬁrﬁﬁg_ . X . tinat wae the &etheé ef her prsviﬁing .

< B an TP I ysukwith raperts? ,

CLASH e ‘$ha would prev;éa ne w:th iafowmatian 5
L I S . either ia person or by telephone, which
©. I would dictate to a stenographer, have
L ‘ 'ﬂ.r@dueed te writiag anﬁ have her sign. »
CPOSTAL - jjﬂ'.wﬁié theaa r&perta &antain backgsannﬂ '
L ermt s TR B . infermation regarding individuale? .

)  F§9$?$$1;ﬂiifgﬁ»:.g:ﬁghat tyge of ?aekgwaané infarmaticn? O

:l Lasﬁ:liwf?7ﬁ  }fQ',"m@ ane ty?e 1 ﬁaaaribaé‘hafora, Fﬁyﬂical ‘i :
RTINS R 1.4?4;j;adata, placa of emplcyaant, residence, ate. o
VLT PosTAL ”iflﬂ?ﬁfiﬁd ak& givaryon f@llow«ap éata an thiaﬁuf::,‘

;‘7f7‘;;ﬁ§g‘fgw.[fJ*ﬁﬁﬂ;xijfxes.; If<a parEon ehangaﬁ his. F@&iéen@e B
At e R s 10 W amploymanz she: wanla t&ll mﬁ.,‘i-._

3'i?}§@§§$gg§,;”ff;_m'Q;ZfBiﬁ aha maka caaelnsians in her ragomte? ?;‘~L.

ST LASH e Shig r@ge?teé iafnraation—f&ctw&llyg : LA e
SRl g e "ﬂ??hﬁ%&?@t;vl beliaua she Jdid make eenexmsioms’- —he
L regavding the prépensity for violenee - N
a;;?fer inéividuals in the ewganizatinn. -

“t_”ﬁ?@&?ﬁ&w]‘y;lﬁ~) ?ﬁ;4ﬁisa,eeﬁk ln&xaateﬁ that after 3 whila
SRR e T ghe biegan to give yéu paperts wbareia
7o . .peveral mectings would be reported im
~..¢ | ope report if these ‘maetings eoncernae

& centyel thema.; Is thig true?

, ﬁf.iﬁa beﬂt T ean re&ail ﬁiss<caak gavs ae
i reports on’ each inﬁiviﬁaal m&eting-shﬂ ‘
‘ v‘iq:&ttenéﬂé-”,‘f,u , - LT
A '4ﬂi¢ veu-evgr indieate.to ﬁiss Qb@k thmr
Ly h&&-ap&eif&c @aesti@ns.fbr her f?um
‘“Aﬁ%ahington? -

“:f;5$ﬁ1¥;§¥?¥5,%7ﬂ5;;f1 aannﬂt r@call sayiag that

L5

53-m~f.~“

HW-55085 Docld:32989542 Page 205
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She stat&d that an,accasien you provxﬂaé
her with a list of questions which she
said came from Washington and sometimes

ghe 4id not unéarstané the guestions.

On oceasien I would ask’ her guestions
about the organization. I never gave
her any list of questions that I sald

. game from Washington. On several

occasions I told hew, in response to

. her quesations, that the information she

yrnvide& was sometimes gent to Washington
since it pértained to VVAY natiorally.

. I pointed out that this should ecalm

her fears that the PRI might be

getting infermation from informants who
are not telling the true story about

the VVAW. I also poisted out to her

‘that her infermation being accurate

would in fact offget eny sis-infermation
that might come from amother informant.

' pid Mies Cook aver>provide out of towrn
‘reporta’

" Yea. Hizs Ceoeok traveled te oth@r eities

and provided reports on activitias ia

‘-_thase cities.

¥as she provided with the names of agﬁats

- and taleph@me numbers in these other vities.

‘ Yes she was,

Was this so she cealﬁ rapomt to trese

- ather Agevts?

. Ho. She was givan tha nuaber for

aemergency purposes only, to be utilized
if she found out seomething that required
immediate attention or if ghe suffered

. gome personal emerpgency such as an

Page 206 -

auteaahile acciéent, ate.

 Buring hew trips to other @ities and

attendance at eonventions, did she
obtain any decumente for the FEI?

Yes.

e 1l -
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" POSTAL " %hat uvas the n&ture of these éoeum@nts?

LASH ' . Any number of decwments anﬁAh&aﬁeuta were |
' o . provided to the attendecs at conventions.
’ gﬁa@ of - these were pamphletls deseriding
VYAY activities, copics of VVAW nswapapers; ,
flyers concerning demonstrations. anﬁ aetivitin& |
ia a&hav Vv¥AR ehaaters eté. C A

_j?ﬂsfﬂh». BRI Ehat was the m@tha& cf p&ymant for Miss Ceok’ ;'

samvic@e?

Tlitase 0 siss Cook was ga:l,a on & cea baeia for
| < o nT’*iafbnmatian psoviﬁe&.}, S :

S k : /L{,f,_', 4
' POSTAL I ﬁaa she ?aié a.salary?
| LASH | Ne

- -,F@ST&L _ - What det@rmined the aaaunt that shs was 1
.;_‘ ‘ ‘ ‘paid monthly? i _ v
BEE She was @aid on a wuathly haﬁis caa fb? ‘}

information provided. Inasmuch as she

provided a gead deal of information every '

CUREE A . aonath, she was usually paild the maxismm
e T amount permitted by PBI Readquarters,. i
. , g 4 therafore nmonthily p&y&anta aftan tetaleﬁ

' s&milar amnunts. - o

POSTAL | ¥as she instructed to pay imom tax?
|LAsE o . She wae advised to traat all money .

~ she received from the Burceu as inmsome
3an& to pay appropriate taxes. :

”Zvl?ﬁs?éh. v . Yas she givenAany in&tractiana on . haw
o L to Teport her iae@me.frum,tha rsz? '
o LASH L . X aann@tfveeall giving h@rfamy ay&ciﬁ&a‘,
..o oo instructions, howover, if I had I would . ey
- T VT have ingtPudted her te vaport 1t as "5fif3;*v"“‘

. misecellanecus. ineem@ or incons From
| aelf«emleymant, 3um&thmng of that natura

POSTAL . Here these instructions to eonceal the
SR VR faet that she was reesiving maney fbom .
eonfideﬁtial YEI fuﬁés? L araas :

IR PR T Sy © & «-
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¥o. This wonld have beén to eonceal

© the fact that she was an FBI informant.

Bid you gat Nary Jo COOR a job? .
1 aided her in finﬁina emyleyxant.

%hat wore the eincuastances? '

© . Hiss Cook indicated that she was baing
-~ eriticized by mewbers of her group

for being a "lumpen prédetariat™ (PH)

for not‘baxng gainfully employed.

This is a Barkist teram for anyone
being supperted by their parents

- op Welfare, ete. She 1néieated thst‘

it weuld be necessary fer har to find

- a jeb and I contacted a social

acquaintance of mine whe iz employed

by a Buffalo area bank, who advised that
the bank is always leooking for tellers.
1 advised Hiss Cook to go te the bank.

R Ehe did ané she gﬂt a 3oh as a teller.

FOSTAL

pASE

 POSTAL

~the TBI

«Bid<aary-ab~ﬁook feel she was an
, Aggnt Provacateur?

¥o. On the contrary, I feal if anything

~ she was.a non-provacateur since I

instructed her to act in such a wai as to
pravent any violent or illaegal act that =ight
be discuseed in her presence. I think she

"ﬂnéarsteeﬂ‘thia and acted in this way.

why did Marg Jo vaak act ag an informant?

" Mary Jo Cook was an actual mesber of the
VVAY ae well as being an infermant for the
"FBI. She reconciled this in her aind

by feelin% that she was providing
th information that was objeetiva
and true about the orpganization, as well as.

- preventing violent inﬁividnals frem ta&iag
" QV&P the group.,

POSTAL

LASH

DocId:32989542 Page 208

¥hat percentage of the group 4id yau feel -
wWaR vielenea prone?

.‘.I ao not thxnk I aaﬂ answer that.

=13 =
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{1Yon cannat giva ﬁ@m& &nproyimatiaa?

R &cecrﬁing to Riss Cook there w@r@ ' A
individuals who were not interested at all
'1n'violeue¢, as well as individuals sho wave.
Aaterested in taking up the pun and

"V-figrtinﬂ -in the streets as a ‘defensive

‘.. interasted in imitiating viclence. thu@selwea
" to bring about their political geals. - :

measure assuning that a vialent ravu]utxon‘
‘would be started by the establishment.

Thers were also individuals whe wers

.. - ¥hat per¢entage of the group easch of
. these factions raprQS&ﬁteé, I cannot say

"3 Cbulé you indisate - the ‘number of - ¥

violent activities that the VVAW was

-a“l-iavelve& in during the pario& yoa
.+, “handled #ary Jo ﬂe@k? o

I eafnot mean. PRI
t;?'TWaa it 2 09‘25?

\

aetwaen 2. and 25.;_‘»

- wera the most loving and good people she

. has evar mnet. ai& @hs ever 1néieate that '

+o- vou? .

"If she indicaxed that *hesa peqple-

were so loving and good, how did

.- you feel that they eould engaya in
- acts of violenee.

o 3 6@ nﬂt mean te e facetious‘ but
I have vea& that the “"Charles Mansom

fanily” in California claim to love

. each other and are very interested
~in ecology and cther geod things.

‘Page 209

But I believe they certainly ssen
ta he eapable of engaging in‘vielaace'

R '

'.ﬁary Jo Cook inﬁiﬁat@é that tha V?A% aamhqrs ;f ‘

&

R s
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POSTAL  Migs Cook indicates that she felt
2, Te T m T there were other informants ia the
group. Did you ever diaeuss-othar

infermants with her?

LASH " Dn one occasion an individusl came to suffalo
o ' .  from another part of Hew York state
who was suspectéed of being an informant.
The : group wanted to take action against him,
howaver Mary Je Cock teld them they : :
" should take no action, but rather should
cheek with VVAY members in his home avea to
‘determine {f he was an iaformant. .
I believe at the time it was necessary
for me to ack her about this gituation
inmediately after it happened and 5be
therefore suspected we had other ,
jinfbrmaats in tha crganiuation. o

POSTAL e ' Dia you xndicate to her. that if sha -
S . " were to quit you would put other informants
. in the opganization who would possibly
not be as truthful. about the VV&%
ag she was?

.".LASE' - :*3“"7$u' Yew. 4 believe I éié indieata this ta her,_”

FOSTAL . Why did she quit?
' EAéﬁﬂﬁ 3 7i**{-fﬂ &ecause she inﬂieaxeé that ahe was hawiag

nightrares and suffering actual physical
afflictions due to her fears of being .
diseovareﬁ a8 ap infbrmant. Y

- POSTAL - . o She has imiicateé ‘that she has had
: oo Y Yong political discussions with you -

 where you disagreed with her on -

political iszues. Is thia earract?

Lass 1'1',‘. Yes, this is cerrect.
POSTAL =~ - Vhat prompted theae diseussions? ]
LASH '+ ‘She indicated on many oceasions'that :

as a mender of the VVAW ghe was only
. hearing political perspective from the.

, far left. GShe agked that I present

her with an alternative perspactive
- which I attempted to do. I attempted
. to point out that there arc two sides

HW 5;0_35 DpcId: 32989542 Page 219 . .~ — 15 -




- ’il’kf ‘
- UNITED STATES SENATE
. SELECT COMMITTEE ON

- INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

CAZH
}(Cont )

to every guestion. Tor ewample,
I recall en one ccazsion she was told

. by the VVAY that Bethlehem Steel in

FOSTAL

the Buffalo area had permitted a worker

to die vrather than shut down a hlast
furnace after a worker had fallen

down into the furnace area. I checked

on this and told her that the true story
was that the worker had had a fatal heart
attack hefore falling into the dangerous
area and that immediately after his fall
ev@rything was shut down for his rescue.

. 'Did she indicate te you that sha wa s :
.especially concerned abcut the atrocities

“at Attica Prison?

Lase
POSTAL -

LASH

POSTAL

LASH

POSTAL

. LASH
POSTAL
LASH

HW 55085 DocId:32989542 Pagé 211

" Yes,. she did.

pid you evev‘ir&icate to her that yeu
talked to soweone who had been there
and saic¢ there were no atrocities?

I indicated to her that I had talked

to a physician who had been there
after the rebellisn had beern put down
#ho had told me that the individuals
he trsated had been injured during the
period the prison was in the hands of .
the rabellious inmates and not during
the suppression of the priot.

. pid she ever discuss political parties

with you?
The only thing I can recall iz her teliine

" me that at some time in the future the

VVAY will be a grassroots soeialist uavty
in the United States.

Did she meﬂtion an in@ividualﬂnased
Hartin Solestry (Fif)?

Do wou mean Havtin Sostre?

Wwho is he? .

He-is a'prison inpate I believe in
Auburn Prison.
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““&nd I made no further attompt to conv

- har to remain an informant.
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T don't feel that I can answer either of =

these questione within the scope of the

'”.inqﬁirygv.

her thet she ehould remain an I{nformant

= e
Is there a Hartin Sostre Defense Comnittee?
.;;ﬂ{h%£7ﬂt;thﬁ.tim@w@fZQWQ.iaﬂt
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2o you on the pelitical activities of these

- individuals?

about the Martin Sostre Defonse Committee? .
" .Is it Buveau paiiéy that {nformants report

Ho

When she %ﬁnt@ﬂftb quif ai&Ayéu‘tﬁv'te ;' 

" keep her as an informant?

7 fd1t that che had truly made up her
'Biﬁ‘it-bothGQ*you.thﬁt shé.ﬁas veporting
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On several occasions I ecenvinced

 pid nhh.ewér givegyan'éuy information
- on political activity? -
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APPENDIX

VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR/
WINTER SOLDIER ORGANIZATION

The Vietnam Veterans Against the War, formed in
1967 by Vietnam veterans to protest United States involve-
ment in the war in Southeast Asia (changed name to Vietnam
Veterans Against the War/Winter Soldier Organization (VVAW/
WS0) in 1973 to include non-veterans as members), has spone
sored numerous anti=government demonstrations, some resulting
in violence. The VVAW/WSO National Office (NO) and some key
chapters are infiltrated and influenced by the militant Revolu-
tionary Union (RU) organization, and VVAW/WSO leaders have told
members that VVAW/WSO is a revolutionary organization, not "just
another group of war veterans.' The current Marxist-Leniniste
Maoist oriented NO, which promotes education of the membership
in Marxist~Leninist=-Maoist doctrine and directs the organization
into political growth along the same lines, has at VVAW/WSO
National Steering Committee Meetings (NSCMs, in 1974, portrayed
VVAW/WSO as a mass anti-imperialist organization and a vanguard
of the revolution eventually created by the masses.

VVAW/WSO leaders voted at the December, 1974 NSCM to
align VVAW/WSO with the RU, which organization follows a strict
Maoist line designed to bring about violent revolution in the
United States. ’
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APPENDIX
REVOLUTIONARY UNION

The Revolutionary Union (RU) founded in early
1968 in the. San Francisco Bay area, is a militant semi=-
covert Marxist-Leninist revolutionary organlzatlon
_ideologically oriented towards the People's Republic of
China and the teachings of Chairman MAO Tse-tung. Its
objectives as set forth in its theoretical publication,
“The Red Papers," and in its monthly newspaper, "Revolutionm,"
are the development of a united front against imperialism,

' the fostering of revolutionary working class unity and
leadership in struggle, and the formation of a communist _
party based on Marxism~Leninism-MAO Tse=tung thought, leading - -
to the overthrow of the United States Government by force
and violence. Members of the RU have been identified as
collecting weapons while engaging in firearms and guerrilla
warfare tralnlng. As of July, 1974, RU national headquarters
was located in Maywood, Illln01s.
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FBI

\ 3
\ Date: 11/26/75
Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTETL

ia

(Precedence)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)

) ﬁé PHILADELPHIA (66-6690)

@) o ONTAINED
CENSTUDY 7) i‘%égfoawc %@\F‘ED

T vt gt A T

SUBJECT:

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and two
copies of an LHM reflecting gensrally the circumstances
and content of testimony furnished by SA NEIL P. SHANAHAN
to the staff of the above styled Senate Select Committee -
on 11/21/75.

For the information of’the Bureau, this
testimony under oath was handled in a very relaxed but
formal atmosphere, during which SA SHANAHAN was advised
of his constitutional rights and not in any way pressured
or harassed by the interviewers.

but was advised that his testimony would be notarized under
oath following the completion of the interview. Following
the interview, the stenographer accompanied Mr., SHANAHAN
to a notary public, who administered an oath and effected

a swearing for the record.
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Mr. SHANAHAN was sworn prior to answering questions
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L @7— Bureau (62-116395) (Encl. 3) (RM) |
RN ~ Philadelphia (66-6690) 3§
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Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge

AN 2 8 1976
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+ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

November 26, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
\w,,g . COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL
WOT jmu Mw@, MJ OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
%w 8 Oi \ﬂxﬂ Lo /\6 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)
o A RE: GARY THOMAS ROWE

——

At 11:00 a.m., November 21, 1975, Special Agent
NEIL P, SHANAHAN of the Philadelphia Division of the FBI
was interviewed under ocath by two staff members of the
above styled committee in the 014 Senate Office Building
in Washington, D.C. Present during the interview and
doing most of the questioning was Mr. ROBERT KELLY, and
Mr. JOHN BAILEY, who identified themselves as staff
members of the Senate Select Committee (SSC).

Prior to any questioning, it was explained by
Mr. ROBERT KELLY that SA SHANAHAN would be testifying
voluntarily and that he had a right to be represented by
¢counsel if he so desired. Alsc prior to any questioning,
Mr. KELLY explained that he had previously interviewed
GARY THOMAS ROWE, a former confidential informant for the
FBI and would be asking guestions prompted by information
furnished to him by Mr. ROWE.

After responding to questions of a general
informative nature, such as when SA SHANAHAN handled
Mr. ROWE, and the general dates of Mr. SHANAHAN'S
employment and assignments with the FBI, certain specific
areas were covered and recalled by SA SHANAHAN as follows:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
owme, Outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE TO ETUDY GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
. INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

A guestion was asked concerning activities
taken by SA SHANAHAN upon receipt of information from
Mr. ROWE that the Xu Klux Klan was going to immediately
engage in some form of violent activity. SA SHANAHAN
responded that upon receipt of such information, it was
immediately reported to his superiors, and evaluated to
determine what immediate action, such as dissemination
to local authorities, etc., was required. A guestion
was asked in this area directly on the issue of whether
anyone in the FBI instructed Mr. ROWE to engage in any
violent activities. Myr. SHANAHAN responded that at no
time did he,  or anyone else to his knowledge, instruct
Mr. ROWE to engage in any violent activity. In fact,
he was often instructed to avoid engaging in violent
activity,

At one point in the interview, Mr. JOHN BAILEY
asked questions concerning whether SA SHANAHAN could
express his opinion as to the morality or ethics involved
in certain activities which Mr. ROWE had reported.that he
had engaged in. This guestion was re-phrased several times
by Mr. BAILEY becaugse of SA SHANAHAN's repeated statements
that he did not understand the extent of the information
sought by Mr. BAILEY.

Another critical aread questicning dealt with
a statement made by Mr. ROWE that at some time during
the trials of three members of the Ku Xlux Klan, for
killing Mrs. VIOLA LIUZZO, he had advised Mr. JOHN DOAR,
Assisgtant Attorney General, that they had been 1ntroduc1ng
testimony from one Mr. LEROY MOTON, who was identifying
himself uader oath as the man present in the automobile
with Mrs. LIUZZO when she was shot. Mr. ROWE had advised
Mr. DOAR that Mr. MOTON was not the same man who was in
the auto with Mrs. LIUZZO when she was shot. In response
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGINCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

+o these questions, Mr, SHANAHAN testified that Mr. ROWE
had at some point during these trial proceedings, seen
either in person or a photograph in the newspaper of

Mr. LEROY MOTON, and had advised Mr. SHANAHAN that this
man was not the same man he had seen riding in the car
with Mrs. LIUZZO. At the next opportunity, Mr. SHANAHAN
contacted My, JOHN DOAR and had Mr. ROWE relate to Mr.
DOAR his opinion concerning the identity of LEROY MOTON
as the man present in the car with LIUZZO, Mr, SHANAHAN
further testified that he did not know what, if any,
impression this had on Mr. DOAR and the further content
of the trial.

At a point fhe interview appeared to be over
and Mr, KELLY and Mr. SHANAHAN conversed off the record,
during which conversation Mr. KELLY related that Mr. ROWE
had currently had some difficgulties with Mr. DOAR and the
Department of Justice after the FBI had relocated him in
another part of the country and that some of the statements
being made by Mr. ROWE concerned his treatment by the
Department of Justice after he was no longer under FBI
control. Mr. SHANAHAN mentioned that he recalled that
GARY THOMAS ROWE received a written agreement signed by
Attorney General NICHOLAS D. KATZENBACH, which ountlined
what agreement would exist between Mr. ROWE and the
Department of Justice. Mr. KELLY asked Mr. SHANAHAN to
go back on the record and relate this under oath, which
was done. Mr., SHANAHAN testified only that he had been
present during negotiations between Mr. ROWE and Mr.
DOAR about this agreement and had seen the agreement
furnished to Mr. ROWE prior to Mr. ROWE's testimony during
the Federal trial in Montgomery, Alabama.
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M The attached correspondgaee was forwarded | A R0, L T
to the D1rector by the D t*"ent of Justlce . T ‘ L A "Depi-f.)

e - T R < ®

NITED STATES GOVERNa .u:,NT

Y Memorindum

TOI“B ! Richard Thornburgh, Assistant . paTts: Nov. 26, 192§ﬁ
“Attorney General, Criminal Division : Inspecwg;
J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant fﬁ? .
FROM Attorney General, Civil Rights Division Plan.x :«. TL:f‘:’ml.
: Edward H. Levi s, . Tri n%%::
SUBJECT: Attorney General /5 &0'6""'" ! /;&mnmmmomm@ %:i‘zggnﬁz Nt
HEREIN ."‘: l Direc: cé

Testimony before Congressioneﬂ dommittee

regarding the FBI. "‘*\\)
“ (W w@j 75

.- " As you know, both the Se\rﬁt‘: —and-House 0f Representatives
Select Committees on Intelligence Activities are hearing pub-
"l:':c*"te's*timbﬁ?“"c*oﬁbernirrg'“‘“l:h”e"’FBI and involving some matters
which were previously investigated by the Criminal Division.
Although the Criminal Division may be doing this already, I
would appreciate it if you would have this testimony reviewed
to determine whether any investigation should be reopened or

N
o
N
N
RN ! any new investigations initiated. ﬁ/ *\\;
o k’,; I am particularly concerned about the recent allegatié} A
374 o | regarding FBI activity directed against Martin Luther King g. -
: % {because I am advised that some or all of them were not inclyded 4
. F}j in the Department's investigation of "Cointellpro.”" I woul 3
.ng, ) like both of vour Divisions to participate actively in this o
,\f",} review and any reopened or mew investigatiom. 2
?&’ ,%% Please keep me advised of any allegations or information 8
,;ge‘:’,r in the testimony which might provide a basis for recpening or %
initiating an :anestlgat:l.on. 5
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